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SRI KPR INDUSTRIES LIMITED
Manufacturers of: “SVP” brand A.C. Pr. Pipes under MAZZA Process

Sth Floor, V.K. Towers, (Earlier KPR House), S.P. Road, Secunderabad - 500 003 (T.S.)

Phone +91-40-27847121, E-mail: SVPL9@YAHOO.COM/ BWPL9@YAHOO.COM

To,

BSELimited

Corporate Relationship Department

Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers, Dalai Street

Mumbai — 400001

Sub: Submission ofAnnual Report forthe year ended

Annual General Meeting (‘AGM’)

Scrip Code: 514442

Dear Sir/Madam,

Date:05.09.2024

Mafch 31,2024 along with Notice of the

Pursuant to Regulation 34 of Securities and Exchange

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, please find
the Company forthefinancial year 2023-24 including the

Further, we wish to inform that the 36th Annual

held on Monday, September 30,2024 at12.00

Audio-Visual Means ("OAVM"), without the

in accordance with the Circulars issued

Exchange Board of India.

Board of India (Listing Obligations and

enclosed herewith the Annual Report of

Notice of Annual General Meeting.

General Meeting (‘AGM’) of the CGmpany will be

Noon IST, through Video Conference ("VC")/ Other
physical presence ofthe Members ata common venue
by Ministry of Corporate Affairs and Securities and

The Annual Report forFY 2023-24 along with

dispatched electronically (through e-mail)

registered with the Company/ Registrar and

respective DepositoryParticipant(s).

The said Annual Report

www.kprindustries.in

the Notice of the 36th AGM of the Company is being
to all the Members whose email addresses are
Share Transfer Agent i.e. KF inTechnologies Limited or

of 2023-24 is also uploaded on the website of the Company at

Thee-voting shall be open for3 days, commencing at
ending at 5.00 P.M (IST) on 29th September 2024 for
in physical form or in dematerialized form.

You arerequested to kindly take the same on record

For SRI KPR INDUSTRIES LIMITED

MANAGING DIRECTOR

DIN: 00038966

9.00 A.M (IST) on 27th September 2024 and

all the shareholders, whether holding shares

Factory Village GundlaPochampally Mandal Medchal, Medchal-Malkajgiri Dist.. (T S) INDIA
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NOTICE TO SHAREHOLDERS

Notice is hereby given that the 36'^Annual

General Meeting (AGM) of SRI KPR

INDUSTRIES LIMITED (“the Company”)

will be held on, Monday the, 30'h day of

September, 2024 at 12:00 Noon IST, through

Video Conferencing (“VC”) / Other Audio-

Visual Means (“OAVM”) to transact the

following businesses: -

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To receive, consider and adopt Audited

Standalone and Consolidated Financial

Statements of the Company forthefinancial

year ended March 31,2024, together with the

Reports ofthe Board and Auditors thereon

2. To consider and approve theappointment of

Mr. Kishan Reddy Nalla (DIN:00038966)

who retires by rotation and being eligible,

offers himself forre-appointment and topass

with or without modification(s) the

following resolution as an Ordinary

Resolution.

“RESOLVED THAT Mr.Kishan Reddy

Nalla (DIN:00038966) who retires by rotation

in terms of Section 152 of Companies Act,

2013 and being eligible be and is hereby re-

appointed asDirector of the Companywhose

office shall be liable to retirement by rotation.

3. To consider and approve theappointment of

Mr. Bhoopal Reddy Aleti (DIN: 00043263)

who retires by rotation and being eligible,

offers himself forre-appointment and topass

with or without modification(s) the

following as an Ordinary Resolution.

“RESOLVED THAT Mr.Bhoopal Reddy

Aleti (DIN: 00043263) who retires by rotation

in terms of Section 152 of Companies Act,

2013 and being eligible be and is hereby re-

appointed asDirector of the Companywhose

office shall be liable to retirement by rotation.

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

4 Continuation of Mr. Jagadeeshwar Reddy

Prodduturi asa Non-Executive Independent

Director of the Company.

To consider and give assent or dissent to the

following Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to regulation

17(IA) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015

(including any statutory modification(s) or re-

enactment(s) thereof, for the time being in

force), and based on therecommendationofthe

Nomination and Remuneration Committee

and theBoard ofDirectors, approval be and is

hereby accorded for continuation of Mr.

Jagadeeshwar Reddy Prodduturi (DIN:

02582809) as a Non-Executive Independent

Director of the Company notliable to retire by

rotation, who would attain the age of 75 years

on March 04,2025.”

By Order oftheBoard ofDirectors

For Sri KPR Industries Limited

sé/-

Kishan Reddy Nalla

Managing Director

DIN: 00038966

Place: Hyderabad

Date: 05.09.2024
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NOTES:

1. Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA") has

vide its circular No. 9/2023 dated

September 25, 2023 read with circulars

dated5 May 2020, 13 April 2020,8 April

2020, 13 January 2021,8 December 2021

and 28 December 2022 (collectively

referred to as “MCA Circulars”) and

Securities and Exchange Board of India

vide its Circular No.

SEBI/HO/CFD/CFD—PoD—

2/P/CIR/2023/167 dated October 7, 2023

and other applicable circulars issued in

this regard (“SEBI Circulars”), permitted

the companies toconduct Annual General

Meeting ("AGM") through Video

Conferencing Facility/ Other Audio

Visual Means (“VC/OAVM”) till

September 30, 2024 without physical

presence ofMembers ata common venue.

In accordance with the applicable

provisions of the Companies Act, 2013

(“the Act”), MCA Circulars, SEBI Circulars

and SEBI (Listing Obligations and

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,

2015 (“SEBI Listing Regulations”), the 36th

AGM of the Company is being held

through VC/OAVM on Monday,

September 30, 2024, at 12:00 Noon. IST.

The deemed venue fortheAGM shall be

the Registered Office of the Company. can

attend and participate in the AGM

through VC/OAVM only.

2. The relevant details, pursuant toRegulations

26(4) and 36(3) of the SEBI (Listing

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)

Regulations, 2015 (“SEBI Listing

Regulations”) and Secretarial Standard on

General Meetings issued by the Institute of

Company Secretaries of India, in respect of

Director seeking re-appointment at this

AGM are also annexed tothis Notice.

3. The Company is adhering and complying

with all the provisions mentioned in the

General Circular No.14/2020 issued by

SRI KPR INDUSTRIES LIMITED

ANNUAL REPORT 2023-24

MCA on April 08, 2020 & General Circular

No. 17/2020 issued by MCA on April 13,

2020 and January 13, 2021, May 05, 2022,

December 28,2022 (“MCA Circular”). And

General circular No. 9/2023 dated

September 25,2023. The Company hasmade

all the necessary arrangements to avoid

failure of VC/OAVM connection. The

Company has ensured sufficient and

adequate security to safeguard the integrity

of the meeting. The recorded transcript of

the meeting will be maintained ina safe

custody oftheCompany.

4. Since the AGM under this framework will be

conducted through VC/ OAVM asperthe

MCA Circulars and Circular No.

SEBI/HO/CFD/PoD-2/P/CIR/2023/4

dated January 5, 2023 issued by the

Securities and Exchange Board of India

(“SEBI Circular”), where physical

attendance of members inanycase has been

dispensed with, there is no requirement of

appointing proxies. Accordingly, the facility

of appointment ofproxies by members will

not be available for this meeting. Therefore,

instrument for appointing proxy and

attendance slip is not being attached

herewith.

5 In pursuance of Section 113 of the Act,

representatives of the corporate members

may be appointed forthe purpose ofvoting

through remote e-voting or for participation

and voting in the meeting held through

VC/OAVM. Corporate/ Institutional

Members (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF,

NRI, etc.) are required to send scanned

certified true copy (PDF Format) of the

Board Resolution/ Power of Attorney /

Authority Letter, etc., together with attested

specimen signature(s) of the duly authorized

representative(s), to the Company ate-mail

id: bwpl9Ayahoo.com.
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6. As per Regulation 40 of SEBI Listing

Regulations, as amended, securities of listed

companies can be transferred only in

dematerialized form with effect from, April

1, 2019, except in case of request received for

transmission or transposition and relodged

transfers of securities. Further, SEBI vide its

circular no. SEBI/HO/MIRSD/RTAMB/

CIR/P/2020/236 dated December 2, 2020

had fixed March 31,2021 as the cut-off date

for re-lodgment of transfer deeds and the

shares that are re-lodged fortransfer shall be

issued only in demat mode. Inview ofthis

and to eliminate all risks associated with

physical shares and for ease of portfolio

management, members holding shares in

physical form are requested to consider

converting their holdings to dematerialized

form. Members cancontact the Company or

Company's Registrars and Transfer Agents,

KFin Technologies Private Limited for

assistance in this regard.

7. Since the AGM will be held through

VC/OAVM Facility, the Route Map is not

annexed in this Notice as required under

Secretarial Standard-2 (SS-02).

8. Attendance of theMembers participating in

the AGM through VC/OAVM Facility shall

be counted forthepurpose ofreckoning the

quorum under Section 103 of the Act.

9 An Explanatory Statement pursuant to

Section 102(1) of the Companies Act, 2013,

relating to the Special Businesses to be

transacted at the Meeting is annexed hereto

and forms part of this notice.

10. Additional information, pursuant to the

SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure

Requirements) Regulations, 2015, and the

applicable Secretarial Standard, on Directors

recommended by the Board for

appointment/ re-appointment at the AGM

is annexed hereto.

SRI KPR INDUSTRIES LIMITED
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11. Relevant documents referred to in the

accompanying Notice and the statements are

open forinspection by the members inthe

electronic mode. For this purpose, members

may write to the Company seeking any

document for inspection on

bwpl9Ayahoo.com. The same will be replied

by the Company suitably.

12. The Register of members and share transfer

books of the Company shall remain closed

from Saturday, September 21, 2024 to

Monday, September 30, 2024 (Both days

inclusive).

13. Kind attention of the members holding

shares in physical form:

SEBI has mandated submission of

Permanent Account Number (PAN) and

bank details by every participant in the

securities market. Members holding shares

in electronic form are, therefore, requested to

submit their PAN details to their depository

participants. Members holding shares in

physical form arerequested to submit their

PAN details to the Company's RTA.

Securities of listed companies would be

transferred in dematerialized form only,

effective from April 1, 2019. In view ofthe

same members holding shares in physical

form arerequested to consider converting

their holdings to dematerialized form to

eliminate all risks associated with physical

shares and forease ofportfolio management.

Members can contact the Company's RTA

for assistance in this regard at following

address:

M/s. KFin Technologies Private Limited

Selenium Tower B,Plot 31-32, Gachibowli,

Financial District, Nanakramguda,

Hyderabad - 500 032 Toll free no.:

18003094001

email: einward.risAkfintech.com
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Hyderabad - 500 032 Toll free no.: 

18003094001 

email: einward.ris@kfintech.com 

 

mailto:bwpl9@yahoo.com


14. In support of the “Green Initiative”

announced by theGovernment ofIndia and

in view of the MCA Circulars & SEBI

Circular and on account of threat posed by

COVID-19 pandemic situation,a copy ofthe

Annual Report and this Notice, inter alia

indicating the process and manner ofremote

e-voting, are being sent only through

electronic mail to the members, and to all

other persons so entitled and express our

inability to dispatch hard copy ofthesame

tothemembers oftheCompany. The Notice

of the AGM of the Company along with

Annual Report is available on the

Company's website

http://www.kprindustries.in and on the

website of BSE Limited.

15. Members who have not registered their e-

mail addresses so far, are requested to

register their e-mail address forreceiving all

communication including Annual Report,

Notices and Circulars etc., from the

Company electronically.

16. To facilitate such shareholders to receive this

notice electronically and cast their vote

electronically, the Company has made

special arrangement with its RTA for

registration of email address in terms ofthe

aforesaid MCA Circulars& SEBI Circular.

THE PROCESS FOR REGISTRATION OF

EMAIL ADDRESSES IN THE

FOLLOWING:

Those members who have not registered

their email address with the Company and

who wish toparticipate in the AGM or cast

their vote through remote e-Voting or

through the e-Voting system during the

meeting, are requested to get their email

addresses registered by following the

procedure given below:

a) Members holding shares in demat form

can get their e-mail ID registered by
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18. Members holding shares in physical form

may register their email address and mobile

number with Company's RTA by sending an

e-mail request at einward.risAkfintech.com

along with signed scanned copy of the

request letter providing the email address,

mobile number, self-attested PAN copy and

copy ofshare certificate for registering their

email address and receiving the Annual

report, AGM Notice and the e-voting

instructions.

To register e—mail address for all future

correspondence and update the bank

account details please contact your contact

your Depository Participant and follow the

process thereon (incase of Demat Holding)

and in case of physical, kindly contact RTA

/ Company.

contacting their respective Depository

Participant.

19. In compliance with the aforesaid MCA

Circulars and SEBI Circulars, Notice ofthe

AGM along with theAnnual Report 2023-

24 is being sent by electronic modetothose

Members whose e-mail addresses are

registered with the Company /

Depositories.

20. As per the provisions of Section 72 of the

Act, the facility for making nomination is

available for the Members inrespect of the

shares held by them. Members who have

not yet registered their nomination are

requested to register the same by

submitting FormNo.SH-13. The said form

can be downloaded from theCompany's

websitehttp:/ /www.kprindustries.in/do

cs/downloads/NominationForm SH 13.

Members arerequested tosubmit thesaid

details to their DP in case the shares are

held by them in electronic form and to

KFin Technologies Private Limited in

case the shares are held inphysical form.
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14. In support of the “Green Initiative” 

announced by the Government of India and 

in view of the MCA Circulars & SEBI 

Circular and on account of threat posed by 

COVID-19 pandemic situation, a copy of the 

Annual Report and this Notice, inter alia 

indicating the process and manner of remote 

e-voting, are being sent only through 

electronic mail to the members, and to all 

other persons so entitled and express our 

inability to dispatch hard copy of the same 
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of the AGM of the Company along with 

Annual Report is available on the 

Company’s website 

http://www.kprindustries.in and on the 

website of BSE Limited. 

 

15. Members who have not registered their e-

mail addresses so far, are requested to 

register their e-mail address for receiving all 

communication including Annual Report, 

Notices and Circulars etc., from the 

Company electronically. 

 

16. To facilitate such shareholders to receive this 

notice electronically and cast their vote 

electronically, the Company has made 

special arrangement with its RTA for 

registration of email address in terms of the 

aforesaid MCA Circulars & SEBI Circular. 

 

17. THE PROCESS FOR REGISTRATION OF 

EMAIL ADDRESSES IN THE 

FOLLOWING: 

 

Those members who have not registered 

their email address with the Company and 

who wish to participate in the AGM or cast 

their vote through remote e-Voting or 

through the e-Voting system during the 

meeting, are requested to get their email 

addresses registered by following the 

procedure given below:  

 

a) Members holding shares in demat form 

can get their e-mail ID registered by 

contacting their respective Depository 

Participant.  

 

18. Members holding shares in physical form 

may register their email address and mobile 

number with Company’s RTA by sending an 

e-mail request at einward.ris@kfintech.com 

along with signed scanned copy of the 

request letter providing the email address, 

mobile number, self-attested PAN copy and 

copy of share certificate for registering their 

email address and receiving the Annual 

report, AGM Notice and the e-voting 

instructions. 

 

To register e-mail address for all future 

correspondence and update the bank 

account details please contact your contact 

your Depository Participant and follow the 

process thereon (in case of Demat Holding) 

and in case of physical, kindly contact RTA 

/ Company. 

 

19. In compliance with the aforesaid MCA 

Circulars and SEBI Circulars, Notice of the 

AGM along with the Annual Report 2023-

24 is being sent by electronic mode to those 

Members whose e-mail addresses are 

registered with the Company / 

Depositories.  

 

20. As per the provisions of Section 72 of the 

Act, the facility for making nomination is 

available for the Members in respect of the 

shares held by them. Members who have 

not yet registered their nomination are 

requested to register the same by 

submitting Form No. SH-13. The said form 

can be downloaded from the Company’s 

websitehttp://www.kprindustries.in/do

cs/downloads/NominationForm_SH_13.  

 

Members are requested to submit the said 

details to their DP in case the shares are 

held by them in electronic form and to 

KFin Technologies Private Limited in 

case the shares are held in physical form. 

 

http://www.kprindustries.in/
http://www.kprindustries.in/docs/downloads/NominationForm_SH_13
http://www.kprindustries.in/docs/downloads/NominationForm_SH_13


21. Members cansubmit questions in advance

from their registered email address,

mentioning their name, DP ID and Client ID

number /folio number and mobile number,

on the Company's email address

bwp19Hyahoo.com. Such questions by the

Members shall be taken up during the

meeting and replied by the Company

suitably.

22. Members, who would like to ask questions

during theAGM need toregister themselves

asa speaker by sending their request from

their registered email address mentioning

their name, DP ID and Client ID

number/folio number and mobile number,

on the Company's email address

bwpl9Ayahoo.com or by visiting

https://emeetings.kfintech.com and click

on “Speaker Registration” from September

25,2024 to September 27,2024 by 5.00 pm

IST. Those Members who have registered

themselves as a speaker only shall be

allowed to ask questions during the AGM,

depending upon the availability of time.

However, it is requested to raise the

questions precisely and in short at the time

of meeting toenable us to answer thesame.

The Company reserves the right to restrict

the number of speakers depending on the

availability of time fortheAGM.

23. Members canlogin and join the meeting 15

minutes prior to the scheduled time i.e. 12.00

Noon (IST) of the meeting and thewindow

shall be kept open till the expiry of 15

minutes after the scheduled time ofmeeting.

24. The VC/ OAVMmeeting will be held by way

of teleconferencing/webex. Members may

note that the VC/ OAVM Facility allows

participation of at least 1,000 Members ona

first-come-first-served basis. The large

shareholders (i.e. shareholders holding 2%

or more shareholding), promoters,

institutional investors, directors, key

managerial personnel, the Chairpersons of

the Audit Committee, Nomination and
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Remuneration Committee and Stakeholders

Relationship Committee, auditors, etc. can

attend the AGM without any restriction on

account of first-come-first-served principle.

Institutional Investors who are Members of

theCompany, areencouraged toattend and

vote in the AGM through VC/OAVM

Facility.

25. Instructions for participating in the AGM are

as under:

a. Members may participate in the AGM

through VC/ OAVM at

https://evoting.kfintech.com/ by using

their remote e-voting login credentials and

selecting the ‘Event’ for Company's AGM.

Members who do nothave theUser ID and

Password fore-voting or have forgotten the

User ID and Password may retrieve the same

by following the remote e-voting

instructions mentioned in the Notice.

Further, Members can also use the OTP

based login for logging into the e-voting

system.

b. Members may usesmart phone/laptop to

participate in the meeting, however, forthe

better experience it is advisable to join the

meeting through Laptops connected

through broad band.

c. Members arerequested to use internet

witha good speed toavoid any disturbance

during themeeting.

d. Members who need technical assistance

before or during theAGM, cancontact RTA

at toll free number 1800-309-4001 or write to

evotingAkfintech.com.

26. Information relating to e-voting are as

under:

a. Pursuant totheprovisions of Section 108

and other applicable provisions, if any, of

the Companies Act, 2013 and theCompanies
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21. Members can submit questions in advance 

from their registered email address, 

mentioning their name, DP ID and Client ID 

number /folio number and mobile number, 

on the Company’s email address 

bwpl9@yahoo.com. Such questions by the 

Members shall be taken up during the 

meeting and replied by the Company 

suitably. 

 

22. Members, who would like to ask questions 

during the AGM need to register themselves 

as a speaker by sending their request from 

their registered email address mentioning 

their name, DP ID and Client ID 

number/folio number and mobile number, 
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themselves as a speaker only shall be 
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of meeting to enable us to answer the same. 

The Company reserves the right to restrict 

the number of speakers depending on the 

availability of time for the AGM. 
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minutes prior to the scheduled time i.e. 12.00 

Noon (IST) of the meeting and the window 

shall be kept open till the expiry of 15 

minutes after the scheduled time of meeting. 

 

24. The VC/OAVM meeting will be held by way 

of teleconferencing/webex. Members may 

note that the VC/OAVM Facility allows 

participation of at least 1,000 Members on a 

first-come-first-served basis. The large 

shareholders (i.e. shareholders holding 2% 

or more shareholding), promoters, 

institutional investors, directors, key 

managerial personnel, the Chairpersons of 

the Audit Committee, Nomination and 

Remuneration Committee and Stakeholders 

Relationship Committee, auditors, etc. can 

attend the AGM without any restriction on 

account of first-come-first-served principle. 

Institutional Investors who are Members of 

the Company, are encouraged to attend and 

vote in the AGM through VC/OAVM 

Facility. 

 

 

25. Instructions for participating in the AGM are 

as under:  

 

a. Members may participate in the AGM 

through VC/ OAVM at 

https://evoting.kfintech.com/ by using 

their remote e-voting login credentials and 

selecting the ‘Event’ for Company’s AGM. 

Members who do not have the User ID and 

Password for e-voting or have forgotten the 

User ID and Password may retrieve the same 

by following the remote e-voting 

instructions mentioned in the Notice. 

Further, Members can also use the OTP 

based login for logging into the e-voting 

system. 

 

b. Members may use smart phone/laptop to 

participate in the meeting, however, for the 

better experience it is advisable to join the 

meeting through Laptops connected 

through broad band. 

 

c. Members are requested to use internet 

with a good speed to avoid any disturbance 

during the meeting. 

 

d. Members who need technical assistance 

before or during the AGM, can contact RTA    

at toll free number 1800-309-4001 or write to 

evoting@kfintech.com. 

 

26. Information relating to e-voting are as 

under: 

 

a. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 

and other applicable provisions, if any, of 

the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies 



(Management and Administration) Rules,

2014, as amended and regulation 44 of SEBI

(Listing Obligations and Disclosure

Requirements) Regulation, 2015, the

Company hasprovided to its members the

facility to exercise their right to vote on

resolutions proposed to be passed in the

Meeting by electronic means. The members

may cast their votes using an electronic

voting system only.

b. The Companyhasengaged theservices of

KFin Technologies Private Limited (“RTA”)

as the Agency toprovide remote e-voting/

e-voting facility.

c. The Board of Directors of the Company

has appointed Mr R. Hariprasad Reddy,

Practicing Company Secretary (M. No: FCS

8477, C.P. No. 15936) Proprietor of RHR &

Associates as scrutinizer to scrutinize the e-

voting process ina fair and transparent

manner.

d. Voting rights shall be reckoned on the

paid-up value of shares registered in the

name ofMember/ Beneficial owner (incase

of electronic shareholding) as on the cut- off

date i.e. September 20,2024.

e. The remote e-voting facility will be

available during thefollowing period:

Commencement of remote e-voting:

September 27,2024 (9.00 A.M.)

End of remote e-voting: September 29,2024

(5.00 P.M.)

f. The remote e-voting will be blocked

beyond theaforesaid date and time and the

e-voting module shall be disabled by RTA

upon expiry of the aforesaid period. The

Scrutinizer, after scrutinizing the votes cast

through remote e-voting/ e-voting, will, not

later than 48 hours of conclusion of the

Meeting through VC/ OAVM, make a

scrutinizer's report and submit the same to

theChairman. The voting results declared
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along with the scrutinizer's report shall be

placed on the website of the Company

http://www.kprindustries.in and the stock

exchanges. Subject to receipt of requisite

number of votes, the resolutions shall be

deemed tobepassed on thedate ofthe AGM

through VC/ OAVM.

g. Any person who becomesa member of

theCompany after sending theNotice of

the Meeting on their respective email IDs

and holding shares as on the cut-off date

i.e. September 20,2024, may obtain the

User ID and password by sending email

to RTA's website at

evotingAkfintech.com or may call RTA's

toll-free number 18003094001.

h. The members who have cast their vote by

remote e-voting prior to the AGM may also

attend/ participate in the AGM through VC

/ OAVM butshall not be entitled to cast

their vote again.

i. The Members present in the AGM

through VC / OAVM facility and have not

cast their vote on the Resolutions through

remote e-voting, and are otherwise not

barred from doing so,shall be eligible to vote

through e-voting system during theAGM.

Login method for e-Voting and joining

virtual meeting forIndividual shareholders

holding securities in demat mode.

Interms ofSEBI circular dated December 9,

2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed

Companies, Individual shareholders

holding securities in demat mode are

allowed tovote through their demat account

maintained with Depositories and

Depository Participants. Shareholders are

advised to update their mobile number and

email Id in their demat accounts in order to

access e-Voting facility.

Login method forIndividual shareholders

holding securities in demat mode is given

below:
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(Management and Administration) Rules, 

2014, as amended and regulation 44 of SEBI 

(Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulation, 2015, the 

Company has provided to its members the 

facility to exercise their right to vote on 

resolutions proposed to be passed in the 

Meeting by electronic means. The members 

may cast their votes using an electronic 

voting system only. 

 

b. The Company has engaged the services of 

KFin Technologies Private Limited (“RTA”) 

as the Agency to provide remote e-voting/ 

e-voting facility. 

 

c. The Board of Directors of the Company 

has appointed Mr R. Hariprasad Reddy, 

Practicing Company Secretary (M. No: FCS 

8477, C.P. No. 15936) Proprietor of RHR & 

Associates as scrutinizer to scrutinize the e-

voting process in a fair and transparent 

manner. 

 

d. Voting rights shall be reckoned on the 

paid-up value of shares registered in the 

name of Member/ Beneficial owner (in case 

of electronic shareholding) as on the cut- off 

date i.e. September 20, 2024. 

 

e. The remote e-voting facility will be 

available during the following period: 
 

Commencement of remote e-voting: 

September 27, 2024 (9.00 A.M.) 
 

End of remote e-voting: September 29, 2024 

(5.00 P.M.) 

 

f. The remote e-voting will be blocked 

beyond the aforesaid date and time and the 

e-voting module shall be disabled by RTA 

upon expiry of the aforesaid period. The 

Scrutinizer, after scrutinizing the votes cast 

through remote e-voting/ e-voting, will, not 

later than 48 hours of conclusion of the 

Meeting through VC/ OAVM, make a 

scrutinizer’s report and submit the same to 

the Chairman. The voting results declared 

along with the scrutinizer’s report shall be 

placed on the website of the Company 

http://www.kprindustries.in and the stock 

exchanges. Subject to receipt of requisite 

number of votes, the resolutions shall be 

deemed to be passed on the date of the AGM 

through VC/ OAVM. 

 

g. Any person who becomes a member of 

the Company after sending the Notice of 

the Meeting on their respective email IDs 

and holding shares as on the cut-off date 

i.e. September 20, 2024, may obtain the 

User ID and password by sending email 

to RTA’s website at 

evoting@kfintech.com or may call RTA’s 

toll-free number 18003094001. 

 

h. The members who have cast their vote by 

remote e-voting prior to the AGM may also 

attend/ participate in the AGM through VC 

/ OAVM but shall not be entitled to cast 

their vote again. 

 

i. The Members present in the AGM 

through VC / OAVM facility and have not 

cast their vote on the Resolutions through 

remote e-voting, and are otherwise not 

barred from doing so, shall be eligible to vote 

through e-voting system during the AGM. 

 

Login method for e-Voting and joining 

virtual meeting for Individual shareholders 

holding securities in demat mode. 

In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 

2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed 

Companies, Individual shareholders 

holding securities in demat mode are 

allowed to vote through their demat account 

maintained with Depositories and 

Depository Participants. Shareholders are 

advised to update their mobile number and 

email Id in their demat accounts in order to 

access e-Voting facility. 

Login method for Individual shareholders 

holding securities in demat mode is given 

below: 



Type Login Method

of

share

holde

rs

Indivi

dual

Share

holde

rs

holdi

ng

securi

ties in

demat

mode

with

NSDL

1. Existing IDeAS user can

visit the e-Services

website of NSDL Viz.

https://eservices.nsdl.c

om either on a Personal

Computer or on a

mobile. On the e-

Services homepage click

on the “Beneficial

Owner” icon under

“Login” which is

available under ‘IDeAS’

section, this will prompt

you to enter your

existing User ID and

Password. After

successful

authentication, you will

be able to see e-Voting

services under Value

added services. Click on

“Access to e-Voting”

under e-Voting services

and you will be able to

see e-Voting page. Click

on company name ore-

Voting service provider

name andyouwill be re-

directed to e-Voting

service provider website

for casting your vote

during the remote e-

Voting period or joining

virtual meeting& voting

during themeeting.

2. If you are not registered

for IDeAS e-Services,

option to register is

available at

https://eservices.nsdl.c

om. Select “Register

Online for IDeAS
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Portal” or click at

https://eservices.nsdl.c

om/SecureWeb/IdeasD

irectReg.jsp

3. Visit the e-Voting

website of NSDL. Open

web browser by typing

the following URL:

https://www.evoting.n

sdl.com/ either on a

Personal Computer or

ona mobile. Once the

home page of e-Voting

system is launched, click

on the icon “Login”

which is available under

‘Shareholder/Member’

section. A new screen

will open. You will have

to enter your User ID

(i.e. your sixteen-digit

demat account number

hold with NSDL),

Password/OTP and a

Verification Code as

shown on the screen.

After successful

authentication, you will

be redirected to NSDL

Depository site wherein

you can see e-Voting

page. Click on company

name or e-Voting

service provider name

and you will be

redirected to e-Voting

service provider website

for casting your vote

during the remote e-

Voting period or joining

virtual meeting& voting

during themeeting.

4. Shareholders/Members

can also download

NSDL Mobile App

“NSDL Speede” facility

by scanning theQR code

mentioned below for
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ng 

securi
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1. Existing IDeAS user can 

visit the e-Services 

website of NSDL Viz. 

https://eservices.nsdl.c

om either on a Personal 

Computer or on a 

mobile. On the e-

Services home page click 

on the “Beneficial 

Owner” icon under 

“Login” which is 

available under ‘IDeAS’ 

section, this will prompt 
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existing User ID and 

Password. After 

successful 

authentication, you will 

be able to see e-Voting 

services under Value 

added services. Click on 

“Access to e-Voting” 

under e-Voting services 

and you will be able to 

see e-Voting page. Click 

on company name or e-

Voting service provider 

name and you will be re-

directed to e-Voting 

service provider website 

for casting your vote 

during the remote e-

Voting period or joining 

virtual meeting & voting 

during the meeting. 

2. If you are not registered 

for IDeAS e-Services, 

option to register is 

available at 
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om.  Select “Register 

Online for IDeAS 

Portal” or click   at 

https://eservices.nsdl.c

om/SecureWeb/IdeasD
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website of NSDL. Open 

web browser by typing 

the following URL: 

https://www.evoting.n

sdl.com/ either on a 

Personal Computer or 

on a mobile. Once the 

home page of e-Voting 

system is launched, click 

on the icon “Login” 

which is available under 

‘Shareholder/Member’ 

section. A new screen 

will open. You will have 

to enter your User ID 

(i.e. your sixteen-digit 

demat account number 

hold with NSDL), 

Password/OTP and a 

Verification Code as 

shown on the screen. 

After successful 

authentication, you will 

be redirected to NSDL 

Depository site wherein 

you can see e-Voting 

page. Click on company 

name or e-Voting 

service provider name 

and you will be 

redirected to e-Voting 

service provider website 

for casting your vote 

during the remote e-

Voting period or joining 

virtual meeting & voting 

during the meeting.  

4. Shareholders/Members 

can also download 

NSDL Mobile App 

“NSDL Speede” facility 

by scanning the QR code 

mentioned below for 

https://eservices.nsdl.com/
https://eservices.nsdl.com/
https://eservices.nsdl.com/
https://eservices.nsdl.com/
https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp
https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp
https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/


Indivi

dual

Share

holde

rs

(holdi

ng

securi

ties in

demat

mode

) login

throu

gh

their

depos

itory

partic

ipants

seamless voting

experience.

NSDL Mobile App is available on

You can also login using the

login credentials of your demat

account through your

Depository Participant

registered with NSDL fore-

Voting facility. upon logging in,

you will be able to see e-Voting

option. Click on e-Voting option,

you will be redirected to NSDL

Depository site after successful

authentication, wherein you can

see e-Voting feature. Click on

company name or e-Voting

service provider name and you

will be redirected to e-Voting

service provider website for

casting your vote during the

remote e-Voting period or

joining virtual meeting& voting

during themeeting.

27. Instructions for remote e-voting are

explained below:

A. Members whose email IDs are

registered with the Company/ Depository

Participant(s), will receive an email from

KFintech which will include details of E-

Voting Event Number (EVEN), USER ID

andpassword. They will have tofollow the

following process:

Launch internet browser by typing the URL:

https:// evoting.kfintech.com.

ii. Enter the login credentials (i.e. User ID

and password). In case of physical folio,

iV.
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the User ID will be E-Voting Event

Number + Folio No. In case of Demat

account, the User ID will be your DP ID/

Client ID. However, if you are already

registered with RTA fore-voting, you can

use your existing User ID and password

forcasting your vote. If required, please

visit https:// evoting.kfintech.com or

contact toll free number 1800-309-4001for

your existing password.

iii. After entering these details appropriately,

click on “LOGIN”. You will now reach

password change Menu wherein you are

required to mandatorily change your

password. The new password shall

comprise minimum8 characters withatleast

one upper case (A-Z), one lower case (a- z),

tone numeric (0-9) and a special character (H,

#, $, etc.). The system will prompt you to

change your password and update your

contact details like mobile number, email

address, etc. on first login. You may also

entera secret question and answer ofyour

choice to retrieve your password incase you

forget it. It is strongly recommended that

you do not share your password with any

other person and that you take utmost care

to keep your password confidential.

You need to login again with the new

credentials.

V. On successful login, the system will prompt

you to select the E-Voting Event Number

forSriKPR Industries Limited. On the

voting page enter the number of shares

(which represents the number ofvotes) as

on the cut- off date under “FOR/

AGAINST” or alternatively, you may

partially enter any number in“FOR” and

partially in “AGAINST” but the total

number in “FOR/ AGAINST” taken

together should not exceed your total

shareholding as on the cut- off date. You

may also choose the option “ABSTAIN”

and theshares held will not be counted

under either head.
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seamless voting 

experience. 

.  

Indivi

dual 

Share

holde

rs 

(holdi

ng 

securi

ties in 

demat 

mode

) login 

throu

gh 

their 

depos

itory 

partic

ipants 

You can also login using the 

login credentials of your demat 

account through your 

Depository Participant 

registered with NSDL for e-

Voting facility.  upon logging in, 

you will be able to see e-Voting 

option. Click on e-Voting option, 

you will be redirected to NSDL 

Depository site after successful 

authentication, wherein you can 

see e-Voting feature. Click on 

company name or e-Voting 

service provider name and you 

will be redirected to e-Voting 

service provider website for 

casting your vote during the 

remote e-Voting period or 

joining virtual meeting & voting 

during the meeting. 

 

27. Instructions for remote e-voting are 

explained below: 

 

A. Members whose email IDs are 

registered with the Company/ Depository 

Participant(s), will receive an email from 

KFintech which will include details of E-

Voting Event Number (EVEN), USER ID 

and password. They will have to follow the 

following process: 

 

i. Launch internet browser by typing the URL: 

https:// evoting.kfintech.com. 

 

ii. Enter the login credentials (i.e. User ID 

and password). In case of physical folio, 

the User ID will be E-Voting Event 

Number + Folio No. In case of Demat 

account, the User ID will be your DP ID / 

Client ID. However, if you are already 

registered with RTA for e-voting, you can 

use your existing User ID and password 

for casting your vote. If required, please 

visit https:// evoting.kfintech.com or 

contact toll free number 1800-309-4001for 

your existing password. 

 

iii. After entering these details appropriately, 

click on “LOGIN”. You will now reach 

password change Menu wherein you are 

required to mandatorily change your 

password. The new password shall 

comprise minimum 8 characters with at least 

one upper case (A-Z), one lower case (a- z), 

tone numeric (0-9) and a special character (@, 

#, $, etc.). The system will prompt you to 

change your password and update your 

contact details like mobile number, email 

address, etc. on first login. You may also 

enter a secret question and answer of your 

choice to retrieve your password in case you 

forget it. It is strongly recommended that 

you do not share your password with any 

other person and that you take utmost care 

to keep your password confidential. 

 

iv. You need to login again with the new 

credentials. 

 

v. On successful login, the system will prompt 

you to select the E-Voting Event Number 

for Sri KPR Industries Limited. On the 

voting page enter the number of shares 

(which represents the number of votes) as 

on the cut- off date under “FOR/ 

AGAINST” or alternatively, you may 

partially enter any number in “FOR” and 

partially in “AGAINST” but the total 

number in “FOR/ AGAINST” taken 

together should not exceed your total 

shareholding as on the cut- off date. You 

may also choose the option “ABSTAIN” 

and the shares held will not be counted 

under either head. 



Xi.

VÎi.

VÎiÎ.

iX.

vi. Members holding shares under multiple

folios/ demat accounts shall choose the

voting process separately for each ofthe

folios/ demat accounts.

Voting has tobe done foreach item ofthe

Notice separately. In case you do not

desire to cast your vote on any specific

item it will be treated as abstained.

You may then cast your vote by selecting

an appropriate option and click on

“Submit”.

A confirmation box will be displayed.

Click “OK” toconfirm else “CANCEL” to

modify.

X. Once you confirm, you will not be

allowed tomodify your vote. During the

voting period, members can login any

number oftimes till they have voted on

theResolution(s).

For any assistance, kindly contact the

tollfree number 1800-309-4001.

B. Members whose email IDs are not

registered with the Company/Depository

Participant(s), may request the same tothe

Company's Registrar and Share Transfer

Agent, KFin Technologies Limited.

E-voting during AGM:

Only those Members, who will be present at the

AGM including through VC/ OAVM andhave

not cast their vote through remote e-Voting are

eligible to vote through e-Voting in the AGM.

However, members who have voted through

Remote e-Voting will be eligible to attend the

AGM. A Member canoptforonly single mode of

voting i.e. through Remote e-voting or voting

during AGM. Ifa Member cast votes by both

modes, then voting done through Remote e-

voting shall prevail and vote during the AGM

shall be treated as invalid.

SRI KPR INDUSTRIES LIMITED

ANNUAL REPORT 2023-24

In case of members receiving Physical copy of

Notice of AGM and Attendance Slip [for

members whose e-mail IDs are not registered

with theCompany/Depository Participant(s)l:

i. USER IDandPassword is provided

separately.

ii. Please follow all steps from Sr. No.

(a)(i) to (a)(xi) mentioned above, to

cast vote.

A. In case of any queries relating to e-voting,

please visit “Help& FAQs” section on M/s.

KFin Technologies Private Limited website:

https://evoting.Mintech.com.

i. The voting rights of Members shall be in

proportion to their shares in the paid-up

equity share capital of the Company ason

thecut-off date. A person, whose name is

recorded intheregister of members orinthe

register of beneficial owners maintained by

the depositories as on the cut-off date only

shall be entitled to avail the facility of remote

e-voting, as well as voting at the Meeting

through electronic voting system or poll

paper.

ii. Members who have acquired shares after the

dispatch of Notice of AGM and holding

shares as on the cut-off date, may obtain the

user ID and Password by sendinga request

to RTA.

a. However, if you are already

registered with M/s. KFin

Technologies Private Limited for

remote e-voting, then you can use

your existing user ID and

Password/PIN forcasting your vote.

b. If you forget your password, you can

reset your password by using

“Forgot User Details/ Password”

option available on

https:/ /evoting.kfintech.com.
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vi. Members holding shares under multiple 

folios/ demat accounts shall choose the 

voting process separately for each of the 

folios / demat accounts. 

 

vii. Voting has to be done for each item of the 

Notice separately. In case you do not 

desire to cast your vote on any specific 

item it will be treated as abstained. 

 

viii. You may then cast your vote by selecting 

an appropriate option and click on 

“Submit”.  

 

ix. A confirmation box will be displayed. 

Click “OK” to confirm else “CANCEL” to 

modify.  

 

x. Once you confirm, you will not be 

allowed to modify your vote. During the 

voting period, members can login any 

number of times till they have voted on 

the Resolution(s).  

 

xi. For any assistance, kindly contact the 

tollfree number 1800-309-4001. 

 

B. Members whose email IDs are not 

registered with the Company/Depository 

Participant(s), may request the same to the 

Company’s Registrar and Share Transfer 

Agent, KFin Technologies Limited. 

 

C. E-voting during AGM:  
 
Only those Members, who will be present at the 
AGM including through VC/ OAVM and have 
not cast their vote through remote e-Voting are 
eligible to vote through e-Voting in the AGM. 
However, members who have voted through 
Remote e-Voting will be eligible to attend the 
AGM. A Member can opt for only single mode of 
voting i.e. through Remote e-voting or voting 
during AGM. If a Member cast votes by both 
modes, then voting done through Remote e-
voting shall prevail and vote during the AGM 
shall be treated as invalid. 
 

In case of members receiving Physical copy of 

Notice of AGM and Attendance Slip [for 

members whose e-mail IDs are not registered 

with the Company/ Depository Participant(s)]: 

 

i. USER ID and Password is provided 

separately. 

 

ii. Please follow all steps from Sr. No. 

(a)(i) to (a)(xi) mentioned above, to 

cast vote. 

 

A. In case of any queries relating to e-voting, 

please visit “Help & FAQs” section on M/s. 

KFin Technologies Private Limited website: 

https://evoting.kfintech.com.  

 

i. The voting rights of Members shall be in 

proportion to their shares in the paid-up 

equity share capital of the Company as on 

the cut-off date. A person, whose name is 

recorded in the register of members or in the 

register of beneficial owners maintained by 

the depositories as on the cut-off date only 

shall be entitled to avail the facility of remote 

e-voting, as well as voting at the Meeting 

through electronic voting system or poll 

paper. 

 

ii. Members who have acquired shares after the 

dispatch of Notice of AGM and holding 

shares as on the cut-off date, may obtain the 

user ID and Password by sending a request 

to RTA. 

 

a. However, if you are already 

registered with M/s. KFin 

Technologies Private Limited for 

remote e-voting, then you can use 

your existing user ID and 

Password/PIN for casting your vote. 

 

b. If you forget your password, you can 

reset your password by using 

“Forgot User Details/ Password” 

option available on 

https://evoting.kfintech.com. 

 

https://evoting.kfintech.com/


iii. The scrutinizer shall, immediately

after the conclusion of remote e-

voting at the Annual General

Meeting, first count the votes casted

atthe meeting and thereafter unblock

the votes cast through remote e-

voking in presence of at least two (2)

witnesses not in the employment of

the Company and make within a

period not exceeding2 (Two) days

from conclusion of the AGM, a

consolidated Scrutinizer's Report of

the total votes cast in favour or

against, if any, tothe Chairman ofthe

Company or person authorized by

him of the Company.

iv. The Results of the voting declared

along with Scrutinizer's Report(s)

will be placed on the website of the

Companyhttp://www.kprindustries

.in. The Company shall

simultaneouslyforward theresults to

BSE Limited where theshares of the

Company arelisted.

v. The resolution shall be deemed tobe

passed on the date of the AGM,

subject to receipt of sufficient votes

through a compilation of voting

results.
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iii. The scrutinizer shall, immediately 

after the conclusion of remote e-

voting at the Annual General 

Meeting, first count the votes casted 

at the meeting and thereafter unblock 

the votes cast through remote e-

voting in presence of at least two (2) 

witnesses not in the employment of 

the Company and make within a 

period not exceeding 2 (Two) days 

from conclusion of the AGM, a 

consolidated Scrutinizer’s Report of 

the total votes cast in favour or 

against, if any, to the Chairman of the 

Company or person authorized by 

him of the Company. 

 

iv. The Results of the voting declared 

along with Scrutinizer’s Report(s) 

will be placed on the website of the 

Companyhttp://www.kprindustries

.in. The Company shall 

simultaneously forward the results to 

BSE Limited where the shares of the 

Company are listed. 

 

v. The resolution shall be deemed to be 

passed on the date of the AGM, 

subject to receipt of sufficient votes 

through a compilation of voting 

results. 

 

  



ITEM NO.2 & 3:
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Interms ofSection 152(6)(a) of the Companies Act, 2013, not less than two-third of the total number ofdirectors

of the public Company areliable to retire by rotation, unless the articles of association of such Company provide

for retirement of all directors at every Annual General Meeting. The explanation to Section 152(6)(a) of the

Companies Act, 2013 states that the term of“total number ofdirectors” shall not include Independent Directors

ofa company. Further, Section 149(13) of the Companies Act, 2013, provides that Section 152(6) and 152(7)

dealing with retirement of directors by rotation shall not be applicable to Independent Directors.

In accordance with Section 152(6)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013 one-third of the total number ofdirectors are

liable to retire by rotation or if the number is neither three ora multiple of three, then the number nearest to

one third shall retire at the AGM ofa Company every year.

The Company has8 Directors, out of whom3 areexecutive directors,2 are non-executive directors and 3 are

Independent Directors, out of whomMr.Kishan Reddy Nalla, and Mr Bhoopal Reddy Aleti, have been long in

the office. In order to ensure compliance of section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013, Mr. Kishan Reddy Nalla,

and Mr. Bhoopal Reddy Aleti, retire by rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting and being eligible are

seeking re-appointment. This retirement and reappointment are only to comply with the provisions of the

Companies Act, 2013 and as such shall not be treated as break intheemployment of, Mr. Kishan Reddy Nalla,

and Mr. Bhoopal Reddy Aleti, as Managing Director and Whole Time Director of the Company respectively.

In view oftheabove, the Board recommends there-appointment ofMr. Kishan Reddy Nalla, and Mr. Bhoopal

Reddy Aleti as Directors of the Company andtheir continuation as Directors of the Company on terms and

conditions approved by themembers.

None oftheDirectors, Key Managerial Personnel ofthe Company andtheir relatives, is in any way concerned

or interested financially or otherwise, in the said resolution.

The Board ofDirectors recommends theresolution setout in item No.2 & 3 forapproval ofmembers.

ITEM NO4

Mr.Jagadeeshwar Reddy Prodduturi (DIN: 02582809), Non-Executive Independent Director, was appointed

fora second consecutive term on theBoard oftheCompany bythemembers on 14-12-2020.

The Securities and Exchange Board ofIndia (SEBI) has amended theSEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure

Requirements), Regulations 2015 vide circular dated May 9, 2018, which requires continuance of any Non-

Executive Director who has attained the age of 75 years after seeking the prior approval ofshareholders by way

ofa Special Resolution.

Mr. Jagadeeshwar Reddy Prodduturi shall attain the age of 75 years on March 04,2025, hence approval by way

of Special Resolution is placed before the shareholders in order to comply with the aforesaid circular. Apart

from beinga Director on the Board, Mr. Jagadeeshwar Reddy Prodduturi is also chairman of the Board,

Chairman and member ofAudit Committee and member of Nomination and Remuneration Committee and

has been effectively performing hisduties and providing valuable guidance to the Company inkeystrategic

matters from time totime.

The Board is of the opinion that Mr. Jagadeeshwar Reddy Prodduturi's rich and diverse experience isa valuable

asset to the Company which adds value and enriched point of view during Board discussions and decision

making. He is alsoa person ofintegrity who possesses required expertise and his association as Non-Executive

Independent Director will be beneficial to the Company.
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ITEM NO. 2 & 3: 

 

In terms of Section 152(6)(a) of the Companies Act, 2013, not less than two-third of the total number of directors 

of the public Company are liable to retire by rotation, unless the articles of association of such Company provide 

for retirement of all directors at every Annual General Meeting. The explanation to Section 152(6)(a) of the 

Companies Act, 2013 states that the term of “total number of directors” shall not include Independent Directors 

of a company. Further, Section 149(13) of the Companies Act, 2013, provides that Section 152(6) and 152(7) 

dealing with retirement of directors by rotation shall not be applicable to Independent Directors. 

 

In accordance with Section 152(6)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013 one-third of the total number of directors are 

liable to retire by rotation or if the number is neither three or a multiple of three, then the number nearest to 

one third shall retire at the AGM of a Company every year. 

 

The Company has 8 Directors, out of whom 3 are executive directors, 2 are non-executive directors and 3 are 

Independent Directors, out of whom Mr. Kishan Reddy Nalla, and Mr Bhoopal Reddy Aleti, have been long in 

the office. In order to ensure compliance of section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013, Mr. Kishan Reddy Nalla, 

and Mr. Bhoopal Reddy Aleti, retire by rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting and being eligible are 

seeking re-appointment. This retirement and reappointment are only to comply with the provisions of the 

Companies Act, 2013 and as such shall not be treated as break in the employment of, Mr. Kishan Reddy Nalla, 

and Mr. Bhoopal Reddy Aleti, as Managing Director and Whole Time Director of the Company respectively. 

 

In view of the above, the Board recommends the re-appointment of Mr. Kishan Reddy Nalla, and Mr. Bhoopal 

Reddy Aleti as Directors of the Company and their continuation as Directors of the Company on terms and 

conditions approved by the members. 
 

None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and their relatives, is in any way concerned 

or interested financially or otherwise, in the said resolution. 
 

The Board of Directors recommends the resolution set out in item No. 2 & 3 for approval of members. 

 

ITEM NO 4 

 

Mr. Jagadeeshwar Reddy Prodduturi (DIN: 02582809), Non-Executive Independent Director, was appointed 

for a second consecutive term on the Board of the Company by the members on 14-12-2020. 

 

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has amended the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements), Regulations 2015 vide circular dated May 9, 2018, which requires continuance of any Non-

Executive Director who has attained the age of 75 years after seeking the prior approval of shareholders by way 

of a Special Resolution. 

 

Mr. Jagadeeshwar Reddy Prodduturi shall attain the age of 75 years on March 04, 2025, hence approval by way 

of Special Resolution is placed before the shareholders in order to comply with the aforesaid circular. Apart 

from being a Director on the Board, Mr. Jagadeeshwar Reddy Prodduturi is also chairman of the Board, 

Chairman and member of Audit Committee and member of   Nomination and Remuneration Committee and 

has been effectively performing his duties and providing valuable guidance to the Company in key strategic 

matters from time to time.  

 

The Board is of the opinion that Mr. Jagadeeshwar Reddy Prodduturi’s rich and diverse experience is a valuable 

asset to the Company which adds value and enriched point of view during Board discussions and decision 

making. He is also a person of integrity who possesses required expertise and his association as Non-Executive 

Independent Director will be beneficial to the Company. 
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None oftheDirectors, Key Managerial Personnel ofthe Company andtheir relatives, is in any way concerned

or interested financially or otherwise, in the said resolution.

The Board recommends the special resolution as set out at Item No.4 of the Notice for approval by the

shareholders.

Brief profile Mr. Jagadeeshwar Reddy Prodduturi is as

Particulars

DIN

Age

Nationality Indian

Date offirst appointment on theboard

Qualification

Experience including expertise in specific functional

areas/ Brief Resume

Terms and Conditions of Appointment/ Re-

appointment

Remuneration last drawn

Remuneration proposed

Comparative remuneration profile with respect to

industry, size of the Company, profile of the

positions and Person

Recognition and Awards

Shareholding intheCompany asonMarch 31,2024

Directorships held inother Companies

Chairmanships/ Memberships of Committees of

other Boards

Relationship with other Directors

Number ofmeetings attended during theyear

under

Mr. Jagadeeshwar Reddy Prodduturi

02582809

Age 74 Years

Indian

14.11.2015

M. Com

34 years' experience in Management and Operations

As per the terms decided by theboard.

Nil

The Director is being appointed as an Independent

Director without any remuneration

Not Applicable

Nil

Nil

SRI KPR INFRA& PROJECTS LIMITED

6SPHARMASOLUTIONS PRIVATE LIMITED

Nil

Nil

7

ANNEXURETO THENOTICE

DETAILS OF DIRECTORS RETIRING BY ROTATION/ SEEKING APPOINTMENT/RE-

APPOINTMENT AT THE ENSUINGANNUALGENERALMEETING

{Regulation 36(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015;

Secretarial Standards on General Meetings|

Particulars Mr. Kishan Reddy Nalla

DIN: 00038966

Age 75 years

Nationality Indian

Date offirst appointment 01/04/1994

on theboard

Qualification Civil Engineering

Mr. Bhoopal Reddy Aleti

00043263

68 years

Indian

30/09/2013

B.A.
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None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and their relatives, is in any way concerned 

or interested financially or otherwise, in the said resolution. 

 

The Board recommends the special resolution as set out at Item No.4 of the Notice for approval by the 

shareholders. 

 

Brief profile Mr. Jagadeeshwar Reddy Prodduturi is as under 

 

Particulars  Mr. Jagadeeshwar Reddy Prodduturi 

DIN  02582809 

Age  Age 74 Years 

Nationality Indian Indian 

Date of first appointment on the board  14.11.2015 

Qualification   M. Com 

Experience including expertise in specific functional 

areas/ Brief Resume 

34 years’ experience in Management and Operations 

Terms and Conditions of Appointment/ Re-

appointment 

As per the terms decided by the board. 

Remuneration last drawn  Nil 

Remuneration proposed  The Director is being appointed as an Independent 

Director without any remuneration 

Comparative remuneration profile with respect to 

industry, size of the Company, profile of the 

positions and Person 

Not Applicable  

Recognition and Awards Nil 

Shareholding in the Company as on March 31, 2024 Nil 

Directorships held in other Companies SRI KPR INFRA & PROJECTS LIMITED  
6S PHARMA SOLUTIONS PRIVATE LIMITED 

Chairmanships/ Memberships of Committees of 
other Boards 

Nil 

Relationship with other Directors Nil 

Number of meetings attended during the year 7 

 

 

ANNEXURE TO THE NOTICE 

DETAILS OF DIRECTORS RETIRING BY ROTATION/ SEEKING APPOINTMENT/ RE-

APPOINTMENT AT THE ENSUING ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING  

{Regulation 36(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015;  

Secretarial Standards on General Meetings} 

Particulars Mr. Kishan Reddy Nalla Mr. Bhoopal Reddy Aleti 

DIN: 00038966 00043263 

Age 75 years 68 years 

Nationality Indian Indian 

Date of first appointment 

on the board 

01/04/1994 30/09/2013 

Qualification Civil Engineering B.A. 



Experience including

expertise in specific

functional areas/ Brief

Resume

Terms and Conditions of

Appointment/ Re-

appointment

Remuneration last drawn

Remuneration proposed

Comparative remuneration

profile with respect to

industry, size of the

Company, profile of

the positions and person.

Recognition and Awards

Shareholding inthe

Company asonMarch 31,

2024

Directorships held inother

Companies ason

March 31,2024

Chairmanships/

Memberships of

Committees ofother

Boards

Relationship with other

Directors

Number ofmeetings

attended during theyear
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Wide experience of 43 years in Technical and Production expertise

Marketing and Administration

As per the terms decided by the As per theterms decided by the

board. board.

0 0

Same asapproved by theMembers Same asapproved by theMembers

Compared tothesize of the CompanyCompared to the size of the

and the position of Mr. Kishan ReddyCompany and theposition of Mr

Nalla and the type of Industry theBhoopal Reddy Aleti and the type o1

proposed remuneration is ReasonableIndustry the proposed

remuneration is Reasonable

Nil

19,58,785

4

NIL

Nil

6,36,709

3

NIL

Father of Mr. Vineel Reddy Nalla& NIL

Mrs. Vinitha Reddy Nalla, Father-in-

law of Mr. Srinath Reddy Nalla.

7

By Order oftheBoard ofDirectors

For Sri KPR Industries Limited

s‹V-

Kishan Reddy Nalla

Managing Director

DIN: 00038966

Place. Hyderabad

Date.05.09.2024
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By Order of the Board of Directors 
 

For Sri KPR Industries Limited 

Sd/- 

Kishan Reddy Nalla 

Managing Director 

DIN: 00038966 

 

Place. Hyderabad 

Date.05.09.2024 

  

Experience including 

expertise in specific 

functional areas/ Brief 

Resume 

Wide experience of 43 years in 

Marketing and Administration 

Technical and Production expertise 

Terms and Conditions of 

Appointment/ Re- 

appointment 

As per the terms decided by the 

board. 

As per the terms decided by the 

board. 

Remuneration last drawn 0 0 

Remuneration proposed Same as approved by the Members  Same as approved by the Members 

Comparative remuneration 

profile with respect to 

industry, size of the 

Company, profile of 

the positions and person. 

Compared to the size of the Company 

and the position of Mr. Kishan Reddy 

Nalla and the type of Industry the 

proposed remuneration is Reasonable 

Compared to the size of the 

Company and the position of Mr. 

Bhoopal Reddy Aleti and the type of 

Industry the proposed 

remuneration is Reasonable 

Recognition and Awards Nil Nil 

Shareholding in the 

Company as on March 31, 

2024 

19,58,785  6,36,709 

Directorships held in other 

Companies as on 

March 31, 2024 

4 3 

Chairmanships/ 

Memberships of 

Committees of other 

Boards 

NIL NIL 

Relationship with other 

Directors 

Father of Mr. Vineel Reddy Nalla & 

Mrs. Vinitha Reddy Nalla, Father-in-

law of Mr. Srinath Reddy Nalla. 

NIL 

Number of meetings 

attended during the year 

7 7 



Dear Members,

BOARD'S REPORT

SRIKPRINDUSTRIES LIMITED
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The Board ofDirectors hereby submits thereport of the business and operations of your Company, along with

theaudited financial statements (Standalone& Consolidated) forthe financial year ended March 31,2024.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

PARTICULARS

Income from operations

Other income

Total Income

Consumption ofRaw materials

Changes ininventories

Other Manufacturing Expenses

Employee benefit expenses

Finance cost

Depreciation

Other expenses

Total expenses

Profii/ (Loss)

exceptional items

Exceptional items

Prior period items

before tax &

Profit/ (Loss) before tax

Current tax

Deferred tax

Profit/ (Loss) after tax

BUSINESS OPERATIONS

STANDALONE

2024

216.86

380.07

596.93

0

55.85

14.87

29.84

0

114.85

123.35

338.76

258.17

258.17

(46.47)

(39.69)

172.01

2023

301.85

195.67

497.52

0

94.87

14.35

29.35

1375.06

724.86

2099.92

0

121.59

134.25

64.11

0

134.20 359.05

124.72 401.64

397.49 1,080.64

100.03 1,019.28

(Amount inLakhs

CONSOLIDATED

2024

100.03 1,019.28

(1S.01) (173.98)

4.15 (57.39)

89.17 787.91

2023

1383.70

232.26

1615.96

0

193.46

251.03

62.96

7.47

410.02

299.85

1,224.79

391.17

391.17

(58.69)

(3.28)

329.20

Your Company's strength lies in identification, planning, execution and successful implementation of the

projects to be undertaken by it.

I) Standalone:

Presently, the Company haswind power generation. During the year under review the Company under

standalone balance sheet has madea total turnover of Rs.5.96 Cr. as against previous total turnover of Rs.4.97

Cr., there by resulting an increase in the turnover by Rs.0.99 Cr. and earned netprofit of Rs.1.72 Cr. as against

the previous year Profit of Rs.0.89 Cr. The EPS is Rs.0.85 as against previous year EPS ofRs.0.44.

II) Consolidated:

On a consolidated basis, the Companyhasachieveda total turnover ofRs.20.99 Cr. as against the previous year

total turnover of Rs.16.15 Cr., thereby resulting an increase in turnover by Rs.4.84 Cr. and earned net profit of

Rs.7.87 Cr. as against the previous net profit of Rs. 3.29 Cr. The EPS is Rs. 3.91 as against the previous year EPS

of Rs.1.63.
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BOARD’S REPORT 

 

Dear Members, 
 

The Board of Directors hereby submits the report of the business and operations of your Company, along with 

the audited financial statements (Standalone & Consolidated) for the financial year ended March 31, 2024.  

 

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS 

(Amount in Lakhs) 

PARTICULARS STANDALONE CONSOLIDATED 

2024 2023 2024 2023 

Income from operations 216.86 301.85 1375.06 1383.70 

Other income 380.07 195.67 724.86 232.26 

Total Income                596.93               497.52 2099.92 1615.96 

Consumption of Raw materials 0 0 0 0 

Changes in inventories 55.85 94.87  121.59   193.46  

Other Manufacturing Expenses 14.87 14.35 134.25 251.03 

Employee benefit expenses 29.84 29.35 64.11 62.96 

Finance cost 0 0  7.47 

Depreciation 114.85 134.20 359.05 410.02 

Other expenses 123.35 124.72 401.64 299.85 

Total expenses 338.76 397.49 1,080.64 1,224.79 

Profit/ (Loss) before tax & 

exceptional items 
258.17 

100.03  1,019.28   391.17 

Exceptional items -- -- -- -- 

Prior period items -- -- -- -- 

Profit/ (Loss) before tax 258.17 100.03  1,019.28   391.17 

Current tax (46.47) (15.01)  (173.98)  (58.69) 

Deferred tax (39.69) 4.15  (57.39)   (3.28) 

Profit/ (Loss) after tax 172.01 89.17  787.91   329.20 

 

BUSINESS OPERATIONS 

 
Your Company’s strength lies in identification, planning, execution and successful implementation of the 

projects to be undertaken by it.   

 
I)   Standalone: 

 
Presently, the Company has wind power generation. During the year under review the Company under 

standalone balance sheet has made a total turnover of Rs.5.96 Cr. as against previous total turnover of Rs.4.97 

Cr., there by resulting an increase in the turnover by Rs.0.99 Cr.  and earned net profit of Rs.1.72 Cr. as against 

the previous year Profit of Rs.0.89 Cr.  The EPS is Rs.0.85 as against previous year EPS of Rs.0.44. 

 
 II)  Consolidated: 

 

On a consolidated basis, the Company has achieved a total turnover of Rs. 20.99 Cr. as against the previous year 

total turnover of Rs.16.15 Cr., thereby resulting an increase in turnover by Rs.4.84 Cr. and earned net profit of 

Rs.7.87 Cr.  as against the previous net profit of Rs. 3.29 Cr.  The EPS is Rs. 3.91 as against the previous year EPS 

of Rs.1.63.  
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As informaed in earlier years, during the year ended 31.3.2024, under standalone balance sheet there is mere

revenue from sale of A.C. Pressure Pipes ofjust Rs.49,710/- and the revenue from Wind Mill has come down

toRs.216.45 lakhs from previous year revenue ofRs.287.15 lakhs, which is due to collapse of2 MW Wind Mill

located atMadhya Pradesh asinformed earlier. However, there is increase in other income from Rs.195.67 lakhs

to Rs.380.07lakhs during thecurrent financial year, which come from long term investments and LIC maturity.

II) Consolidated:

Under consolidated balance sheet, during theyear ended 31.3.2024, the total revenue is Rs.20.99 Cr. as gainst

Rs.16.15 Cr. of previous year. This is because of mainly due toreceipt of GBI payment ofRs.1.99 Cr.& profit

from long term investments and LIC maturity.

III) Status of Collapsed 2MW Gamesa make M.P. Wind Mill:

Ragarding claim of2 MW Gamesa make Wind Mill of MP, as informed to BSE vide company letter dated.

23.7.2024, the insurance claim was not approved by insurance company. In result of this, the company has

issued notice through legal councile to Operation & Maintenance contractor (M/s.Siemens Gamesa Renewble

Power Pvt. Ltd). The O&M contractor neither responded to notice nor appointed Arbitrator. Hence the

company fileda petition in the Ho’b1e High Court of Madras, Chennai witha prayer to appointa nominee

Arbtritaoir on behalf of O&M contractor M/Siemens Gamesa Renewable Power Pvt. Ltd.

OPPORTUNITIES:

As informed earlier, and as approved by theshare holders vide postal ballot dated.30.6.2022, the company is in

the process of development of Factory land by making layout for the residential open plots by forming

partership/LLP/development agreements etc. with adjacent land owners which paves way fornew source of

revenue and atpresent the process forthe same is under progress.

DIVIDEND

TheBoard of Directors regrets for not declaring the dividend due to not achieving sufficient profits in

Standalone balance sheet.

RESERVES

Theboard has nottransferred any amount toReserves forthe year 2023-24.

EVENTS SUBSEOUENT TO THE DATE OFFINANCIAL STATEMENTS:

There areno material changes and commitments affecting financial position of the Company between March

31,2024 and thedate of this report.

DEPOSITS

Your Company hasnotaccepted any deposits from public and as such, no amount on account of principal or

interest on deposits from public was outstanding as on the date of the balance sheet.
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to Rs.216.45 lakhs from previous year revenue of Rs.287.15 lakhs, which is due to collapse of 2 MW Wind Mill 

located at Madhya Pradesh as informed earlier. However, there is increase in other income from Rs.195.67 lakhs 
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Rs.16.15  Cr. of previous year.  This is because of mainly due to receipt of GBI payment of Rs.1.99 Cr. & profit 

from long term investments and LIC maturity. 
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23.7.2024, the insurance claim was not approved by insurance company.  In result of this, the company has 

issued notice through legal councile to Operation & Maintenance contractor (M/s.Siemens Gamesa Renewble 
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As informed earlier, and as approved by the share holders vide postal ballot dated.30.6.2022, the company is in 

the process of development of Factory land by making layout for the residential open plots by forming 
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revenue and at present the process for the same is under progress. 

 

DIVIDEND 

 

The Board of Directors regrets for not declaring the dividend due to not achieving sufficient profits in 

Standalone balance sheet. 

 

RESERVES 

 

The board has not transferred any amount to Reserves for the year 2023-24. 

 

EVENTS SUBSEQUENT TO THE DATE OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS: 

 

There are no material changes and commitments affecting financial position of the Company between March 

31, 2024 and the date of this report. 

 

DEPOSITS 

 

Your Company has not accepted any deposits from public and as such, no amount on account of principal or 

interest on deposits from public was outstanding as on the date of the balance sheet. 
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During theyear under review, the Company hasnotgiven any loam provided guarantee or made any

investment falling under theprovisions of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013. However thedetails of

existing investments are provided intheFinancial Statements of the Company.

MATERIAL CHANGESAND COMMITMENTS AFFECTING THE COMPANY

There have been no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company

between theend ofthefinancial year and date of this report.

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

Inaccordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Articles of Association of the

Company, Mr.Kishan Reddy Nalla and Mr. Bhoopal Reddy Aleti retires by rotation at the ensuing Annual

General Meeting and being eligible, offer themselves forre-appointment.

Mr. Jagadeeshwar Reddy Prodduturi shall attain the age of 75 years on March 04,2025, hence pursuant to

SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements), Regulations 2015 approval by way of Special

Resolution will be placed before the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting fortheapproval

tothecontinuation of Mr. Jagadeeshwar Reddy Prodduturi as an Independent non-executive director.

Mr. Raja Reddy Gaddam, was ceased as director due to demise on l0'h August 2024.

During theyear,

1. Mr. Vanamali Praneeth Kumar (Membership Number: A-68920) was appointed asa Company

Secretary and Compliance officer of the Company w.e.f., 27.05.2023

2. Mr. Vanamali Praneeth Kumar, resigned asa Company Secretary and Compliance officer of the

Company w.e.f., 12.08.2023.

3. Mrs. Reena Jejani (Membership Number A-61595) was appointed asa Company Secretary and

Compliance officer of the Company w.e.f., 18.03.2024

DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant tosection 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board ofDirectors, to the best of their knowledge

and ability, confirm that:

i. in the preparation ofthe annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been followed and

there are no material departures;

ii. the Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made

judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so astogivea true and fair view ofthestate

of affairs of the Company asatMarch 31,2024 and oftheprofit of the Company forthat period;

iii. the Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance ofadequate accounting records

in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for

preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

iv. the Directors have prepared theannual accounts ona going concern basis;

v. the Directors have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and such

internal financial controls are adequate and operating effectively;
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During the year under review, the Company has not given any loan, provided guarantee or made any 

investment falling under the provisions of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013. However the details of 

existing investments are provided in the Financial Statements of the Company. 

 

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS AFFECTING THE COMPANY 
 

There have been no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company 
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Company, Mr. Kishan Reddy Nalla and Mr. Bhoopal Reddy Aleti retires by rotation at the ensuing Annual 

General Meeting and being eligible, offer themselves for re-appointment. 

 

Mr. Jagadeeshwar Reddy Prodduturi shall attain the age of 75 years on March 04, 2025, hence pursuant to 

SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements), Regulations 2015 approval by way of Special 
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Mr. Raja Reddy Gaddam, was ceased as director due to demise on 10th August 2024. 
 

During the year,  

1. Mr. Vanamali Praneeth Kumar (Membership Number: A-68920) was appointed as a Company 

Secretary and Compliance officer of the Company w.e.f., 27.05.2023 

2.   Mr. Vanamali Praneeth Kumar, resigned as a Company Secretary and Compliance officer of the   

      Company   w.e.f., 12.08.2023. 

3.   Mrs. Reena Jejani (Membership Number A-61595) was appointed as a Company Secretary and  

      Compliance officer of the Company w.e.f., 18.03.2024  

 

DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT 
 

Pursuant to section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of Directors, to the best of their knowledge 

and ability, confirm that: 
 

i. in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been followed and 

there are no material departures; 
 

ii. the Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made 

judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state 

of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2024 and of the profit of the Company for that period; 
 

iii. the Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records 

in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for 
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iv. the Directors have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; 
 

v. the Directors have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and such 

internal financial controls are adequate and operating effectively; 
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vi. the Directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with theprovisions of all applicable

laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

DECLARATION BYINDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

TheCompany hasreceived declarations from all the Independent Directors of the Companyas required

under Section 149(7) of the Companies Act, 2013 confirming that they meet thecriteria of indpendence

prescribed under Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013.

NUMBEROFMEETINGS OF THE BOARD

TheBoard ofDirectors met 7 (Seven) times during theyear. Particulars of meetings held and attended by

each Director are detailed in the Corporate Governance Report, which forms part of the report.

COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD

Currently the Board has3 committees:

a. Audit Committee

b.Nomination and Remuneration Committee

c. Stakeholder Relationship Committee.

A detailed note on the composition of the Board and its committees is provided in the Corporate

Governance Report. Further during the year, all the recommendations made by Audit committee were

accepted by the Board.

DETAILS OF SUBSIDIARIES/ ASSOCIATES/JOINTVENTURES

During theyear, the Board ofDirectors (‘the Board’) reviewed theaffairs of its Wholly Owned Subsidiary

i.e. Sri KPR Infra& Projects Limited. In accordance with Section 129(3) of the Companies Act, 2013

consolidated financial statements of the Company forms part of the Report. A statement containing the

salient features of the financial statements of the Subsidiary Company intheprescribed Form AOC-1 is

appended as“Annexure I”totheBoard's report.

In accordance with Section 136 of the Companies Act, 2013 the audited financial statements including the

consolidated financial statements and related information of the Company andaudited accounts of M/s.

SriKPR Infra& Projects Limited, Wholly owned subsidiary is available for inspection during business

hours atour registered office on all working days till the date ofAnnual General Meeting oftheCompany.

Further the Company is havinga step down subsidiary namely SriPavan Energy Private Limited.

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS MADEWITHRELATED PARTIES

During theyear your Company hasnotentered into any fresh contracts/ arrangements falling under the

provisions of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013.

CONSERVATIONOFENERGY,RESEARCHAND DEVELOPMENT, TECHNOLOGYABSORPTION,

FOREIGN EXCHANGEEARNINGS AND OUTGO

Information with respect to conservation of energy, technology absorption, foreign exchange earnings and

outgo pursuant to Section 134(3)(m) of the Act read with Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is prepared

and is enclosed as “Annexure II”.

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLAND ITSADEQUACY

TheBoard ofyour Company haslaid downInternal Financial Controls tobe followed by theCompany and

that such internal financial controls are adequate and operating effectively. Your Company hasadopted
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i.e. Sri KPR Infra & Projects Limited. In accordance with Section 129(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 

consolidated financial statements of the Company forms part of the Report. A statement containing the 

salient features of the financial statements of the Subsidiary Company in the prescribed Form AOC-1 is 

appended as “Annexure I” to the Board’s report. 
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PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS MADE WITH RELATED PARTIES 
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policies and procedures forensuring the orderly and efficient conduct ofits business, including adherence

totheCompany's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors,

the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial

disclosures.

The details in respect of internal financial control and their adequacy are included in the management

discussion& analysis report, whichforms part of this report.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

Having regard totheprovisions of Section 136(1), statement oftop ten employees interms ofremuneration

drawn andparticulars of employees (under Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(2)

and 5(3) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 is

enclosed as Annexure III which forms part of the Report.

POLICY ON DIRECTOR'S APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION

TheCompany's policy on Director's appointment and remuneration and other matters provided under

Section 178(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 has been disclosed under Corporate Governance Report, which

forms part of this report.

CHANGEINTHENATUREOFBUSINESS

During theyear, there was no change inthenature ofbusiness carried out by the Company.

ANNUALRETURN

Asrequired under Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12 of the Companies (Management

and Administration) Rules, 2014 read with Companies Amendment Act, 2020, an annual return in MGT-7

asonMarch31,2024 is placed inthe website ofthe Company i.at www.kprindustries.in/investorrelations.

BOARDEVALUATION

TheBoard has carried out an annual evaluation of its own performance, its committees and Individual

Directors pursuant tothe provisions of the Act and the corporate governance requirements as prescribed

by SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements), Regulations, 2015.

The performance oftheboard and committees constituted was evaluated after seeking inputs from all the

Directors such aseffectiveness of board processes, information and functioning, etc.

The Board and theNomination &Remuneration committee reviewed the performance of the individual

directors on the basis of the criteria such as the contribution of the individual director to the board and

committee meetings like preparedness on the issues to be discussed, meaningful and constructive

contribution and inputs in meetings, etc. In addition, the Chairman was also evaluated on the key aspects

of his role.

Ina separate meeting ofindependent directors, performance ofnon-independent directors, performance of

the board asa whole and performance of the Chairman was evaluated, taking into account the views of

Executive Directors and Non-Executive Directors.
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As per the provisions of the Act, M/s. A.M Reddy& D.R Reddy, Chartered Accountants have been

appointed as Statutory Auditors fora period of5 (Five) years in the Annual General Meeting held on

September 29,2022.

COSTAUDIT

During theyear under review, provisions of Section 148 of the Act, read with Companies (Audit&

Auditors) Rules, 2014 and other applicable provisions, if any, relating to the Cost Audit is not applicable

to the Company

SECRETARIAL AUDITOR

Pursuant totheprovisions ofSection 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and theCompanies (Appointment

and Remuneration ofManagerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the board has appointed Mr.R Hariprasad

Reddy (Membership No. F8477), Proprietor of RHR & Associates, Practicing Company Secretaries to

conduct Secretarial Audit oftheCompany. The Secretarial Audit Report forthe financial year ended

March 31,2024 is annexed herewith marked as“Annexure IV” tothis Report. The Secretarial Audit

Report contains the following observations:

1. All the shares held fly Promoters areindematerialization mode except 300 shares which areheld in physicalform.

2. The Companyhasnotappointeda qualified Company Secretary and Compliance officer within thetime prescribed

under the(LODR) Regulations 2015.

3. F-ew notices were received fromB 8E limited, imposing penalty for delayed -submission of event-based reports

with BSE Limited.

Reply totheobservations of Secretarial Auditor.

i) The Management hasadvised promoters forapplying duplicate share Certificates and Dematerialize

the same attheearliest.

ii) The Company hasappointeda qualified company secretary as the compliance officer with effect

from march 18,2024 and paid thepenalty imposed by theBSE Limited.

ii) The Company hascomplied thesame by submitting all the information to the BSE Limited

OUALIFICATIONS INAUDIT REPORT:

There areno adverse remarks or any disclaimer remark against the Company bythestatutory auditor

in their report.

FRAUDS REPORTED BYAUDITORS

During the year, there were no frauds reported by the Auditors falling under Section 143 of the

Companies Act, 2013.

RISKMANAGEMENT POLICY

Risk Management framework of your Company which ensures regular review by management to

proactively identify the emerging risks, to do risk evaluation and risk prioritization along with

development ofrisk mitigation plans and action taken. The various risks, including the risks associated

with the economy, regulation, competition, foreign exchange, interest rate etc., are documented,

monitored and managed efficiently.
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appointed as Statutory Auditors for a period of 5 (Five) years in the Annual General Meeting held on 

September 29, 2022. 

 

COST AUDIT 

 

During the year under review, provisions of Section 148 of the Act, read with Companies (Audit & 

Auditors) Rules, 2014 and other applicable provisions, if any, relating to the Cost Audit is not applicable 

to the Company 

 

SECRETARIAL AUDITOR 

 

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Appointment 

and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the board has appointed Mr. R Hariprasad 

Reddy (Membership No. F8477), Proprietor of RHR & Associates, Practicing Company Secretaries to 

conduct Secretarial Audit of the Company. The Secretarial Audit Report for the financial year ended 

March 31, 2024 is annexed herewith marked as “Annexure IV” to this Report. The Secretarial Audit 

Report contains the following observations: 
 
 

1. All the shares held by Promoters are in dematerialization mode except 300 shares which are held in physical form. 

2. The Company has not appointed a qualified Company Secretary and Compliance officer within the time prescribed 

under the (LODR) Regulations 2015. 

3.  Few notices were received from BSE limited, imposing penalty for delayed -submission of event-based reports 

with BSE Limited.  
 

Reply to the observations of Secretarial Auditor. 
 

i)   The Management has advised promoters for applying duplicate share Certificates and Dematerialize  

     the same at the earliest. 

ii) The Company has appointed a qualified company secretary as the compliance officer with effect  

      from march 18, 2024 and paid the penalty imposed by the BSE Limited. 

ii)  The Company has complied the same by submitting all the information to the BSE Limited 
 
 

             QUALIFICATIONS IN AUDIT REPORT: 
 

There are no adverse remarks or any disclaimer remark against the Company by the statutory auditor 

in their report. 

 

FRAUDS REPORTED BY AUDITORS 
 

During the year, there were no frauds reported by the Auditors falling under Section 143 of the 

Companies Act, 2013. 
 

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY 
 

Risk Management framework of your Company which ensures regular review by management to 

proactively identify the emerging risks, to do risk evaluation and risk prioritization along with 

development of risk mitigation plans and action taken. The various risks, including the risks associated 

with the economy, regulation, competition, foreign exchange, interest rate etc., are documented, 

monitored and managed efficiently. 
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Pursuant toSection 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and therules framed there under and pursuant to

SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Company has

establisheda mechanism through which all the stakeholders can report the suspected frauds and

genuine grievances to the appropriate authority. The Whistle Blower Policy which hasbeen hosted on

the website of the Company atwww.kprindustries.in.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILTY

TheCompany is not covered under thecriteria mentioned intheprovisions of Companies Act, 2013.

COMPLIANCEWITH SECRETARIAL STANDARDS

Your Company hascomplied with theapplicable Secretarial Standards, i.e. SS-1 and 55-2, relating to

‘Meetings of the Board ofDirectors’ and ‘General Meetings’, respectively.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Interms ofScheduleV of Listing Regulations,a detailed report on Corporate Governance along with

Compliance certificate issued by Statutory Auditors oftheCompany is attached and forms integral part

of this Annual Report.

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Management Discussion and Analysis Report as required under LODR Regulations, is disclosed

separately in the current Report.

INFORMATION REQUIRED UNDER SEXUAL HARASSMENT OFWOMEN ATWORKPLACE

(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION & REDRESSAL} ACT, 2014

Your Company is committed increating and maintaining an atmosphere inwhich employees canwork

together without fear of sexual harassment, exploitation or intimidation. As required under the

provisions ofSexual Harassment ofWomenatWorkplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressed) Act,

2013, your Company hasconstituted an Internal Complaints Committee. No complaints were received

by the committee during theyear under review. Since the number ofcomplaints filed during theyear

was NIL, theCommittee prepareda NIL complaints report. This is in compliance with section 22 of the

Sexual Harassment ofWomenatWorkplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressed) Act, 2013.

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS

There were no significant and material orders passed by theregulators or courts or tribunals impacting

the going concern status and Company's operations in future.

COMPLIANCE BYLARGE CORPORATES

Your Company didnotfall under thecategory of Large Corporates as defined under SEBI vide its

circular SEBI/HO/ DDHS/CIR/P/2018/144dated November 26,2018 assuchno disclosure is required

in this regard.

CEO AND CFO CERTIFICATION

Asrequired under Regulation 17(8) read with Schedule II of the SEBI Listing Regulations, the CEO and

CFO certificate was placed before the Board ofDirectors of the Company atits meeting held on May

20,2024 and is attached with theannual report as Annexure-V.
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WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY/VIGIL MECHANISM 
 

Pursuant to Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules framed there under and pursuant to 

SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Company has 

established a mechanism through which all the stakeholders can report the suspected frauds and 

genuine grievances to the appropriate authority. The Whistle Blower Policy which has been hosted on 

the website of the Company at www.kprindustries.in. 
 

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILTY 

The Company is not covered under the criteria mentioned in the provisions of Companies Act, 2013. 

 

COMPLIANCE WITH SECRETARIAL STANDARDS 

Your Company has complied with the applicable Secretarial Standards, i.e. SS-1 and SS-2, relating to 

‘Meetings of the Board of Directors’ and ‘General Meetings’, respectively. 
 

 

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

 

In terms of Schedule V of Listing Regulations, a detailed report on Corporate Governance along with 

Compliance certificate issued by Statutory Auditors of the Company is attached and forms integral part 

of this Annual Report. 
 

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
 

Management Discussion and Analysis Report as required under LODR Regulations, is disclosed 

separately in the current Report. 
 

INFORMATION REQUIRED UNDER SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE 

(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION & REDRESSAL) ACT, 2014 
 

Your Company is committed in creating and maintaining an atmosphere in which employees can work 

together without fear of sexual harassment, exploitation or intimidation. As required under the 

provisions of Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressed) Act, 

2013, your Company has constituted an Internal Complaints Committee. No complaints were received 

by the committee during the year under review. Since the number of complaints filed during the year 

was NIL, the Committee prepared a NIL complaints report. This is in compliance with section 22 of the 

Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressed) Act, 2013. 
 

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS 

There were no significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals impacting 

the going concern status and Company’s operations in future. 
 

COMPLIANCE BY LARGE CORPORATES 

Your Company did not fall under the category of Large Corporates as defined under SEBI vide its 

circular SEBI/HO/DDHS/CIR/P/2018/144 dated November 26, 2018 as such no disclosure is required 

in this regard. 
 

CEO AND CFO CERTIFICATION 

As required under Regulation 17(8) read with Schedule II of the SEBI Listing Regulations, the CEO and 

CFO certificate was placed before the Board of Directors of the Company at its meeting held on May 

20, 2024 and is attached with the annual report as Annexure-V. 

 

http://www.kprindustries.in/


SRIKPR INDUSTRIES LIMITED

ANNUAL REPORT 2023-24

OTHERDISCLOSURES

Interms of the applicable provisions of the Act and SEBI Listing Regulations, your Company

additionally discloses that during thefinancial year under review:

• The Company hasnotissued any shares with differential voting rights:

• The Company hasnotissued any sweat equity shares;

• The Company hasnotraised any funds through preferential allotment or qualified institutional

placement asper Regulation 32(7A) ofSEBI Listing Regulations;

• No application has been made under theInsolvency and Bankruptcy Code; hence, the requirement to

disclose the details of any application made oranyproceeding pending under the Insolvency and

Bankruptcy Code, 2016 (31of2016) during thefinancial year along with their status as at the end of the

financial year is not applicable. Further, there are no instances of one-time settlement with any Bank or

Financial Institutions

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

Your directors take this opportunity to thank the customers, shareholders, suppliers, bankers, business

partners/ associates, financial institutions and Central and State Governments fortheir consistent support

and encouragement totheCompany.

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

FORSRIKPRINDUSTRIES LIMITED

sQ-

KISHANREDDYNALLA

MANAGING DIRECTOR

DIN: 00038966

Place: Hyderabad

Date: 05.09.2024

sQ-

SRINATH REDDYNALLA

WHOLETIME DIRECTOR

DIN: 00052862
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OTHER DISCLOSURES 

In terms of the applicable provisions of the Act and SEBI Listing Regulations, your Company 

additionally discloses that during the financial year under review: 

• The Company has not issued any shares with differential voting rights: 

• The Company has not issued any sweat equity shares; 

• The Company has not raised any funds through preferential allotment or qualified institutional 

placement as per Regulation 32(7A) of SEBI Listing Regulations; 

• No application has been made under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code; hence, the requirement to 

disclose the details of any application made or any proceeding pending under the Insolvency and 

Bankruptcy Code, 2016 (31 of 2016) during the financial year along with their status as at the end of the 

financial year is not applicable. Further, there are no instances of one-time settlement with any Bank or 

Financial Institutions 
 
 

 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS 
 

Your directors take this opportunity to thank the customers, shareholders, suppliers, bankers, business 

partners/ associates, financial institutions and Central and State Governments for their consistent support 

and encouragement to the Company. 
 

 

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD 

FOR SRI KPR INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

 

            Sd/-                                                                                      Sd/- 

KISHAN REDDY NALLA                                       SRINATH REDDY NALLA 

MANAGING DIRECTOR                                       WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR 

DIN: 00038966                          DIN: 00052862 

 

Place: Hyderabad 

Date: 05.09.2024 
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(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule5 of Companies (Accounts) Rules,

2014)

Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of Subsidiaries/

Associate Companies/ Joint Ventures

PART “A”: SUBSIDIARIES

(Information in respect of each subsidiary to be presented with amounts inRs.)

S.NO PARTICULARS

1. Reporting Period

2. Reporting Currency

3. Share Capital

4. Reserve and Surplus

5. Total Assets

6. Total Liabilities

7. Investments (current)

8. Turnover

9. Profit/ (Loss) before Taxation

10. Provision fortaxation including Deferred

Tax

11. Profit after taxation

12. Proposed Dividend

13. % ofShareholding

NAMEOFTHESUBSIDIARY

SRIKPR INFRA & PROJECTS LIMITED

April 1, 2023 toMarch 31,2024

INR

3,50,00,000

34,14,55,926

65,80,72,819

65,80,72,819

2,90,03,304

9,78,97,260

4,43,76,397

76,69,024

3,67,07,373

Nil

100%

PART “B”: ASSOCIATES AND JOINTVENTURES -NOT APPLICABLE

Forandonbehalf of the board ofdirectors

FOR SRI KPR INDUSTRIES LIMITED

sd/-

KISHANREDDYNALLA

MANAGING DIRECTOR

DIN: 00038966

sd/-

NANDUSIDDHAREDDY

CFO

Place: Hyderabad

Date: 05.09.2024

sd/-

SRINATH REDDYNALLA

WHOLETIME DIRECTOR

DIN: 00052862
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ANNEXURE – I 

Form AOC-I 

(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 

2014) 

Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of Subsidiaries/  

Associate Companies/ Joint Ventures 

 

PART “A”: SUBSIDIARIES 

(Information in respect of each subsidiary to be presented with amounts in Rs.) 

 

S.NO PARTICULARS 
NAME OF THE SUBSIDIARY 

SRI KPR INFRA & PROJECTS LIMITED 

1. Reporting Period April 1, 2023 to March 31, 2024 

2. Reporting Currency INR 

3. Share Capital 3,50,00,000 

4. Reserve and Surplus 34,14,55,926 

5. Total Assets 65,80,72,819 

6. Total Liabilities 65,80,72,819 

7. Investments (current) 2,90,03,304 

8. Turnover 9,78,97,260 

9. Profit/ (Loss) before Taxation 4,43,76,397 

10. Provision for taxation including Deferred 
Tax 

76,69,024 

11. Profit after taxation 3,67,07,373 

12. Proposed Dividend Nil 

13. % of Shareholding 100% 

 

PART “B”: ASSOCIATES AND JOINT VENTURES – NOT APPLICABLE 

 

For and on behalf of the board of directors 

FOR SRI KPR INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

 

Sd/-     Sd/-  

KISHAN REDDY NALLA  SRINATH REDDY NALLA 

MANAGING DIRECTOR  WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR 

DIN: 00038966    DIN: 00052862 

 
 

Sd/-       

NANDU SIDDHA REDDY   

CFO      

      

Place: Hyderabad 

Date: 05.09.2024 
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ANNEXURE-II

CONSERVATION OFENERGY, RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION,

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

A. CONSERVATION OFENERGY

i) Steps taken or impact on conservation of energy:

Initiatives to integrate energy efficiency into overall operations are undertaken through design

considerations and operational practices. The key initiatives towards conservation of energy are:

Improved monitoring of energy consumption through smart metering and integration with building

management systems;

Continuously replacing the inefficient equipment with latest energy efficient technology and up

gradation of equipment's continually.

Increasing the awareness ofenergy saving within the organization to avoid wastage ofenergy.

ii) Steps taken by theCompanytoutilize alternate source of energy

Enhancing utilization of Renewable Energy Sources.

Exploring the feasibility of utilization of solar power atplant locations wherever possible.

iii) Capital investment on energy conservation equipment.

No major investments were made during theyear on energy conservation equipment.

B. TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION

i) The efforts made towards technology absorption

Development& Implementation ofnew technique& process formanufacture ofproducts.

Evaluation ofthe alternative materials to reduce thecost of raw material.

Solar technologies forcommon area, parking and street lighting.

Benefits derived like product improvement, cost reduction, product development or import

substitution.

Cost optimization

Improvement inquality of products.

iii) In case of imported technology (imported during the last three years reckoned from thebeginning

offinancial year) — NOT APPLICABLE

iv) Expenditure incurred on Research & Development - NIL

FOREIGN EXCHANGEEARNINGS AND OUTGO

Particulars

Earnings

Outgo

Forandon behalf of the board ofdirectors

FOR SRI KPR INDUSTRIES LIMITED

sd/-

KISHANREDDYNALLA

MANAGING DIRECTOR

DIN: 00038966

2023-24

Nil

Nil

sd/-

SRINATH REDDYNALLA

WHOLETIME DIRECTOR

DIN: 00052862

(Amount inRs.)

2022-23

Nil

Nil
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ANNEXURE-II 

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, 

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO 

 

A. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY 

i) Steps taken or impact on conservation of energy: 

Initiatives to integrate energy efficiency into overall operations are undertaken through design 

considerations and operational practices. The key initiatives towards conservation of energy are: 

➢ Improved monitoring of energy consumption through smart metering and integration with building 

management systems; 

➢ Continuously replacing the inefficient equipment with latest energy efficient technology and up 

gradation of equipment’s continually. 

➢ Increasing the awareness of energy saving within the organization to avoid wastage of energy. 

ii) Steps taken by the Company to utilize alternate source of energy 

➢ Enhancing utilization of Renewable Energy Sources. 

➢ Exploring the feasibility of utilization of solar power at plant locations wherever possible. 

 

iii) Capital investment on energy conservation equipment. 

No major investments were made during the year on energy conservation equipment. 

 

B. TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION 

 

i) The efforts made towards technology absorption 

➢ Development & Implementation of new technique & process for manufacture of products. 

➢ Evaluation of the alternative materials to reduce the cost of raw material. 

➢ Solar technologies for common area, parking and street lighting. 

 

ii) Benefits derived like product improvement, cost reduction, product development or import 

substitution. 

➢ Cost optimization 

➢ Improvement in quality of products. 

 

iii) In case of imported technology (imported during the last three years reckoned from the beginning 

of financial year) – NOT APPLICABLE 

iv)          Expenditure incurred on Research & Development – NIL 

 

C. FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO 

(Amount in Rs.) 

Particulars 2023-24 2022-23 

Earnings Nil Nil 

Outgo Nil Nil 

 

For and on behalf of the board of directors 

FOR SRI KPR INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

 

 

Sd/-     Sd/-  

KISHAN REDDY NALLA  SRINATH REDDY NALLA 

MANAGING DIRECTOR  WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR 

DIN: 00038966    DIN: 00052862 
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ANNEXURE—III

STATEMENT OF PARTICULARS AS PERRULE5 OF COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT AND

REMUNERATION OFMANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) RULES, 2014

I) Ratio of the remuneration of each director to the median remuneration of the employees of the

Company forthefinancial year 2023-24:

S.No Name oftheDirector & Designation

1. Mr. Kishan Reddy Nalla, Managing

Director

2. Mr. Srinath Reddy Nalla, Whole Time

Director

3. Mr. Bhoopal Reddy Aleti, Whole Time

Director

4. Mr. Raja Reddy Gaddam, Whole Time

Director

Remuneration of Ratio of remuneration

Directors for the F.v of each Director to

2023-24 median remuneration

(Amount inRs.)
of employee

II) The percentage increase in remuneration ofeach Director, Chief Financial Officer, Company Secretary

in the financial year:

s. Name oftheDirector/ KMP &

No Designation

Remuneration

2023-24

1. Mr. Kishan Reddy Nalla, Managing

Director

2. Mr. Srinath Reddy Nalla, Whole time 0

Director

3. Mr. Bhoopal Reddy Aleti, Whole time

Director

4. Mr. Raja Reddy Gaddam, Whole time

Director

S. Mr. N. Siddha Reddy, Chief Financial 4,50,000

Officer

* 6 Praneet Kumar Vanamali, Company 60,000

Secretary

*y Ms. Reena Jejani, Company Secretary 13,000

2022-23

9,00,000

3,85,800

*The aforesaid details have been provided forthe period employed.

% Increase/ Decrease in

remuneration

Decrease by 100

Increase by 16.64

Increase by 100

Increase by 100

III) The percentage increase in the median remuneration ofemployees inthefinancial year.

Particulars 2023-24

Median remuneration of 1,69,308

employees

2022-23 Increase/Decrease (%)

1,33,700 Increase by 26.63
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ANNEXURE – III 

STATEMENT OF PARTICULARS AS PER RULE 5 OF COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT AND 

REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) RULES, 2014 

 

I) Ratio of the remuneration of each director to the median remuneration of the employees of the 

Company for the financial year 2023-24: 

S.No Name of the Director & Designation Remuneration of 

Directors for the F.Y 

2023-24 

(Amount in Rs.) 

Ratio of remuneration 
of each Director to 

median remuneration 
of employee 

1. Mr. Kishan Reddy Nalla, Managing 

Director 

- - 

2. Mr. Srinath Reddy Nalla, Whole Time 

Director 

- - 

3. Mr. Bhoopal Reddy Aleti, Whole Time 

Director 

- - 

4. Mr. Raja Reddy Gaddam, Whole Time 

Director 

- - 

 

II) The percentage increase in remuneration of each Director, Chief Financial Officer, Company Secretary 

in the financial year: 

S. 

No 

Name of the Director/ KMP & 

Designation 

Remuneration % Increase/ Decrease in 
remuneration 

  2023-24 2022-23 

1. Mr. Kishan Reddy Nalla, Managing 

Director 

- - - 

2. Mr. Srinath Reddy Nalla, Whole time 

Director 

0 9,00,000 Decrease by 100 

3. Mr. Bhoopal Reddy Aleti, Whole time 

Director 

- - - 

4. Mr. Raja Reddy Gaddam, Whole time 

Director 

- - - 

5. Mr. N. Siddha Reddy, Chief Financial 

Officer 

4,50,000 3,85,800 Increase by 16.64 

* 6 Praneet Kumar Vanamali, Company 
Secretary  

60,000 - Increase by 100 

*7. Ms. Reena Jejani, Company Secretary 13,000 - Increase by 100 

 

*The aforesaid details have been provided for the period employed. 

 

III) The percentage increase in the median remuneration of employees in the financial year. 

 

Particulars 2023-24 2022-23 Increase/Decrease (%) 

Median remuneration of 

employees 

1,69,308 1,33,700 Increase by 26.63 
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IV) The number ofpermanent employees on therolls of the Company-13 (Thirteen)

V) Average percentile increase already made inthesalaries of employees other than the managerial

personnel in the last financial year and its comparison with thepercentile increase in the managerial

remuneration and justification thereof and point out if there are any exceptional circumstances for

increase in the managerial remuneration.

Particulars

Employees

Managerial

Personnel

2023-24

1,69,308

5,23,000

Average Salary

2022-23

1,33,700

3,85,800

% Increase/Decrease

Increase by 26.63

Increase by 35.56

VI) Affirmation that the remuneration is as per the remuneration policy of the Company: YES

Forand on behalf of the board ofdirectors

FOR SRI KPR INDUSTRIES LIMITED

sd/-

KISHANREDDYNALLA

MANAGING DIRECTOR

DIN: 00038966

sd/-

SRINATH REDDYNALLA

WHOLETIME DIRECTOR

DIN: 00052862
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IV) The number of permanent employees on the rolls of the Company-13 (Thirteen) 

 

V) Average percentile increase already made in the salaries of employees other than the managerial 

personnel in the last financial year and its comparison with the percentile increase in the managerial 

remuneration and justification thereof and point out if there are any exceptional circumstances for 

increase in the managerial remuneration. 

 

Particulars Average Salary % Increase/Decrease 

2023-24 2022-23  

Employees 1,69,308 1,33,700           Increase by 26.63 

Managerial 

Personnel 

5,23,000 3,85,800    Increase by 35.56 

 

VI) Affirmation that the remuneration is as per the remuneration policy of the Company: YES 

 

For and on behalf of the board of directors 

FOR SRI KPR INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

 

Sd/-     Sd/-   

KISHAN REDDY NALLA  SRINATH REDDY NALLA 

MANAGING DIRECTOR  WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR 

DIN: 00038966    DIN: 00052862 
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Form No.MR-3
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[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No.9 oftheCompanies (Appointment and

Remuneration ofManagerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

SECRETARIAL AUDITREPORT

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEARENDED 31ST MARCH, 2024

To,

The Members,

SriKPR Industries Limited

Hyderabad

We have conducted theSecretarial Audit ofthecompliance of applicable statutory provisions and the

adherence to good corporate practices by Sri KPR Industries Limited (hereinafter called “the

Company”) (CIN: L20200TG1988PLC009I57) forthe financial year ended 3lst March 2024, (“Audit

Period”).

The Secretarial Audit was conducted ina manner that provided us witha reasonable basis for

evaluating the corporate conducts/ statutory compliances and expressing our opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the Company's books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and

other records maintained by the Company andprovided either as hard copies or scanned copies by

email orthrough permitted access to the Company's in-house portal and also the information provided

by theCompany, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct ofSecretarial

Audit, we hereby report that in our opinion, the Company has, during theAudit Period complied with

thestatutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company hasproper Board-processes and

compliance mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made

hereinafter:

We have examined thebooks, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed, and other records maintained

by theCompany fortheAudit Period according tothe provisions/clauses of:

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 and therules made thereunder;

(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (’SCRA’) and the rules made thereunder;

(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and theRegulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and therules and regulations made thereunder tothe extent

of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings as

applicable

(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under theSecurities and Exchange Board of

India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’): -

(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers)

Regulations, 2011;

(b) The Securities and Exchange Board ofIndia (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations 2015;

(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements)
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ANNEXURE - IV 

Form No. MR-3 
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No.9 of the Companies (Appointment and 

Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014] 
 

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2024 

 
To, 
The Members, 
Sri KPR Industries Limited 
Hyderabad 

 
We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the 

adherence to good corporate practices by Sri KPR Industries Limited (hereinafter called “the 

Company”) (CIN: L20200TG1988PLC009157) for the financial year ended 31st March 2024, (“Audit 

Period”).  

The Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us with a reasonable basis for 

evaluating the corporate conducts/ statutory compliances and expressing our opinion thereon.  

Based on our verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and 

other records maintained by the Company and provided either as hard copies or scanned copies by 

email or through permitted access to the Company’s in-house portal  and also the information provided 

by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of Secretarial 

Audit, we hereby report that in our opinion, the Company has, during the Audit Period complied with 

the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and 

compliance mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made 

hereinafter:  

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed, and other records maintained 

by the Company for the Audit Period according to the provisions/clauses of:  

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder; 

(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made thereunder; 

(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder; 

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to the extent 

of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings as 

applicable  

(v)    The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange   Board of  

           India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’): - 

(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) 

Regulations, 2011;  

(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations 2015;  

(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) 
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Regulations, 2015

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents)

Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client. (Not Applicable to the

Company During theAudit Period)

(e) The Securities and Exchange Board ofIndia (Depositories and Participants) Regulations, 2018 to

the extent applicable.

(f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)

Regulations, 2018; (Not Applicable to the Company During theAudit Period)

(g) The Securities and Exchange Board ofIndia (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations, 2014;

(Not Applicable to the Company During theAudit Period)

(h) The Securities and Exchange Board ofIndia (Issue and Listing of DebtSecurities) Regulations, 2008;

(Not Applicable to the Company During theAudit Period)

(i) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009; (Not

Applicable to the Company During theAudit Period) and

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 2018 (Not

Applicable to the Company During theAudit Period)

have also examined compliance with theapplicable clauses of the following:

(i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

(ii) The Listing Agreement entered into by the Company with Stock Exchange, BSE Limited.

During theperiod under review, the Company hascomplied with the provisions of the Act, Rules,

Regulations, Guidelines, Standards etc., mentioned above, except to the extent as mentioned below

i). All tile shares held by T'romoters are in dematerialization mode except 300 shares, which areheld in physical

form.

ii). The Company hasnotappointeda qualified Company Secretary and Compliance officer within the time

prescribed under the (LODR) Regulations 2015, which isa non-compliance of Regulation 6(1) of the SEBI

{Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, for which theCompany Ansreceived

noticesfrom theB 8E Limited imposing penalty in his regard. However, The Company hasappointeda qualified

company secretary as the compliance officer with effectfrom march IN, 2024 and paid thepenallnj imposed by Ohr

BSE Limited.

iii). The Company hasreceiveda penalty notice com theB S E Limitedfor missing thesubmission ofstandalone

Profit and loss sfafernenf to theB S E Limited, for the quarter ended December 2023. However, thecompany has

rectified the same by submitting theProfit and loss statement and paid /hepenalty.

The industry specific major laws that applicable to the company are-

1. The Factories Act, 1948 and Rules made thereunder

2. The Telangana Fire Services Act, 1999

3. Electricity Act, 2003
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Regulations, 2015 

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) 

Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client. (Not Applicable to the 

Company During the Audit Period) 

(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Depositories and Participants) Regulations, 2018 to 

the extent applicable. 

(f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2018; (Not Applicable to the Company During the Audit Period) 

(g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations, 2014; 

(Not Applicable to the Company During the Audit Period) 

(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008; 

(Not Applicable to the Company During the Audit Period) 

(i) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009; (Not 

Applicable to the Company During the Audit Period) and 

(j) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 2018 (Not 

Applicable to the Company During the Audit Period) 

 

     We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following: 

(i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India. 

(ii) The Listing Agreement entered into by the Company with Stock Exchange, BSE Limited. 

During the period under review, the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, 

Regulations, Guidelines, Standards etc., mentioned above, except to the extent as mentioned below  

i). All the shares held by Promoters are in dematerialization mode except 300 shares, which are held in physical   

form.  

ii). The Company has not appointed a qualified Company Secretary and Compliance officer within the time 

prescribed under the (LODR) Regulations 2015, which is a non-compliance of Regulation 6(1) of the SEBI 

(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, for which the Company has received 

notices from the BSE Limited imposing penalty in this regard.  However, The Company has appointed a qualified 

company secretary as the compliance officer with effect from march 18, 2024 and paid the penalty imposed by the 

BSE Limited. 

iii). The Company has received a penalty notice from the BSE Limited for missing the submission of standalone 

Profit and loss statement to the BSE Limited, for the quarter ended December 2023. However, the company has 

rectified the same by submitting the Profit and loss statement and paid the penalty.  

The industry specific major laws that applicable to the company are- 

1. The Factories Act, 1948 and Rules made thereunder 

2. The Telangana Fire Services Act, 1999 

3. Electricity Act, 2003 



(i

4. The Environment Protection Act, 1986

5. The Air (Prevention and Control of Pollution) Act, 1981

6. The Water (Prevention and Control of Pollution) Act, 1974

7. The Indian Electricity Rules, 1956
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8.. The rules, regulations, and applicable order(s) under Central and State Electricity Regulatory

Commissions/ Authority and

9. The Energy Conservations Act, 2001

The Board ofDirectors of the Company is duly constituted withproper balance ofExecutive Directors,

Non-Executive Directors, Independent Directors includinga WomanIndependent Director. Changes

inthecomposition of Board ofDirectors that took place during theyear under review were carried

out in compliance with theprovisions of the Act.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes

on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, except for those Board Meetings, which were

held ata shorter notice, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and

clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and formeaningful participation at the meeting

(ii) As per the minutes, the decisions at the meetings of the Board of Directors of the Company were

carried through on thebasis of majority. There were no dissenting views by any member oftheBoard

ofDirectors during theperiod under review.

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with

the size and its operations of the Company tomonitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws,

rules, regulations and guidelines.

We further report that during theaudit period the Company hadno events which had bearing on the

Company's affairs in pursuance of the above referred laws, rules, regulations, guidelines, standards

etc.

“This report is to be read with Annexure A which forms an integral part of this report.”.

For RHR & ASSOCIATES

Company Secretaries

s@-

R.Hariprasad Reddy

Proprietor

CP No.15936, FCS.8477

P R NO: 5267/2023

UDIN: F008477F001084673

f'Iace: Bangalore

Date: 30.08.2024
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4. The Environment Protection Act, 1986 

5. The Air (Prevention and Control of Pollution) Act, 1981 

6. The Water (Prevention and Control of Pollution) Act, 1974 

7.  The Indian Electricity Rules, 1956  

8..  The rules, regulations, and applicable order(s) under Central and State Electricity Regulatory 
Commissions/ Authority and  

9. The Energy Conservations Act, 2001 

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, 
Non-Executive Directors, Independent Directors including a Woman Independent Director. Changes 
in the composition of Board of Directors that took place during the year under review were carried 
out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.  

(i) Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes 

on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, except for those Board Meetings, which were 

held at a shorter notice, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and 

clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting 

(ii) As per the minutes, the decisions at the meetings of the Board of Directors of the Company were 

carried through on the basis of majority. There were no dissenting views by any member of the Board 

of Directors during the period under review. 

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with 

the size and its operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, 

rules, regulations and guidelines. 

We further report that during the audit period the Company had no events which had bearing on the 

Company’s affairs in pursuance of the above referred laws, rules, regulations, guidelines, standards 

etc. 

“This report is to be read with Annexure A which forms an integral part of this report.”. 

        For RHR & ASSOCIATES 

           Company Secretaries 

  Sd/-          

    R. Hariprasad Reddy 

             Proprietor                                                                                                  Place: Bangalore 

           CP No.15936, FCS.8477                                                                             Date: 30.08.2024 

            P R NO: 5267/2023  

           UDIN: F008477F001084673 

 
 
 
 
 



To,

The Members,

SriKPR Industries Limited

Hyderabad

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter.
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Annexure A

1. Maintenance ofsecretarial record is the responsibility of the management oftheCompany. Our responsibility

is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit.

2. We have followed the audit practices and process as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about

thecorrectness of the contents of the secretarial records. The verification was done on test basis to ensure that

correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. We believe that the process and practices, we followed provide

a reasonable basis for our opinion.

3. We have notverified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books ofAccounts ofthe

Company.

4. Wherever required, we have obtained the Management Representation about the Compliance oflaws, rules

and regulations and happening ofevents etc.

5. The Compliance oftheprovisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards is the

responsibility of management. Our examination was limited to the verification of procedure on test basis.

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company norofthe

efficacy or effectiveness with which themanagement hasconducted theaffairs of the Company.

ForRHR & ASSOCIATES

Company Secretaries

sd/-

R.Hariprasad Reddy

Proprietor

CP No.15936, FCS.8477

P R NO: 5267/2023

UDIN: F008477F00I084673

Place: Bangalore

Date:30.08.2024
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                                                                                                                                                                          Annexure A  
To, 
The Members, 
Sri KPR Industries Limited 
Hyderabad 
 
Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter.  

1. Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the Company.  Our responsibility           

is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit. 

 2. We have followed the audit practices and process as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about 

the correctness of the contents of the secretarial records. The verification was done on test basis to ensure that 

correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. We believe that the process and practices, we followed provide 

a reasonable basis for our opinion.  

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts of the 

Company.  

4. Wherever required, we have obtained the Management Representation about the Compliance of laws, rules 

and regulations and happening of events etc.  

5. The Compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards is the 

responsibility of management. Our examination was limited to the verification of procedure on test basis.  

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the 

efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.  

  For RHR & ASSOCIATES 

  Company Secretaries 

            Sd/-          

   R. Hariprasad Reddy 

   Proprietor                                                                                                   Place: Bangalore 

   CP No.15936, FCS.8477                                                                             Date:30.08.2024  

   P R NO: 5267/2023  

   UDIN: F008477F001084673 

  



CEO / CFO CERTIFICATE

To,

TheBoard ofDirectors

SRI KPR INDUSTRIES LIMITED

ANNEXURE - V

SRI KPR INDUSTRIES LIMITED
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1. We have reviewed financial statements and the cash flow statement ofSRI KPR INDUSTRIES LIMITED for

theyear ended March 31,2024 and tothebest of our knowledge and belief:

i. these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain

statements that might be misleading;

ii. these statements together presenta true and fair view oftheCompany's affairs and are in compliance

with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.

2. There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company during the

year which arefraudulent, illegal or violative of the Company's Code ofConduct.

3. We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and that

we have evaluated the effectiveness of internal control systems of the company pertaining to financial

reporting and have disclosed to the auditors and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design or

operation of such internal controls, if any, of which we areaware and thesteps we have taken or propose

totake to rectify these deficiencies.

4. We have indicated to the Auditors and theAudit Committee that:

i. there are no significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the financial year

2023-24

ii. significant changes in accounting policies during the year 2023-24 and that the same have been

disclosed in the notes to the financial statements;

iii. There were no instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and theinvolvement

therein, if any, of the management oran employee havinga significant role in the company's internal

control system over financial reporting

sd/-

KISHANREDDYNALLA

MANAGING DIRECTOR

DIN: 00038966

Place: Hyderabad

Date: 20.05.2024

sd/-

NANDUSIDDHAREDDY

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
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ANNEXURE - V 

 

CEO / CFO CERTIFICATE 

 

To, 

The Board of Directors 

SRI KPR INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

 

1. We have reviewed financial statements and the cash flow statement of SRI KPR INDUSTRIES LIMITED for 

the year ended March 31, 2024 and to the best of our knowledge and belief: 

i. these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain 

statements that might be misleading; 

ii. these statements together present a true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and are in compliance 

with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations. 

 

2. There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company during the 

year which are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the Company’s Code of Conduct. 

3. We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and that 

we have evaluated the effectiveness of internal control systems of the company pertaining to financial 

reporting and have disclosed to the auditors and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design or 

operation of such internal controls, if any, of which we are aware and the steps we have taken or propose 

to take to rectify these deficiencies. 

 

4. We have indicated to the Auditors and the Audit Committee that: 

i. there are no significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the financial year 

2023-24 

ii. significant changes in accounting policies during the year 2023-24 and that the same have been 

disclosed in the notes to the financial statements; 

iii. There were no instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the involvement      

therein, if any, of the management or an employee having a significant role in the company’s internal 

control system over financial reporting 

 

 

 

Sd/-                                                                  Sd/- 

KISHAN REDDY NALLA  NANDU SIDDHA REDDY 

MANAGING DIRECTOR  CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER 

DIN: 00038966 

 

Place: Hyderabad 

Date:  20.05.2024 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

I. OUR CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

PHILOSOPHY

Corporate governance is about internalizing and

manifestinga firm commitment totheadoption of

ethical practices across the Company to deliver

value in all of its dealings witha wide group of

stakeholders encompassing associates, customers,

vendors, regulators and shareholders at all times.

The Company believes that Corporate Governance

is an integral means for the existence of the

Company. Good Corporate practices stem from the

dynamic culture and positive mindset of the

organization. The board is committed to achieve

and maintain highest standards of Corporate

Governance on an ongoing basis.

The Corporate Governance requires professionals

to raise their competence and capability levels to

meet theexpectations in managing theenterprise

and its resources effectively with the highest

standards of ethics. It has thus become crucial to

foster and sustain a culture that integrates all

components of good governance by carefully

balancing thecomplex inter-relationshipamongthe

Board ofDirectors, Audit Committee, Nomination

and Remuneration Committee, Finance,

Stakeholder Relationship Committee, Auditors and

the Senior Management.

We believe Corporate Governance is not justa

destination, but a journey to constantly improve

sustainable value creation. It is an upward moving

target that we collectively strive towards achieving.

SRI KPR INDUSTRIES LIMITED
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II. BOARDOFDIRECTORS

The Company's Board plays a pivotal role in

ensuring good governance and functioning of the

Company. The Board's role, functions,

responsibilities and accountabilities are well

defined. An independent and well-informed Board

goesa long way in protecting the stakeholders'

interests.

Your Company hasa balanced Board with

combination of Executive and Non-Executive

Directors to ensure independent functioning and

the current composition of the board is in

conformity with Regulation 17(1) of Listing

Regulations. Independent Directors of the

Company provide appropriate annual

certifications to the Board confirming satisfaction of

the conditions of their being independent as laid

downinSection 149 (6) of the Companies Act, 2013

and Regulation 16(1)(b) of Listing Regulations.

A. COMPOSITION

Listing regulations mandate that fora Company

witha non-executive Chairman, at least one-third

of the Board should be Independent Directors. As

on March 31,2024, our board consists of9 (Nine)

Directors, out of which 4 (Four) of them are

Executive Directors, while the remaining5 (Five)

are Non-Executive Directors. Of the Five Non-

Executive Directors, 3 (Three) are Independent

Directors. The Company in compliance with

Companies Act, 2013& SEBI (LODR) Regulations,

2015 and has appointeda WomanDirector.
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I. OUR CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

PHILOSOPHY 

Corporate governance is about internalizing and 

manifesting a firm commitment to the adoption of 

ethical practices across the Company to deliver 

value in all of its dealings with a wide group of 

stakeholders encompassing associates, customers, 

vendors, regulators and shareholders at all times. 

The Company believes that Corporate Governance 

is an integral means for the existence of the 

Company. Good Corporate practices stem from the 

dynamic culture and positive mindset of the 

organization. The board is committed to achieve 

and maintain highest standards of Corporate 

Governance on an ongoing basis. 

 

The Corporate Governance requires professionals 

to raise their competence and capability levels to 

meet the expectations in managing the enterprise 

and its resources effectively with the highest 

standards of ethics. It has thus become crucial to 

foster and sustain a culture that integrates all 

components of good governance by carefully 

balancing the complex inter-relationship among the 

Board of Directors, Audit Committee, Nomination 

and Remuneration Committee, Finance, 

Stakeholder Relationship Committee, Auditors and 

the Senior Management. 

 

We believe Corporate Governance is not just a 

destination, but a journey to constantly improve 

sustainable value creation. It is an upward moving 

target that we collectively strive towards achieving.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

II. BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

The Company’s Board plays a pivotal role in 

ensuring good governance and functioning of the 

Company. The Board’s role, functions, 

responsibilities and accountabilities are well 

defined. An independent and well-informed Board 

goes a long way in protecting the stakeholders’ 

interests. 

Your Company has a balanced Board with 

combination of Executive and Non-Executive 

Directors to ensure independent functioning and 

the current composition of the board is in 

conformity with Regulation 17(1) of Listing 

Regulations. Independent Directors of the 

Company provide appropriate annual 

certifications to the Board confirming satisfaction of 

the conditions of their being independent as laid 

down in Section 149 (6) of the Companies Act, 2013 

and Regulation 16(1)(b) of Listing Regulations. 

 

A. COMPOSITION 

Listing regulations mandate that for a Company 

with a non-executive Chairman, at least one-third 

of the Board should be Independent Directors. As 

on March 31, 2024, our board consists of 9 (Nine) 

Directors, out of which 4 (Four) of them are 

Executive Directors, while the remaining 5 (Five) 

are Non-Executive Directors. Of the Five Non-

Executive Directors, 3 (Three) are Independent 

Directors. The Company in compliance with 

Companies Act, 2013 & SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 

2015 and has appointed a Woman Director.  
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Composition ofBoard, Shareholding and Directorships held as on March 31,2024 areas follows:

DIN Name

02582809 Mr. Jagadeeshwar

Reddy Prodduturi

00038966 Mr. Kishan Reddy

Nalla

00043263 Mr. Bhoopal

Reddy Aleti

00052862 Mr. Srinath Reddy

Nalla

00126854 *Mr. Raja Reddy

Gaddam

00231636 Mr. Naveena

Thammishetty

Chandra

01514842 Mr. Vineel Reddy

Nalla

01636570 Ms. Vinitha

Reddy Nalla

06964136 Mrs. Indani

Venkata Lakshmi

Direct

orship

Category& in

Designation other

Compa

nies

Chairman,

Non-Executive

Independent

Director

Promoter,

Executive,

Managing Director

Executive,

Whole

Director

Promoter,

Executive,

Whole

Director

Promoter,

Executive,

Whole

Membership Chairmansh

inboard ipinboard

committees committees

of other of other

Companies Companies

2 Nil

4

time 3

4
time

time

Director

Non-Executive

Independent

Director

Non-Executive,

Director

Non-Executive

Director

Non-Executive

Independent

Director

4

Nil

Nil

Nil

1 Nil

Nil

5 Nil

3 Nil

*Including Unlisted Public& Private Companies.

Further the Company hasnotissued any convertible instruments.

Nil

*Mr. Raja Reddy Gaddam, was ceased tobea director on 10.08.2024 due to death.

Nil

No of

shares

held as

OH

March

31,2024

Nil

Nil 19,58,785

Nil

Nil

6,36,709

8,03,622

Nil 14,83,802

Nil Nil

Nil 18,99,654

Nil 16,99,062

Nil Nil

Nameofthelisted entities other than SRI KPR INDUSTRIES, wherea director of the Company, isa director:

S No Name oftheDirector Name oftheother listed entity Category

1 Mr. Jagadeeshwar Reddy Nil Nil

Prodduturi

3

4

5

2 Mr. Kishan Reddy Nalla

Mr. Bhoopal Reddy Aleti

Mr. Srinath Reddy Nalla

* Mr. Raja Reddy Gaddam

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil
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Composition of Board, Shareholding and Directorships held as on March 31, 2024 are as follows: 

DIN Name 
Category& 

Designation 

Direct

orship 

in 

other 

Compa

nies 

Membership 

in board 

committees 

of other 

Companies 

Chairmansh

ip in board 

committees 

of other 

Companies 

No of 

shares 

held as 

on 

March 

31, 2024 

02582809 Mr. Jagadeeshwar 

Reddy Prodduturi 

Chairman,  

Non-Executive 

Independent 

Director 

2 Nil Nil Nil 

00038966 Mr. Kishan Reddy 

Nalla 

Promoter, 

Executive,  

Managing Director 

4 Nil Nil 19,58,785 

00043263 Mr. Bhoopal 

Reddy Aleti 

Executive,  

Whole time 

Director 

3 Nil Nil 
6,36,709 

 

00052862 Mr. Srinath Reddy 

Nalla 

Promoter, 

Executive,  

Whole time 

Director 

4 Nil Nil 8,03,622 

00126854 *Mr. Raja Reddy 

Gaddam 

Promoter, 

Executive,  

Whole time 

Director 

1 Nil Nil 14,83,802 

00231636 Mr. Naveena 

Thammishetty 

Chandra 

Non-Executive 

Independent 

Director 

4 

 

Nil 

 

Nil Nil 

01514842 Mr. Vineel Reddy 

Nalla 

Non-Executive, 

Director 
5 Nil Nil 18,99,654 

01636570 Ms. Vinitha 

Reddy Nalla 

Non-Executive 

Director 
3 Nil Nil 16,99,062 

06964136 Mrs. Indani 

Venkata Lakshmi 

Non-Executive 

Independent 

Director 

- Nil Nil Nil 

*Including Unlisted Public & Private Companies. 

Further the Company has not issued any convertible instruments. 

*Mr. Raja Reddy Gaddam, was ceased to be a director on 10.08.2024 due to death.  

Name of the listed entities other than SRI KPR INDUSTRIES, where a director of the Company, is a director: 

S No Name of the Director Name of the other listed entity Category 

1 Mr. Jagadeeshwar Reddy 

Prodduturi 

Nil Nil 

2 Mr. Kishan Reddy Nalla Nil Nil 

3 Mr. Bhoopal Reddy Aleti Nil Nil 

4 Mr. Srinath Reddy Nalla Nil Nil 

5 * Mr. Raja Reddy Gaddam 

 

 

Nil Nil 



6 Mr.Naveena Chandra

Thammishetty

7 Mr. Vineel Reddy Nalla

8 Ms. Vinitha Reddy Nalla

9 Mrs. Indani Venkata Lakshmi

* Ceased tobe director w.e.f. 10.08.2024
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Nil Nil

Saaketa Investment Services Managing Director

Limited

Nil

Nil

Nil

B. BOARDMEETINGS

a. The board meets at least oncea quarter to

review thequarterly results and other items on

the agenda. Additional meetings areheld when

necessary. Committees of the Board usually

meet thesame day ora day before the formal

board meeting or whenever theneed arises for

transacting business.

b. Seven Board meetings were held during the

year 2023-24 i.e. on April 27,2023, May 27,2023;

Attendance ofDirectors during 2023-24:

Name oftheDirector

Nil

Nil

Nil

August 12,23;September 04,2023; November

14,2023, February 14,2024 and March 18,2024.

c. The necessary quorum was present for all the

meetings.

d. The names oftheDirectors on the Board, their

attendance at Board Meetings held during the

year are given herein below:

No. of Board Meetings % of Attendance atthe last

Held Entitled AHended aHendance AGM held on

30.09.2023

Mr. Jagadeeshwar Reddy 7

Prodduturi

7 7 100 Yes

Mr.KishanReddyNalla 7 7 7 100 Yes

Mr.Bhoopa1ReddyAleti 7 7 7 100 Yes

Mr.SrinathReddyNalla 7 7 7 100 Yes

Mr.RajaReddyGaddam 7 7 7 100 No

Mr.Naveena Chandra Thammi 7 7 7 100 Yes

shetti

Mrs. Indani Venkata Lakshmi

Mr. Vineel Reddy Nalla

Ms. Vinitha Reddy Nalla

7 7 7 100 Yes

7 7 7 100 Yes

7 7 7 100 Yes

Relationships between Directors inter - se:

Except as disclosed below, no Director of the

Company is related to any other Director on the

Board interms ofthemeaning oftheterm ’relative’

given under theCompanies Act, 2013.

i. Mr. Kishan Reddy Nalla is father of Mr. Vineel

Reddy Nalla and Ms. Vinitha Reddy Nalla.

ii. Mr. Vineel Reddy Nalla is brother of Ms.

Vinitha Reddy Nalla.

iii. Mr. Srinath Reddy Nalla is Son-in-Law of Mr.

Kishan Reddy Nalla.

The Board currently has sufficient range of

expertise and possesses all the competencies

required foreffective functioning.

INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

Independent Directors are non-executive Directors

as defined under Regulation 16(1)(b) of the SEBI

Listing Regulations read with Section 149(6) of the

Act. The maximumtenure ofindependent directors

is in compliance with theAct. All the Independent

Directors have confirmed that they meetthecriteria

as mentioned under Regulation 16(1)(b) of the SEBI
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6 Mr. Naveena Chandra 

Thammishetty 

Nil Nil 

Saaketa Investment Services 

Limited 

Managing Director 

7 Mr. Vineel Reddy Nalla Nil Nil 

8 Ms. Vinitha Reddy Nalla Nil Nil 

9 Mrs. Indani Venkata Lakshmi Nil Nil 

* Ceased to be director w.e.f. 10.08.2024 

 

B.      BOARD MEETINGS 

a. The board meets at least once a quarter to 

review the quarterly results and other items on 

the agenda. Additional meetings are held when 

necessary. Committees of the Board usually 

meet the same day or a day before the formal 

board meeting or whenever the need arises for 

transacting business. 

 

b. Seven Board meetings were held during the 

year 2023-24 i.e. on April 27, 2023, May 27, 2023; 

August 12, 23; September 04, 2023; November 

14, 2023, February 14, 2024 and March 18, 2024. 

 

c. The necessary quorum was present for all the 

meetings. 

 

d. The names of the Directors on the Board, their 

attendance at Board Meetings held during the 

year are given herein below: 

 

Attendance of Directors during 2023-24: 

 

Name of the Director No. of Board Meetings % of 

attendance 

Attendance at the last 

AGM held on 

30.09.2023 

Held Entitled  Attended 

Mr. Jagadeeshwar Reddy 

Prodduturi 

7 7 7 100 Yes 

Mr. Kishan Reddy Nalla 7 7 7 100 Yes 

Mr. Bhoopal Reddy Aleti 7 7 7 100 Yes 

Mr. Srinath Reddy Nalla 7 7 7 100 Yes 

Mr. Raja Reddy Gaddam 7 7 7 100 No 

Mr.Naveena Chandra Thammi 

shetti 

7 7 7 100 Yes 

Mrs. Indani Venkata Lakshmi 7 7 7 100 Yes 

Mr. Vineel Reddy Nalla 7 7 7 100 Yes 

Ms. Vinitha Reddy Nalla 7 7 7 100 Yes 

 

Relationships between Directors inter – se: 

Except as disclosed below, no Director of the 

Company is related to any other Director on the 

Board in terms of the meaning of the term ‘relative’ 

given under the Companies Act, 2013. 

i. Mr. Kishan Reddy Nalla is father of Mr. Vineel 

Reddy Nalla and Ms. Vinitha Reddy Nalla. 

ii. Mr. Vineel Reddy Nalla is brother of Ms. 

Vinitha Reddy Nalla. 

iii. Mr. Srinath Reddy Nalla is Son-in-Law of Mr. 

Kishan Reddy Nalla. 

The Board currently has sufficient range of 

expertise and possesses all the competencies 

required for effective functioning. 

 

INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS  

Independent Directors are non-executive Directors 

as defined under Regulation 16(1)(b) of the SEBI 

Listing Regulations read with Section 149(6) of the 

Act. The maximum tenure of independent directors 

is in compliance with the Act. All the Independent 

Directors have confirmed that they meet the criteria 

as mentioned under Regulation 16(1)(b) of the SEBI 



Listing Regulations read with Section 149(6) of the

Act.

The Independent Directors, in the opinion of the

Board, fulfill the conditions of the SEBI LODR

andareindependent ofthemanagement.

The Company has issued a formal letter of

appointment to the Independent Directors in the

manner asprovided in the Companies Act, 2013.

The terms and conditions of appointment of

Independent Directors are disclosed on the website

of the Company.

Schedule IV of the Companies Act, 2013 and the

Rules made there under mandates that the

Independent Directors of the Company shall hold

at least one meeting in a year, without the

attendance of Non-Independent Directors and

members oftheManagement.

These meetings are expected to review the

performance of Non-Independent Directors and

the board asa whole and aswell as theperformance

of Chairman oftheboard taking into account the

views oftheexecutive directors and non-executive

directors; assess the quality, quantity and

timeliness of the flow of information between the

management and theBoard that is necessary for it

to effectively and reasonably perform its duties.

The Independent Directors met once during the

year on March 18,2024.

The details of familiarization programme of the

Independent Directors are available on the website

of the Company (http://www.kprindustries.in).

III. COMMITTEES OFTHE BOARD

Presently, the board has three committees: Audit

Committee, Nomination and Remuneration

Committee and Stakeholder Relationship

Committee.

A. AUDIT COMMITTEE

1. The audit committee is constituted in line with

theprovisions of Regulation 18 of SEBI Listing

Regulations, read with Section 177 of the Act.

2. The terms of reference of the audit committee

arebroadly as under:
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a) Oversight of the Company's financial

reporting process and the disclosure of its

financial information to ensure that the

financial statement is correct, sufficient and

credible;

b) Recommendation for appointment,

remuneration and terms ofappointment of

auditors of the Company;

Reviewing with the management, the

annual financial statements and auditors'

report thereon before submission to the

board for approval, with particular

reference to:

Matters required to be included in

the Director's Responsibility

Statement to be included in the

Board's report interms ofclause (c)

of sub-section3 of section 134 of

the Act.

Changes, if any, in accounting

policies and practices and reasons

forthe same.

Major accounting entries involving

estimates based on the exercise of

judgment by management.

Significant adjustments made in

thefinancial statements arising out

of audit findings.

Compliance with listing and other

legal requirements relating to

financial statements.

Disclosure of any related party

transactions.

Qualifications in the draft audit

report.

d) Reviewing with the management, the

quarterly financial statements before

submission totheboard forapproval;

e) Reviewing with the management, the

statement of uses/ application of funds

raised through an issue (public issue, rights

issue, preferential issue, etc.), the statement

of funds utilized for purposes other than

those stated in the offer document/

prospectus/ notice and the report

Submitted by the monitoring agency

monitoring the utilization of proceeds ofa
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Listing Regulations read with Section 149(6) of the 

Act. 

 

The Independent Directors, in the opinion of the 

Board, fulfill the conditions of the SEBI LODR 

and are independent of the management. 

 

The Company has issued a formal letter of 

appointment to the Independent Directors in the 

manner as provided in the Companies Act, 2013. 

The terms and conditions of appointment of 

Independent Directors are disclosed on the website 

of the Company. 

 

Schedule IV of the Companies Act, 2013 and the 

Rules made there under mandates that the 

Independent Directors of the Company shall hold 

at least one meeting in a year, without the 

attendance of Non-Independent Directors and 

members of the Management.  

 

These meetings are expected to review the 

performance of Non-Independent Directors and 

the board as a whole and as well as the performance 

of Chairman of the board taking into account the 

views of the executive directors and non-executive 

directors; assess the quality, quantity and 

timeliness of the flow of information between the 

management and the Board that is necessary for it 

to effectively and reasonably perform its duties. 

 

The Independent Directors met once during the 

year on March 18, 2024. 

 

The details of familiarization programme of the 

Independent Directors are available on the website 

of the Company (http://www.kprindustries.in). 

 

III. COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD 

Presently, the board has three committees: Audit 

Committee, Nomination and Remuneration 

Committee and Stakeholder Relationship 

Committee. 

 

A. AUDIT COMMITTEE 

1. The audit committee is constituted in line with 

the provisions of Regulation 18 of SEBI Listing 

Regulations, read with Section 177 of the Act. 

 

2. The terms of reference of the audit committee 

are broadly as under: 

 

a) Oversight of the Company’s financial 

reporting process and the disclosure of its 

financial information to ensure that the 

financial statement is correct, sufficient and 

credible; 

b) Recommendation for appointment, 

remuneration and terms of appointment of 

auditors of the Company; 

c) Reviewing with the management, the 

annual financial statements and auditors’ 

report thereon before submission to the 

board for approval, with particular 

reference to: 

 

❖ Matters required to be included in 

the Director’s Responsibility 

Statement to be included in the 

Board’s report in terms of clause (c) 

of sub-section 3 of section 134 of 

the Act. 

❖ Changes, if any, in accounting 

policies and practices and reasons 

for the same. 

❖ Major accounting entries involving 

estimates based on the exercise of 

judgment by management. 

❖ Significant adjustments made in 

the financial statements arising out 

of audit findings. 

❖ Compliance with listing and other 

legal requirements relating to 

financial statements. 

❖ Disclosure of any related party 

transactions. 

❖ Qualifications in the draft audit 

report. 

 

d) Reviewing with the management, the 

quarterly financial statements before 

submission to the board for approval; 

e) Reviewing with the management, the 

statement of uses/ application of funds 

raised through an issue (public issue, rights 

issue, preferential issue, etc.), the statement 

of funds utilized for purposes other than 

those stated in the offer document/ 

prospectus/ notice and the report 

Submitted by the monitoring agency 

monitoring the utilization of proceeds of a 



public or rights issue, and making

appropriate recommendationstotheBoard

totake up steps in this matter;

t) Review and monitor the auditors'

independence and performance, and

effectiveness of audit process;

g) Approval or any subsequent modification

of transactions of the Company with

related parties;

h) Scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and

investments;

i) Examination of the financial statements

and the auditors' report thereon;

j) Valuation of undertakings or assets of the

company, wherever it is necessary;

k) Evaluation of internal financial controls

and risk management systems;

i) Establisha vigil mechanism fordirectors

and employees toreport genuine concerns

in such manner asmay be prescribed;
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m) The audit committee may call for the

comments of the auditors about internal

control systems, the scope of audit,

including the observations of the auditors

and review of financial statement before

their submission totheBoard and may also

discuss any related issues with theinternal

and statutory auditors and the

management oftheCompany;

n) The audit committee shall review the

information required as per SEBI Listing

Regulations.

3. The Company Secretary acts as the Secretary to

the Audit Committee.

4. The Audit Committee met Four (4) times

during the financial year on April 27, 2023,

August 12, 2023, November 14, 2023 and

February 14,2024. The necessary quorum was

present for all the meetings.

5. The composition and the details of meetings attended by the members ofAudit Committee aregiven

below:

Name

Mr. Jagadeeshwar

Reddy Produtturi

Mr. Naveena Chandra

Thammishetty

Mr. Vineel Reddy Nalla

Category Position No of meetings during thefinancial year

2023-24

Non-Executive Chairman

Independent

Director

Non-Executive

Independent

Director

Member

Non-Executive Member

Director

B. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION

COMMITTEE

1. The Nomination and Remuneration committee

is constituted in line with the provisions of

Regulation 19 ofSEBI Listing Regulations, read

with Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013.

2. The Nomination and Remuneration committee

looks at all matters pertaining to appointment

and remuneration of the Managing Director,

the Executive Directors, Key Managerial

Personnel and all other Non-Executive

Directors of the Company.

4

4

4

Held Entitled Attended

4 4

4

4

4

4

3. The broad terms ofreference of the nomination

and remuneration committee areasunder:

Identifying persons who are qualified

to become directors and who may be

appointed insenior management in

accordance with thecriteria laid down

andrecommend totheBoard fortheir

appointment and removal;

carry on the evaluation of every

director's performance; formulation of

the criteria for determining

qualifications, positive attributes and

independence ofa director;
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public or rights issue, and making 

appropriate recommendations to the Board 

to take up steps in this matter; 

f) Review and monitor the auditors’ 

independence and performance, and 

effectiveness of audit process; 

g) Approval or any subsequent modification 

of transactions of the Company with 

related parties; 

h) Scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and 

investments; 

i) Examination of the financial statements 

and the auditors’ report thereon; 

j) Valuation of undertakings or assets of the 

company, wherever it is necessary; 

k) Evaluation of internal financial controls 

and risk management systems; 

l) Establish a vigil mechanism for directors 

and employees to report genuine concerns 

in such manner as may be prescribed; 

m) The audit committee may call for the 

comments of the auditors about internal 

control systems, the scope of audit, 

including the observations of the auditors 

and review of financial statement before 

their submission to the Board and may also 

discuss any related issues with the internal 

and statutory auditors and the 

management of the Company; 

n) The audit committee shall review the 

information required as per SEBI Listing 

Regulations. 

3. The Company Secretary acts as the Secretary to 

the Audit Committee. 

 

4. The Audit Committee met Four (4) times 

during the financial year on April 27, 2023, 

August 12, 2023, November 14, 2023 and 

February 14, 2024. The necessary quorum was 

present for all the meetings. 

 

5. The composition and the details of meetings attended by the members of Audit Committee are given 

below: 

Name Category Position No of meetings during the financial year 

2023-24 

Held Entitled Attended 

Mr. Jagadeeshwar 

Reddy Produtturi 

Non-Executive 

Independent 

Director 

Chairman 4 4 4 

Mr. Naveena Chandra 

Thammishetty 

Non-Executive 

Independent 

Director 

Member 4 4 4 

Mr. Vineel Reddy Nalla Non-Executive 

Director 

Member 4 4 4 

 

B. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION 

COMMITTEE 

1. The Nomination and Remuneration committee 

is constituted in line with the provisions of 

Regulation 19 of SEBI Listing Regulations, read 

with Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

 

2. The Nomination and Remuneration committee 

looks at all matters pertaining to appointment 

and remuneration of the Managing Director, 

the Executive Directors, Key Managerial 

Personnel and all other Non-Executive 

Directors of the Company. 

 

3. The broad terms of reference of the nomination 

and remuneration committee are as under: 

 

➢ Identifying persons who are qualified 

to become directors and who may be 

appointed in senior management in  

accordance with the criteria laid down 

and recommend to the Board for their 

appointment and removal; 

➢ carry on the evaluation of every 

director's performance; formulation of 

the criteria for determining 

qualifications, positive attributes and 

independence of a director; 



formulation ofcriteria for evaluation of

Independent Directors and the Board;

devisinga policy on Board diversity;

and

recommend to the Board a policy

relating to the remuneration of the

directors, key managerial personnel

and other employees;

whether to extend or continue the

appointment of Independent Director,

on the basis of the report of

performance evaluation of

independent directors;

any other matter as the Board may

decide from time totime.

4. Nomination and Remuneration Policy

INTRODUCTION

Inpursuance of the Company's policy to consider

human resources as its invaluable assets, to pay

equitable remuneration to all Directors, Key

Managerial Personnel and employees of the

Company and to harmonize the aspirations of

human resources consistent with the goals of the

Company and interms of the provisions of the

Companies Act, 2013 and the Listing Agreement

with theStock Exchange aspertherequirements of

SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 as amended from

time to time, the Company has formulated

“Nomination and Remuneration Policy.” This

policy on Nomination and Remuneration of

Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior

Management has been formulated by the

Nomination and Remuneration Committee and

approved by the Board of Directors of the

Company.

I. DEFINITIONS

1. “Act “means theCompanies Act, 2013 and

Rules framed there under, as amended from

time totime.

2. “Board” means Board of Directors of the

Company.

3. “Company” means Sri KPR Industries

Limited.

4. “Directors” mean Director appointed to the

Board ofa Company.
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5. “Committee” means Nomination and

Remuneration committee constituted or re-

constituted by the Board, from time totime.

6. “Key Managerial Personnel” means

i. Managing Director, or Chief

Executive Officer or Manager and

in their absence, a Whole-time

Director;

ii. Chief Financial Officer;

iii. Company Secretary; and

ÎV. such other officer as may be

prescribed.

7. “Senior Management” means Senior

Management means the personnel of the

Company who aremembers of its core

management team excluding Board of

Directors comprising all members of

management one level below theexecutive

directors, including the functional heads.

8. “Independent Director” meansa Director

referred to in sub-section (6) of Section 149

of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation

16(1)(b) of Listing Regulations.

II. OBJECTIVES

TheKeyObjectives are:

1. To guide the Board in relation to

appointment and removal of Directors,

Key Managerial Personnel and Senior

Management.

2. Formulate the criteria for determining

qualifications, positive attributes and

independence of a director and

recommend totheBoarda policy relating

to the remuneration of Directors, key

managerial personnel and other

employees.

3. Formulation of criteria for evaluation of

Independent Director and the Board.

4. To evaluate the performance of the

members of the Board and provide

necessary report to the Board forfurther

evaluation of the Board.

5. To recommend to the Board on

Remuneration payable to the Directors,

Key Managerial Personnel and Senior

Management.

6. To provide to Key Managerial Personnel

and Senior Management reward linked
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➢ formulation of criteria for evaluation of 

Independent Directors and the Board; 

➢ devising a policy on Board diversity; 

and 

➢ recommend to the Board a policy 

relating to the remuneration of the 

directors, key managerial personnel 

and other employees; 

➢ whether to extend or continue the 

appointment of Independent Director, 

on the basis of the report of 

performance evaluation of 

independent directors; 

➢ any other matter as the Board may 

decide from time to time. 

 

4. Nomination and Remuneration Policy 

 

INTRODUCTION 

In pursuance of the Company’s policy to consider 

human resources as its invaluable assets, to pay 

equitable remuneration to all Directors, Key 

Managerial Personnel and employees of the 

Company and to harmonize the aspirations of 

human resources consistent with the goals of the 

Company and in terms of the provisions of the 

Companies Act, 2013 and the Listing Agreement 

with the Stock Exchange as per the requirements of 

SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 as amended from 

time to time, the Company has formulated 

“Nomination and Remuneration Policy.” This 

policy on Nomination and Remuneration of 

Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior 

Management has been formulated by the 

Nomination and Remuneration Committee and 

approved by the Board of Directors of the 

Company. 

 

I. DEFINITIONS 

 

1. “Act “means the Companies Act, 2013 and 

Rules framed there under, as amended from 

time to time.  

2. “Board” means Board of Directors of the 

Company.  

3. “Company” means Sri KPR Industries 

Limited. 

4. “Directors” mean Director appointed to the 

Board of a Company.  

5. “Committee” means Nomination and 

Remuneration committee constituted or re-

constituted by the Board, from time to time. 

6. “Key Managerial Personnel” means 

i. Managing Director, or Chief 

Executive Officer or Manager and 

in their absence, a Whole-time 

Director; 

ii. Chief Financial Officer; 

iii. Company Secretary; and  

iv. such other officer as may be 

prescribed.  

7. “Senior Management” means Senior 

Management means the personnel of the 

Company who are members of its core 

management team excluding Board of 

Directors comprising all members of 

management one level below the executive 

directors, including the functional heads.  

8. “Independent Director” means a Director 

referred to in sub-section (6) of Section 149 

of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 

16(1)(b) of Listing Regulations. 

 

II. OBJECTIVES 

The Key Objectives are: 

 

1. To guide the Board in relation to 

appointment and removal of Directors, 

Key Managerial Personnel and Senior 

Management. 

2. Formulate the criteria for determining 

qualifications, positive attributes and 

independence of a director and 

recommend to the Board a policy relating 

to the remuneration of Directors, key 

managerial personnel and other 

employees.  

3. Formulation of criteria for evaluation of 

Independent Director and the Board.  

4. To evaluate the performance of the 

members of the Board and provide 

necessary report to the Board for further 

evaluation of the Board. 

5. To recommend to the Board on 

Remuneration payable to the Directors, 

Key Managerial Personnel and Senior 

Management. 

6.  To provide to Key Managerial Personnel 

and Senior Management reward linked 



directly to their effort, performance,

dedication and achievement relating to the

Company's operations.

7. To retain, motivate and promote talent and

to ensure long term sustainability of

talented managerial persons and create

competitive advantage.

8. To developa succession plan fortheBoard

and toregularly review theplan.

9. To assist the Board in fulfilling

responsibilities.

10. To implement and monitor policies and

processes regarding principles of corporate

governance.

III. CONSTITUTION OF NOMINATION

AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

TheBoard ofDirectors of the Company constituted

the committee tobe knownasthe“Nomination and

Remuneration Committee” consisting of non-

executive directors out of which notless than one-

half are independent directors. The Board is further

authorized tore-constitute the said committee from

time to time complying with the provisions of

Companies Act, 2013 and Listing Regulations, 2015.

IV. POLICY FOR APPOINTMENT AND

REMOVAL OF DIRECTOR, KMP AND

SENIORMANAGEMENT

1. Appointment Criteria and Qualifications

a) The Committee shall identify and ascertain

the integrity, qualification, expertise and

experience of the person forappointment

asDirector, KMP or at Senior Management

level and recommend totheBoard ofhis/

her appointment.

b) A person should possess adequate

qualification, expertise and experience for

the position he/ she is considered for

appointment. The Committee has

discretion to decide whether qualification,

expertise and experience possessed by a

person are sufficient/ satisfactory for the

concerned position.

c) The Company shall not appoint orcontinue

the employment ofany person as Whole-

time Director who has attained the age of

seventy years. Provided that the termofthe

person holding this position may be

extended beyond theage ofseventy years
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with the approval of shareholders by

passinga special resolution based on the

explanatory statement annexed to the

notice for such motion indicating the

justification for extension of appointment

beyond seventy years.

d) A whole-time KMP of the Company shall

not hold office in more than one Company

except in its Subsidiary Company atthe

same time. However, they can be

appointed as Director in any Company

with the permission of the Board of

Directors of the Company.

2. Term/Tenure

a) Managing Director/Whole-time Director

The Company shall appoint or re-appoint any

person as its Executive Chairman, Managing

Director or Executive Director for a term not

exceeding five years ata time. No re-appointment

shall be made earlier than one year before the

expiry of term.

b) Independent Director

An Independent Director shall hold office for a

term up to five consecutive years on the Board of

the Company and will be eligible for re-

appointment on passing ofa special resolution by

the Company and disclosure of such appointment

intheBoard's report.

No Independent Director shall hold office for more

than two consecutive terms ofup tomaximum of5

years each, but such Independent Director shall be

eligible for appointment after expiry of three years

of ceasing to become an Independent Director.

Provided that an Independent Director shall not,

during thesaid period of three years, be appointed

in or be associated with theCompany inanyother

capacity, either directly or indirectly.

At the time of appointment of Independent

Director, it should be ensured that number of

Boards on which such Independent Director serves

is restricted to seven listed companies as an

Independent Director and three listed companies as

an Independent Director in case such person is

serving as a Whole-time Director of a listed

company or such other number as may be

prescribed under theAct.
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directly to their effort, performance, 

dedication and achievement relating to the 

Company’s operations. 

7. To retain, motivate and promote talent and 

to ensure long term sustainability of 

talented managerial persons and create 

competitive advantage. 

8. To develop a succession plan for the Board 

and to regularly review the plan. 

9. To assist the Board in fulfilling 

responsibilities. 

10. To implement and monitor policies and 

processes regarding principles of corporate 

governance. 

 

III. CONSTITUTION OF NOMINATION 

AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE 

The Board of Directors of the Company constituted 

the committee to be known as the “Nomination and 

Remuneration Committee” consisting of non-

executive directors out of which not less than one-

half are independent directors. The Board is further 

authorized to re-constitute the said committee from 

time to time complying with the provisions of 

Companies Act, 2013 and Listing Regulations, 2015. 

 

IV. POLICY FOR APPOINTMENT AND 

REMOVAL OF DIRECTOR, KMP AND 

SENIOR MANAGEMENT 

 

1.  Appointment Criteria and Qualifications 

a) The Committee shall identify and ascertain 

the integrity, qualification, expertise and 

experience of the person for appointment 

as Director, KMP or at Senior Management 

level and recommend to the Board of his/ 

her appointment. 

b) A person should possess adequate 

qualification, expertise and experience for 

the position he/ she is considered for 

appointment. The Committee has 

discretion to decide whether qualification, 

expertise and experience possessed by a 

person are sufficient/ satisfactory for the 

concerned position.  

c)  The Company shall not appoint or continue 

the employment of any person as Whole-

time Director who has attained the age of 

seventy years. Provided that the term of the 

person holding this position may be 

extended beyond the age of seventy years 

with the approval of shareholders by 

passing a special resolution based on the 

explanatory statement annexed to the 

notice for such motion indicating the 

justification for extension of appointment 

beyond seventy years.  

d) A whole-time KMP of the Company shall 

not hold office in more than one Company 

except in its Subsidiary Company at the 

same time. However, they can be 

appointed as Director in any Company 

with the permission of the Board of 

Directors of the Company. 

 

2.  Term/ Tenure 

a) Managing Director/ Whole-time Director 

The Company shall appoint or re-appoint any 

person as its Executive Chairman, Managing 

Director or Executive Director for a term not 

exceeding five years at a time. No re-appointment 

shall be made earlier than one year before the 

expiry of term.  

 

b)  Independent Director 

An Independent Director shall hold office for a 

term up to five consecutive years on the Board of 

the Company and will be eligible for re-

appointment on passing of a special resolution by 

the Company and disclosure of such appointment 

in the Board's report. 

 

No Independent Director shall hold office for more 

than two consecutive terms of up to maximum of 5 

years each, but such Independent Director shall be 

eligible for appointment after expiry of three years 

of ceasing to become an Independent Director. 

Provided that an Independent Director shall not, 

during the said period of three years, be appointed 

in or be associated with the Company in any other 

capacity, either directly or indirectly. 

 

At the time of appointment of Independent 

Director, it should be ensured that number of 

Boards on which such Independent Director serves 

is restricted to seven listed companies as an 

Independent Director and three listed companies as 

an Independent Director in case such person is 

serving as a Whole-time Director of a listed 

company or such other number as may be 

prescribed under the Act. 

 



Every Independent Director shall at the first

meeting oftheBoard inwhich he participates asa

director and thereafter at the first meeting of the

Board inevery financial year or whenever there is

any change, givea declaration that he meets the

criteria of independence.

3. Evaluation

The Committee shall carry out the performance

evaluation ofevery Director including Independent

Director, KMP and Senior Management Personnel

atregular interval (yearly). Based on theevaluation

performance report of the board, it shall be

determined whether toextend or continue the term

ofappointment oftheindependent Directors

4. Removal

Due toreasons for any disqualification mentioned

intheAct orunder any other applicable Act, rules

and regulations there under, the Committee may

recommend, totheBoard with reasons recorded in

writing, removal ofa Director, KMP or Senior

Management Personnel subject to the provisions

and compliance of the said Act, rules and

regulations.

5.Retirement

The Directors, KMP and Senior Management

Personnel shall retire as per the applicable

provisions of the Act and the prevailing policy of

the Company. The Board will have thediscretion to

retain the Director, KMP, Senior Management

Personnel in the same position/ remuneration or

otherwise even after attaining the retirement age,

for the benefit of the Company
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1. Remuneration to Managing/ Whole-time/

Executive/ Managing Director, KMP and

Senior Management Personnel

The Remuneration/ Compensation/ Commission

etc. to be paid to Director/ Managing Director etc.

shall be governed as per provisions of the

Companies Act, 2013 and rules made there under

orany other enactment forthetime being inforce.

2. Remuneration to Non- Executive/

Independent Director

The Non-Executive Independent Director may

receive remuneration/ compensation/ commission

asper theprovisions of Companies Act, 2013. The

amount ofsitting fees shall be subject to ceiling/

limits as provided under Companies Act, 2013 and

rules made there under orany other enactment for

thetime being inforce.

VI POLICYREVIEW

This policy is framed based on theprovisions of the

Companies Act, 2013 read with rules made there

under and the requirements of SEBI (Listing

Obligations & Disclosure Requirements)

Regulations, 2015 as amended from time totime.

This policy shall be reviewed by Nomination and

Remuneration Committee as and when any

changes aretobe incorporated in the policy due to

change inregulations or as may be felt appropriate

by the Committee. Any changes in thepolicy shall

be approved by theBoard ofDirectors.

v POLICY FOR REMUNERATION TO

DIRECTORS/ KMP/ SENIOR

MANAGEMENTPERSONNEL

i) The Nomination and Remuneration committee met4 (Four) times during thefinancial year 2023-24

on May 27,2023, August 12,2023, September 04,2023 and March 18,2024. The necessary quorum was

present for all the meetings.

ii) The composition ofNomination and Remuneration committee and thedetails of meetings attended by

its members aregiven below:
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Every Independent Director shall at the first 

meeting of the Board in which he participates as a 

director and thereafter at the first meeting of the 

Board in every financial year or whenever there is 

any change, give a declaration that he meets the 

criteria of independence. 

 

3.  Evaluation 

The Committee shall carry out the performance 

evaluation of every Director including Independent 

Director, KMP and Senior Management Personnel 

at regular interval (yearly). Based on the evaluation 

performance report of the board, it shall be 

determined whether to extend or continue the term 

of appointment of the independent Directors 

 

4. Removal 

Due to reasons for any disqualification mentioned 

in the Act or under any other applicable Act, rules 

and regulations there under, the Committee may 

recommend, to the Board with reasons recorded in 

writing, removal of a Director, KMP or Senior 

Management Personnel subject to the provisions 

and compliance of the said Act, rules and 

regulations. 

 

5.Retirement 

The Directors, KMP and Senior Management 

Personnel shall retire as per the applicable 

provisions of the Act and the prevailing policy of 

the Company. The Board will have the discretion to 

retain the Director, KMP, Senior Management 

Personnel in the same position/ remuneration or 

otherwise even after attaining the retirement age, 

for the benefit of the Company 

 

V POLICY FOR REMUNERATION TO 

DIRECTORS/ KMP/ SENIOR 

MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL 

 

1. Remuneration to Managing/ Whole-time/ 

Executive/ Managing Director, KMP and 

Senior Management Personnel 

The Remuneration/ Compensation/ Commission 

etc. to be paid to Director/ Managing Director etc. 

shall be governed as per provisions of the 

Companies Act, 2013 and rules made there under 

or any other enactment for the time being in force. 

 

2. Remuneration to Non- Executive/ 

Independent Director 

The Non-Executive Independent Director may 

receive remuneration/ compensation/ commission 

as per the provisions of Companies Act, 2013. The 

amount of sitting fees shall be subject to ceiling/ 

limits as provided under Companies Act, 2013 and 

rules made there under or any other enactment for 

the time being in force. 

 

VI POLICY REVIEW 

This policy is framed based on the provisions of the 

Companies Act, 2013 read with rules made there 

under and the requirements of SEBI (Listing 

Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2015 as amended from time to time. 

 

This policy shall be reviewed by Nomination and 

Remuneration Committee as and when any 

changes are to be incorporated in the policy due to 

change in regulations or as may be felt appropriate 

by the Committee. Any changes in the policy shall 

be approved by the Board of Directors. 

 

 

 

 

i) The Nomination and Remuneration committee met 4 (Four) times during the financial year 2023-24 

on May 27, 2023, August 12, 2023, September 04, 2023 and March 18, 2024. The necessary quorum was 

present for all the meetings.

 

ii) The composition of Nomination and Remuneration committee and the details of meetings attended by 

its members are given below: 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Name Category

Mr. Naveena Chandra Non-Executive,

Thammishetty Independent Director

Mr. Jagadeeshwar Reddy Non-Executive,

Produtturi Independent Director

Member 4
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Position No of meetings during the

financial year 2023-24

Held Entitled Attended

Chairman 4 4 4

Mr. Vineel Reddy Nalla Non-Executive Director Member 4

4

4

4

4

B. Performance Evaluation criteria for Independent Directors

The performance evaluation criteria for Independent Directors are determined by the Nomination and

Remuneration committee. An indicative list of factors that may be evaluated include participation and

contribution by a director, commitment, effective deployment of knowledge and expertise, effective

management ofrelationship with stakeholders, integrity and maintenance ofconfidentiality and independence

ofbehavior and judgment.

C. STAKEHOLDERRELATIONSHIPCOMMITTEE

1. The Stakeholder Relationship committee is constituted in line with theprovisions of Regulation 20 ofSEBI

Listing Regulations, read with Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013.

2. The broad terms ofreference of the Stakeholder Relationship committee areasunder.

Consider and resolve the grievances of security holders of the Company including redressal of investor

complaints such astransfer or credit of securities, non-receipt of dividend/ notice/ annual reports, etc. and

all other securities-holders related matters.

fi• Consider and approve issue of share certificates (including issue of renewed orduplicate share certificates),

transfer and transmission of securities, etc.

3. The Stakeholder Relationship committee met 1(one) time during the financial year 2023-24 on September

04,2023. The necessary quorum was present for all the meetings.

4. The composition of Stakeholder Relationship Committee and thedetails of meetings attended by its

members aregiven below:

Name Category

Mrs. Indani Venkata Non-Executive Director-

Lakshmi Independent Director

Mr. Vineel Reddy Non-Executive Director

Position No ofmeetings during the

financial year 2023-24

Held Entitled Attended

Chairman 1 1 1

Member

Nalla Independent Director

Mr. Srinath Reddy Executive, Wholetime Director Member

Nalla

1

1

1

1

5. Name, designation and address forcorrespondence of Compliance officer

Ms Reena Jejani, Company Secretary and Compliance Officer

Vth Floor,V K Towers, Sardar Patel Road, Secunderabad, Telangana; E-mail: bwpl9Ayahoo.com

1

1
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Name Category Position No of meetings during the 

financial year 2023-24 

Held Entitled Attended 

Mr. Naveena Chandra 

Thammishetty 

Non-Executive, 

Independent Director 

Chairman 4 4 4 

Mr. Jagadeeshwar Reddy 

Produtturi 

Non-Executive, 

Independent Director 

Member 4 4 4 

Mr. Vineel Reddy Nalla Non-Executive Director Member 4 4 4 

 

B. Performance Evaluation criteria for Independent Directors 

The performance evaluation criteria for Independent Directors are determined by the Nomination and 

Remuneration committee. An indicative list of factors that may be evaluated include participation and 

contribution by a director, commitment, effective deployment of knowledge and expertise, effective 

management of relationship with stakeholders, integrity and maintenance of confidentiality and independence 

of behavior and judgment. 

 

C. STAKEHOLDERRELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE 

1. The Stakeholder Relationship committee is constituted in line with the provisions of Regulation 20 of SEBI 

Listing Regulations, read with Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

 

2. The broad terms of reference of the Stakeholder Relationship committee are as under: 

 

❖ Consider and resolve the grievances of security holders of the Company including redressal of investor 

complaints such as transfer or credit of securities, non-receipt of dividend/ notice/ annual reports, etc. and 

all other securities-holders related matters. 

 

❖ Consider and approve issue of share certificates (including issue of renewed or duplicate share certificates), 

transfer and transmission of securities, etc. 

 

3. The Stakeholder Relationship committee met 1(one) time during the financial year 2023-24 on September 

04, 2023. The necessary quorum was present for all the meetings. 

 

4. The composition of Stakeholder Relationship Committee and the details of meetings attended by its 

members are given below: 

Name Category Position No of meetings during the 

financial year 2023-24 

Held Entitled Attended 

Mrs. Indani Venkata 

Lakshmi 

Non-Executive Director- 

Independent Director 

Chairman      1      1        1 

Mr. Vineel Reddy 

Nalla 

Non-Executive Director 

Independent Director 

Member        1        1         1 

Mr. Srinath Reddy 

Nalla 

Executive, Whole time Director Member        1        1         1 

 

5. Name, designation and address for correspondence of Compliance officer 

Ms Reena Jejani, Company Secretary and Compliance Officer 

Vth Floor, V K Towers, Sardar Patel Road, Secunderabad, Telangana; E-mail: bwpl9@yahoo.com 
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6. Details of investor complaints received and redressed during theyear 2023-24 are as follows:

Particulars No of Investor No of No of No of Investor

complaints Investor Investor Complaints remaining

pending atthe Complaints Complaints unresolved atthe end of

beginning of received disposed of theYear

theYear during the during the

Year Year

Non receipt of Share

Certificates

Non receipt of Dividend

Warrants

Non receipt of Annual

Reports

Total

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

IV REMUNERATION OFDIRECTORS

Details of remuneration paid to the Directors for the services rendered during the financial year 2023-24 are

given below.

Particulars

Salary

Allowances

Commissio

Incentives/

Variable

Pay

Sitting fees

Name oftheDirector& Designation

Non-

Independ Independe executi

MD WTD WTD WTD ent nt ve

Director Director Directo

r

0 0 0 0

No remuneration is being paid to Non-executive

Directors. Further they do not have any pecuniary

relationship or transactions with the Company or

Amount (InLakhs)

Non-

executiv

e

Director

Chairman

Independen

t Director

its Directors, senior management, subsidiary, other

than innormal course of business.
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6. Details of investor complaints received and redressed during the year 2023-24 are as follows: 

Particulars No of Investor 

complaints 

pending at the 

beginning of 

the Year 

No of 

Investor 

Complaints 

received 

during the 

Year 

No of 

Investor 

Complaints 

disposed of 

during the 

Year 

No of Investor 

Complaints remaining 

unresolved at the end of 

the Year 

Non receipt of Share 

Certificates 

0 0 0 0 

Non receipt of Dividend 

Warrants 

0 0 0 0 

Non receipt of Annual 

Reports 

0 0 0 0 

Total 0 0 0 0 

 

 

IV REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS 

Details of remuneration paid to the Directors for the services rendered during the financial year 2023-24 are 

given below: 

 

Amount (In Lakhs) 

 Name of the Director& Designation 

Particulars 

M
r.

 K
is

h
an

 R
ed

d
y

 

N
al

la
 

M
r.

 S
ri
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M
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 J
ag
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sh
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R
ed
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 MD WTD WTD WTD 

Independ

ent 

Director 

Independe

nt 

Director 

Non-

executi

ve 

Directo

r 

Non-

executiv

e 

Director 

Chairman 

Independen

t Director 

Salary 0 0 0 0 - - - - - 

Allowances - - - - - - - - - 

Commissio

n/ 

Incentives/ 

Variable 

Pay 

- - - - - - - - - 

Sitting fees - - - - - - - - - 

 

No remuneration is being paid to Non-executive 

Directors. Further they do not have any pecuniary 

relationship or transactions with the Company or 

its Directors, senior management, subsidiary, other 

than in normal course of business. 

 



No stock options were issued to any of the

Independent Directors and Promoter Directors

during theyear 2022-23.

V. SUBSIDIARY COMPANY

TheSubsidiary Companies are managed by its

respective Board having therights and obligations

to manage Company inthebest interest of their

stakeholders. The Company monitors performance

of subsidiary company, inter-alia, by the following

means:

VI GENERALBODYMEETINGS
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a) financial statements, in particular the

investments made by the unlisted

subsidiary company are reviewed

quarterly by the Audit Committee of the

Company.

b) All minutes of Board Meetings of the

unlisted subsidiary Company areplaced

before the Company's Board regularly.

c) A statement containing all significant

transactions and arrangements entered

into by the unlisted subsidiary Company is

placed before the Company's Board

a) Details of last three Annual General Meetings oftheCompany.

YEAR DATE VENUE TIME

2020-21 23.09.2021 5th Floor, V K Towers, Sardar Patel Road, Secunderabad - 500003 11.00 A.M.

(Through Audio/ Video)

2021-22 29.09.2022

2022-23 30.09.2023

Through Video Conferencing (“VC”)/ Other audio-visual means 3.00 P.M.

(“OAVM”)

Through Video Conferencing (“VC”)/ Other audio-visual means 12.00 Noon

(“OAVM”)

b) Details of special resolutions passed intheprevious three Annual General Meetings.

DATE OF NUMBEROF DETAILS OF SPECIAL RESOLUTION PASSED

AGM SPECIAL

RESOLUTION

PASSED

2

0

23.09.2021 Reappointment ofMr. Naveena Chandra Thammishetty asNon-Executive

Independent Director

Reappointment ofMr. Kishan Reddy Nalla, (DIN: 00038966), as Managing

Director

129.09.2022 Re-appointment ofShri. Raja Reddy Gaddam asWhole-time Director of

the Company

30.09.2023 Nil

(c.) Special resolutions passed through Postal

ballot

No Special Resolution was passed through Postal

Ballot during theFinancial Year 2023-24

VII Transfer of unpaid dividend/unclaimed

shares to Investor Education and Protection Fund

(“IEPE”)

Pursuant toSection 124 and 125 of the Companies

Act, 2013 read with IEPF Authority (Accounting,

Audit, Transfer and Refund) Rules, 2016 and

including any amendments thereto (“IEPF Rules”),

any money transferred to the Unpaid Dividend

Account ofa Company which remains unpaid or

unclaimed forseven years from the date of such

transfer shall be transferred by the Company along

with interest accrued, if any, thereon to IEPF,

established by the Government ofIndia.
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No stock options were issued to any of the 

Independent Directors and Promoter Directors 

during the year 2022-23. 

 

 

 

V.  SUBSIDIARY COMPANY 

The Subsidiary Companies are managed by its 

respective Board having the rights and obligations 

to manage Company in the best interest of their 

stakeholders. The Company monitors performance 

of subsidiary company, inter-alia, by the following 

means: 

 

a)  financial statements, in particular the 

investments made by the unlisted 

subsidiary company are reviewed 

quarterly by the Audit Committee of the 

Company. 

b)  All minutes of Board Meetings of the 

unlisted subsidiary Company are placed 

before the Company’s Board regularly. 

c)  A statement containing all significant 

transactions and arrangements entered 

into by the unlisted subsidiary Company is 

placed before the Company’s Board

 

 

VI GENERAL BODY MEETINGS 

 

a) Details of last three Annual General Meetings of the Company. 

YEAR DATE VENUE TIME 

2020-21 23.09.2021 5th  Floor, V K Towers, Sardar Patel Road, Secunderabad - 500003 

(Through Audio / Video) 

11.00 A.M. 

2021-22 29.09.2022 Through Video Conferencing (“VC”) / Other audio-visual means 

(“OAVM”) 

3.00 P.M. 

2022-23 30.09.2023 Through Video Conferencing (“VC”) / Other audio-visual means 

(“OAVM”) 

12.00 Noon 

 

b) Details of special resolutions passed in the previous three Annual General Meetings. 

DATE OF 

AGM 

NUMBER OF 

SPECIAL 

RESOLUTION 

PASSED 

DETAILS OF SPECIAL RESOLUTION PASSED 

23.09.2021 2 Reappointment of Mr. Naveena Chandra Thammishetty as Non-Executive 

Independent Director 

Reappointment of Mr. Kishan Reddy Nalla, (DIN: 00038966), as Managing 

Director 

29.09.2022 1 Re-appointment of Shri. Raja Reddy Gaddam as Whole-time Director of 

the Company  

30.09.2023 0 Nil 

 

(c.) Special resolutions passed through Postal 

ballot 

 

No Special Resolution was passed through Postal 

Ballot during the Financial Year 2023-24  

 

VII Transfer of unpaid dividend/unclaimed 

shares to Investor Education and Protection Fund 

(‘’IEPE’’) 

 

Pursuant to Section 124 and 125 of the Companies 

Act, 2013 read with IEPF Authority (Accounting, 

Audit, Transfer and Refund) Rules, 2016 and 

including any amendments thereto (“IEPF Rules”), 

any money transferred to the Unpaid Dividend 

Account of a Company which remains unpaid or 

unclaimed for seven years from the date of such 

transfer shall be transferred by the Company along 

with interest accrued, if any, thereon to IEPF, 

established by the Government of India. 



Further, all the shares in respect of which dividend

remains unpaid orunclaimed forseven consecutive

years or more from thedate of transfer to Unpaid

Dividend Account shall also be transferred to IEPF

Authority.

According toSection 124(5) of the Act, the unpaid

dividends that are due for transfer to the IEPF are

asfollow:

Financial Nature of Date of Due of

year Dividend Declaration Transfer

to IEPF

2015-16 Final September November

Dividend 30,2016 4,2023

2016-17 Final September November

Dividend 29,2017 3, 2024

2017-18 Final September November

Dividend 29,2018 3, 2025

2020-21 Final September October

Dividend 23,2021 28,2028

* Note: Members who have not encased their

dividend warrants of the aforesaid years may

approach theRTA, forobtaining payments thereof

at least 20 days before they are due for transfer to

the IEPF.

The Company will also transfer the shares in

respect of which dividend remains unpaid or

unclaimed forseven consecutive years or more to

IEPF.

In terms ofSection 124(6) of the Act read with IEPF

Rules as amended, and Notifications issued by the

Ministry of Corporate Affairs from time totime, the

Company is required to transfer equity shares in

respect of which dividends have notbeen claimed

forseven years consecutively to the DematAccount
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opened by theIEPF Authority within 30 days from

the date on which the shares become due for

transfer to the IEPF.

Further, the Company shall transfer the final

dividend declared for the FY 2015-16 and shares in

respect of which thedividend declared for the FY

2015-16 and onwards has remained unpaid or

unclaimed for seven consecutive years to IEPF,

within statutory timelines, if not claimed by the

concerned Shareholders in time. Members are

requested to ensure that they claim the dividends

before they aretransferred to the said Fund.

Details of shares/shareholders in respect of which

dividend has not been claimed, are provided on the

website of the Company at

www.kprindustries.in/investorrelations.

VIII MEANSOFCOMMUNICATION

TheCompany's quarterly/ half yearly/ annual

financial results are sent to the Stock exchange and

published in “Financial Express” and “Nava

Telangana/ Namaste Telangana”. Simultaneously

they are also uploaded on theCompany's website

www.kprindustries.in. Official news release is sent

to the Stock Exchange and also displayed on the

website of the Company. The Company files

electronically the Quarterly Results, Corporate

Governance report, Share holding pattern, etc.

through BSE Listing Centre.

There was no presentation made bytheCompany

toanyoftheInstitutional Investors or Analysts. The

Company hasnotentered into agreement with any

Media Companies.

VIII GENERAL SHAREHOLDERS INFORMATION

i. Annual General meeting forthefinancial year 2023-24

Date September 30,2024

Venue Through Video Conferencing (“VC”)/ Other Audio-Visual Means

(“OAVM”) without thephysical presence of the Members

Time

Book closure dates

12.00 Noon.

September 21,2024 toSeptember 30,2024 (both days inclusive).

ii.Financial year: April 1, 2023 toMarch 31,2024

iii.Dividend Payment Date

The board has notrecommended any

dividend forthefinancial year.

iv. Listing information

• The Company's equity shares (Stock Code:

514442) are listed on BSE Limited (BSE),
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Further, all the shares in respect of which dividend 

remains unpaid or unclaimed for seven consecutive 

years or more from the date of transfer to Unpaid 

Dividend Account shall also be transferred to IEPF 

Authority. 

 

According to Section 124(5) of the Act, the unpaid 

dividends that are due for transfer to the IEPF are 

as follow: 

Financial 
year 

Nature of 
Dividend 

Date of 
Declaration 

Due of 
Transfer 
to IEPF 

2015-16 Final 
Dividend 

September 
30,2016 

November 
4,2023 

2016-17 Final 
Dividend 

September 
29,2017 

November 
3, 2024 

2017-18 Final 
Dividend 

September 
29,2018 

November 
3, 2025 

2020-21 Final 
Dividend 

September 
23,2021 

October 
28,2028 

    

* Note: Members who have not encased their 

dividend warrants of the aforesaid years may 

approach the RTA, for obtaining payments thereof 

at least 20 days before they are due for transfer to 

the IEPF. 

 

The Company will also transfer the shares in 

respect of which dividend remains unpaid or 

unclaimed for seven consecutive years or more to 

IEPF. 

 

In terms of Section 124(6) of the Act read with IEPF 

Rules as amended, and Notifications issued by the 

Ministry of Corporate Affairs from time to time, the 

Company is required to transfer equity shares in 

respect of which dividends have not been claimed 

for seven years consecutively to the Demat Account 

opened by the IEPF Authority within 30 days from 

the date on which the shares become due for 

transfer to the IEPF. 

 

Further, the Company shall transfer the final 

dividend declared for the FY 2015-16 and shares in 

respect of which the dividend declared for the FY 

2015-16 and onwards has remained unpaid or 

unclaimed for seven consecutive years to IEPF, 

within statutory timelines, if not claimed by the 

concerned Shareholders in time. Members are 

requested to ensure that they claim the dividends 

before they are transferred to the said Fund. 

 

Details of shares/Shareholders in respect of which 

dividend has not been claimed, are provided on the 

website of the Company at 

www.kprindustries.in/investorrelations. 

 

VIII MEANS OF COMMUNICATION 

The Company’s quarterly/ half yearly/ annual 

financial results are sent to the Stock exchange and 

published in “Financial Express” and “Nava 

Telangana/ Namaste Telangana”. Simultaneously 

they are also uploaded on the Company’s website 

www.kprindustries.in. Official news release is sent 

to the Stock Exchange and also displayed on the 

website of the Company. The Company files 

electronically the Quarterly Results, Corporate 

Governance report, Share holding pattern, etc. 

through BSE Listing Centre. 

 

There was no presentation made by the Company 

to any of the Institutional Investors or Analysts. The 

Company has not entered into agreement with any 

Media Companies.

 

VIII GENERAL SHAREHOLDERS INFORMATION 

i. Annual General meeting for the financial year 2023-24 

Date September 30, 2024 

Venue Through Video Conferencing (“VC”) / Other Audio-Visual Means 

(“OAVM”) without the physical presence of the Members 

Time 12.00 Noon. 

Book closure dates September 21, 2024 to September 30, 2024 (both days inclusive). 

 

ii.Financial year: April 1, 2023 to March 31,2024 

 

iii.Dividend Payment Date 

The board has not recommended any 

dividend for the financial year. 

 

iv. Listing information 

• The Company’s equity shares (Stock Code: 

514442) are listed on BSE Limited (BSE), 

http://www.kprindustries.in/investorrelations
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Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers, Dalal Street,

Mumbai 400001.

• The ISIN Number of the Company is
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Affairs; Government of India is

L20200TG1988PLC009157and the

Company's Registration Number is 009157.

INE009CO10I9.

• The Company haspaid therequisite Annual

Filing Fees to the stock exchange for the V. Market Information

financial year 2023-24. The securities have The monthly high and low prices and

not been suspended from trading. volumes Ofshares of the Company atBSE

• The Corporate Identity Number (CIN) Limited (BSE) forthe year ended March31,

allotted by the Ministry of Corporate 2024 areas under:

Month

April 2023

May 2023

June 2023

July 2023

August 2023

September 2023

October 2023

November 2023

December 2023

January 2024

February 2024

March 2024

HIGH

22.45

20.50

18.95

20.98

17.97

20.00

21.00

26.30

26.29

36.00

39.10

34.45

BSE

LOW

16.31

17.41

15.05

14.99

15.65

14.60

16.16

18.1

20.00

20.10

27.30

27.50

vi. The Company's Share performance compared totheBSE Sensex.
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Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers, Dalal Street, 

Mumbai 400 001. 

• The ISIN Number of the Company is 

INE009CO1019. 

• The Company has paid the requisite Annual 

Filing Fees to the stock exchange for the 

financial year 2023-24. The securities have 

not been suspended from trading. 

• The Corporate Identity Number (CIN) 

allotted by the Ministry of Corporate 

Affairs; Government of India is 

L20200TG1988PLC009157and the 

Company’s Registration Number is 009157.  

 

 

v. Market Information 

The monthly high and low prices and 

volumes of shares of the Company at BSE 

Limited (BSE) for the year ended March 31, 

2024 are as under: 

 

Month BSE 

 HIGH LOW VOLUME 

April 2023 22.45 16.31 64249 

May 2023 20.50 17.41 57157 

June 2023 18.95 15.05 205693 

July 2023 20.98 14.99 295884 

August 2023 17.97 15.65 201592 

September 2023 20.00 14.60 205509 

October 2023 21.00 16.16 230498 

November 2023 26.30 18.1 441680 

December 2023 26.29 20.00 307238 

January 2024 36.00 20.10 1510243 

February 2024 39.10 27.30 484990 

March 2024 34.45 27.50 118773 

 

 

vi. The Company’s Share performance compared to the BSE Sensex. 
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vi. Registrar and Share Transfer Agents:

Name KFin Technologies Private Limited

Address Corporate Off: Selenium Tower B,Plot 31& 32, Financial District, Nanakramguda, Gachibowli,

Hyderabad -500032, Telangana

Tel: +9l-40-67l62222, 33211000

Fax: +9l-40-234208l4

Email Id:

Website:

einwardA.risHkfintech.com

www.kfintech.com

vii. Share Transfer System

Presently the shares, which arereceived in physical form, are transferred withina period of 10-12 days from

thedate of receipt, subject to the documents being valid and complete inall respects. Adequate care is taken to

ensure that, no transfers are pending formore thana fortnight.

viii. Distribution of shareholding as on March 31,2024:

Category

1-5000

5001- 10000

10001- 20000

20001- 30000

30001- 40000

40001- 50000

50001- 100000

10000l& above

No of

shareho1ders

8,164

428

224

63

22

17

29

61

9,008

Shareholders Number of Shareholding

(0/«) shares held (%)

90.64 10,31,205 5.11

4.75 3,51,138 1.75

2.48 3,37,614 1.68

0.69 1,63,597 0.82

0.25 76,546 0.38

0.19 81,214 0.40

0.32 2,03,704 1.01

0.68 1,79,00,677 88.85

100.00 2,01,45,695 100.00

ix. Dematerialization of shares and liquidity:

1,92,93,375 equity shares representing 95.77% ofthe

total paid up equity capital were held in

dematerialized form with the National Securities

Depository Limited and Central Depository

Services (India) Ltd. as on March 31,2024.

Shareholders holding shares in physical form are

requested to convert their physical holdings to

demat/ electronic form through any of the

registered Depository participants (DPs) to avoid

the hassles involved in dealing in physical shares

such as possibility of loss, mutilation, etc. and also

to ensure safe and speedy transaction in respect of

the shares held and payment ofdividend thereof.

x. Outstanding GDRs/ ADRs/ Warrants or any

convertible instruments, conversion date and

likely impact on equity:

The Company hasnotissued any GDRs/ ADRs/

Warrants orany convertible instruments inthe past

and hence ason March31,2024, the Company does

nothave any outstanding GDRs/ ADRs/ Warrants

or any convertible instruments.

xi. Commodity price risk or foreign exchange risk

and hedging activities - Nil

xii. Plant Locations

Sy No. 12,Gundlapochampally, Medchal,

Malkajigiri Dist., Telangana.
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vi. Registrar and Share Transfer Agents: 

Name  KFin Technologies Private Limited 

Address Corporate Off: Selenium Tower B, Plot 31 & 32, Financial District, Nanakramguda, Gachibowli, 
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 Tel: +91-40-67162222, 33211000 
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vii. Share Transfer System 

Presently the shares, which are received in physical form, are transferred within a period of 10-12 days from 

the date of receipt, subject to the documents being valid and complete in all respects. Adequate care is taken to 

ensure that, no transfers are pending for more than a fortnight. 

 

viii. Distribution of shareholding as on March 31, 2024: 

 

Category No of 

shareholders 

Shareholders 

(%) 

Number of 

shares held 

Shareholding 

(%) 

1-5000        8,164 90.64 10,31,205 5.11 

5001-  10000 428 4.75 3,51,138 1.75 

10001-  20000 224 2.48 3,37,614 1.68 

20001-  30000 63 0.69 1,63,597 0.82 

30001-  40000 22 0.25 76,546 0.38 

40001-  50000 17 0.19 81,214 0.40 

50001- 100000 29 0.32 2,03,704 1.01 

100001& above 61 0.68 1,79,00,677 88.85 

 9,008 100.00 2,01,45,695 100.00 

 

 

ix. Dematerialization of shares and liquidity: 

 

1,92,93,375 equity shares representing 95.77% of the 

total paid up equity capital were held in 

dematerialized form with the National Securities 

Depository Limited and Central Depository 

Services (India) Ltd. as on March 31, 2024. 

 

Shareholders holding shares in physical form are 

requested to convert their physical holdings to 

demat/ electronic form through any of the 

registered Depository participants (DPs) to avoid 

the hassles involved in dealing in physical shares 

such as possibility of loss, mutilation, etc. and also 

to ensure safe and speedy transaction in respect of 

the shares held and payment of dividend thereof. 

 

x. Outstanding GDRs/ ADRs/ Warrants or any 

convertible instruments, conversion date and 

likely impact on equity: 

The Company has not issued any GDRs/ ADRs/ 

Warrants or any convertible instruments in the past 

and hence as on March 31, 2024, the Company does 

not have any outstanding GDRs/ ADRs/ Warrants 

or any convertible instruments. 

 

xi. Commodity price risk or foreign exchange risk 

and hedging activities - Nil 

 

xii. Plant Locations 

Sy No. 12, Gundlapochampally, Medchal, 

Malkajigiri Dist., Telangana. 

mailto:einward@.ris@kfintech.com
http://www.kfintech.com/


xiii. Address forcorrespondence

SriKPR Industries Limited

Vth Floor, V K Towers, Sardar Patel Road,

Secunderabad, TG 500003

Telno:040-27847121; Fax no. 040 27892076

Email:b 19a ahoo co ;

Website: www.kprindustries.in

XV OTHERDISCLOSURES

a. Materially significant related party

transactions that mav have potential

conflict of interests of listed entity at

large: There are no materially significant

related party transactions between the

Company and its promoters, directors or

key managerial personnel or their relatives

having any potential conflict with interest

of the Company atlarge.

b. Details of non-compliance: There has not

been any non-complianceby theCompany

andno penalties or fines were imposed on

the Company by theStock Exchanges or

SEBI or any statutory authority, on any

matter related to capital markets. However,

theCompany haspaid penalties levied by

BSE for delayed appointment of Company

secretary as Compalicne officer and delayed

submission of event-based reports with BSE

Limited under SEBI (LODR) Regulations,

2015 intheperiod 2023-24.

c. Whistle blower policy: The establishment

of vigil mechanism and Whistle Blower

Policy approved by the board has been

implemented and no personnel has been

denied access for making disclosure or

report under the policy to the Audit

Committee.

d. Details of compliance with mandatory

requirement: Your Company has complied

with all the mandatory requirements of the

Listing Regulations. Specifically, your

Company confirms compliance with corporate

governance requirements specified in

regulation 17 to 27 and clauses (b) to (i) of sub-

SRIKPR INDUSTRIES LIMITED

ANNUAL REPORT 2023-24

regulation (2) of regulation 46 of the Listing

Regulations.

e. Web links: A policy on material

subsidiaries and Policy on dealing with

related party transactions has been

formulated and the same is posted on the

Company's website

http:/ /www.kprindustries.in/investor.ht

ml

f. Disclosure in relation to the Sexual

Harassment of Women atWorkplace

(Prevention, Prohibition &Redressal) Act,

2013:

a. Number ofcomplaints filed during the

financial year: Nil

b. Number of complaints disposed of

during thefinancial year: Nil

c. Numberofcomplaints pending ason end

ofthefinancial year: Nil

g. Details of compliance with discretionary

requirements

The Company has duly fulfilled the

following discretionary requirements as

prescribed in Schedule II PartE of the SEBI

Listing Regulations:

Shareholders' Rights: As the quarterly and

half yearly, financial results are published

in the newspapers and arealso posted on

the Company's website, the same arenot

being sent separately to the shareholders.

Audit Qualifications: The Company's

financial statements for the financial year

2023-24 do not contain any audit

qualification.

Separate posts of Chairperson and

Managing Director: The Company has

complied with the requirement of having

separate persons to the post of Chairman

and Managing Director. Mr. Jagadeeshwar

Reddy Prodduturi, Non-executive

Independent Director is the Chairman of

theCompany andMr.Kishan Reddy Nalla

is the Managing Director of the Company.
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xiii. Address for correspondence 

Sri KPR Industries Limited 

Vth Floor, V K Towers, Sardar Patel Road, 

Secunderabad, TG 500003 

Tel no: 040-27847121; Fax no. 040 27892076 

Email:bwpl9@yahoo.com;  

Website: www.kprindustries.in 

 

XV OTHER DISCLOSURES 

a. Materially significant related party 

transactions that may have potential 

conflict of interests of listed entity at 

large: There are no materially significant 

related party transactions between the 

Company and its promoters, directors or 

key managerial personnel or their relatives 

having any potential conflict with interest 

of the Company at large. 

 

b. Details of non-compliance: There has not 

been any non-compliance by the Company 

and no penalties or fines were imposed on 

the Company by the Stock Exchanges or 

SEBI or any statutory authority, on any 

matter related to capital markets. However, 

the Company has paid penalties levied by 

BSE for delayed appointment of Company 

secretary as Compalicne officer and delayed   -

submission of event-based reports with BSE 

Limited under SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 

2015 in the period 2023-24. 

 

c. Whistle blower policy: The establishment 

of vigil mechanism and Whistle Blower 

Policy approved by the board has been 

implemented and no personnel has been 

denied access for making disclosure or 

report under the policy to the Audit 

Committee. 

 

d. Details of compliance with mandatory 

requirement: Your Company has complied 

with all the mandatory requirements of the 

Listing Regulations. Specifically, your 

Company confirms compliance with corporate 

governance requirements specified in 

regulation 17 to 27 and clauses (b) to (i) of sub-

regulation (2) of regulation 46 of the Listing 

Regulations. 

 

e. Web links: A policy on material 

subsidiaries and Policy on dealing with 

related party transactions has been 

formulated and the same is posted on the 

Company’s website 

http://www.kprindustries.in/investor.ht

ml 

 

f. Disclosure in relation to the Sexual 

Harassment of Women at Workplace 

(Prevention, Prohibition &Redressal) Act, 

2013: 

a. Number of complaints filed during the 

financial year: Nil 

b. Number of complaints disposed of 

during the financial year: Nil 

c. Number of complaints pending as on end 

of the financial year: Nil 

 

g. Details of compliance with discretionary 

requirements 

 The Company has duly fulfilled the 

following discretionary requirements as 

prescribed in Schedule II Part E of the SEBI 

Listing Regulations: 

 

❖ Shareholders’ Rights: As the quarterly and 

half yearly, financial results are published 

in the newspapers and are also posted on 

the Company’s website, the same are not 

being sent separately to the shareholders. 

 

❖ Audit Qualifications: The Company’s 

financial statements for the financial year 

2023-24 do not contain any audit 

qualification. 

 

❖ Separate posts of Chairperson and 

Managing Director: The Company has 

complied with the requirement of having 

separate persons to the post of Chairman 

and Managing Director. Mr. Jagadeeshwar 

Reddy Prodduturi, Non-executive 

Independent Director is the Chairman of 

the Company and Mr. Kishan Reddy Nalla 

is the Managing Director of the Company.

mailto:bwpl9@yahoo.com
http://www.kprindustries.in/investor.html
http://www.kprindustries.in/investor.html
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h. Compliance of Corporate Governance Requirements as specified in Regulation l7 to 27 and

Regulation 46(2)(b) to (i)of Listing Regulations.

I. DISCLOSURE ON WEBSITE INTERMS OFLISTING REGULATIONS

Item

Details of business

Terms and conditions of appointment ofindependent directors

Composition ofvarious committees ofboard ofdirectors

Code ofconduct ofboard ofdirectors and senior management personnel

Details of establishment of vigil mechanism/ Whistle Blower policy

Criteria of making payments tonon-executive directors

Policy on dealing with related party transactions

Policy for determining ‘material’ subsidiaries

Details of familiarization programs imparted toindependent directors

Contact information of the designated officials of the listed entity who are

Compliance (Yes/ No/

NA)

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

responsible for assisting and handling investor grievances

Email address forgrievance redressal and other relevant details Yes

Financial results Yes

Shareholding pattern Yes

Details of agreements entered into with the media companies and/or their Not Applicable

associates

New name andtheoldname ofthelisted entity

II. ANNUALAFFIRMATIONS

PARTICULARS

Board Composition

Meeting ofBoard ofDirectors

Review ofCompliance Reports

Plans fororderly succession for appointments

Code ofConduct

Fees/ Compensation

Minimum information

Compliance Certificate

Risk Assessment& Management

Performance Evaluation ofIndependent Director

Composition ofAudit Committee

Meeting ofAudit Committee

Composition ofNomination& Remuneration Committee

Composition ofStakeholder Relationship Committee

Composition and role of Risk Management Committee

Vigil Mechanism

Not Applicable

REG NO COMPLIANCE

17(1) Yes

17(2) Yes

17(3) Yes

17(4) Yes

17(5) Yes

17(6) NA

17(7) Yes

17(8) Yes

17(9) Yes

17(10) Yes

18(1) Yes

18(2) Yes

19(l) &(2) Yes

20(1)& (2) Yes

21(1), (2), (3), (4) NA

22 Yes
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h. Compliance of Corporate Governance Requirements as specified in Regulation 17 to 27 and 

Regulation 46(2)(b) to (i)of Listing Regulations. 

 

I. DISCLOSURE ON WEBSITE IN TERMS OF LISTING REGULATIONS 

Item Compliance (Yes/ No/ 

NA) 

Details of business  Yes 

Terms and conditions of appointment of independent directors Yes 

Composition of various committees of board of directors Yes 

Code of conduct of board of directors and senior management personnel Yes 

Details of establishment of vigil mechanism/ Whistle Blower policy  Yes 

Criteria of making payments to non-executive directors  Yes 

Policy on dealing with related party transactions  Yes 

Policy for determining ‘material’ subsidiaries  Yes 

Details of familiarization programs imparted to independent directors  Yes 

Contact information of the designated officials of the listed entity who are 

responsible for assisting and handling investor grievances 

Yes 

Email address for grievance redressal and other relevant details  Yes 

Financial results  Yes 

Shareholding pattern  Yes 

Details of agreements entered into with the media companies and/or their 

associates 

Not Applicable 

New name and the old name of the listed entity  Not Applicable 

 

II. ANNUAL AFFIRMATIONS 

PARTICULARS REG NO COMPLIANCE 

Board Composition 17(1) Yes 

Meeting of Board of Directors 17(2) Yes 

Review of Compliance Reports 17(3) Yes 

Plans for orderly succession for appointments 17(4) Yes 

Code of Conduct 17(5) Yes 

Fees/ Compensation 17(6) NA 

Minimum information 17(7) Yes 

Compliance Certificate 17(8) Yes 

Risk Assessment & Management 17(9) Yes 

Performance Evaluation of Independent Director 17(10) Yes 

Composition of Audit Committee 18(1) Yes 

Meeting of Audit Committee 18(2) Yes 

Composition of Nomination & Remuneration Committee 19(1) &(2) Yes 

Composition of Stakeholder Relationship Committee 20(1) & (2) Yes 

Composition and role of Risk Management Committee 21(1), (2), (3), (4) NA 

Vigil Mechanism 22 Yes 
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23(1),(5),(6),(7)

A(8)

Prior or Omnibus approval of Audit Committee forall related 23(2)& (3)

party transactions

Approval formaterial related party transactions

Composition of Board of Directors of unlisted material

23(4)

24(1)

subsidiary

Other Corporate Governance requirements with respect to 24(2), (3),(4),(5)&

subsidiary of listed entity (6)

Maximum Directorship& Tenure 25(1)& (2)

Meeting ofIndependent Directors 25(3)& (4)

Familiarization of Independent Directors 25(7)

Memberships inCommittees 26(1)

Affirmation with compliance tocode ofconduct from members 26(3)

of Board ofDirectors and Senior management personnel

Disclosure of shareholding by Non-Executive Directors 26(4)

Policy with respect to Obligations of directors and senior 26(2)& 26(5)

management

Other corporate governance requirements 27

Yes

NA

NA

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

X. DISCLOSURES WITH RESPECT TO DEMAT SUSPENSE ACCOUNT/ UNCLAIMED SUSPENSE

ACCOUNT:

TheCompany does not have any balance with respect to Demat suspense account/ unclaimed suspense

account.

XI. The Board currently has sufficient range of expertise and possesses all the competencies required

for effective functioning.

SKILLS, EXPERTISE AND COMPETENCIES OF DIRECTORS

The Company believes that it is the collective effectiveness of the Board that impacts Company

performance and therefore members oftheBoard amongst themselves should havea balance of skills,

experience and diversity of perspectives appropriate to the Company.

Given theCompany's size, scale and diversified nature of its businesses, the Directors should possess

following skills, expertise and competencies:

1. Organizational Purpose

The Company is operating to identify opportunities and threats for the Company's businesses. Ability to

contribute towards creating an inspiring Vision forthe Company bybuilding synergy between serving the

society and creating economic value forthe Company.

2. Strategic Insight

Ability to evaluate competitive corporate and business strategies for fulfilment of its goals.
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Policy for related party transactions 23(1),(5),(6),(7) 

&(8) 

Yes 

Prior or Omnibus approval of Audit Committee for all related 

party transactions 

23(2) & (3) NA 

Approval for material related party transactions 23(4) NA 

Composition of Board of Directors of unlisted material 

subsidiary 

24(1) Yes 

Other Corporate Governance requirements with respect to 

subsidiary of listed entity 

24(2), (3),(4),(5) & 

(6) 

Yes 

Maximum Directorship & Tenure 25(1) & (2) Yes 

Meeting of Independent Directors 25(3) & (4) Yes 

Familiarization of Independent Directors 25(7) Yes 

Memberships in Committees 26(1) Yes 

Affirmation with compliance to code of conduct from members 

of Board of Directors and Senior management personnel 

26(3) Yes 

Disclosure of shareholding by Non-Executive Directors 26(4) Yes 

Policy with respect to Obligations of directors and senior 

management 

26(2) & 26(5) Yes 

Other corporate governance requirements 27 Yes 

 

X. DISCLOSURES WITH RESPECT TO DEMAT SUSPENSE ACCOUNT/ UNCLAIMED SUSPENSE 

ACCOUNT: 

The Company does not have any balance with respect to Demat suspense account/ unclaimed suspense 

account. 

 

XI. The Board currently has sufficient range of expertise and possesses all the competencies required 

for effective functioning. 

 

SKILLS, EXPERTISE AND COMPETENCIES OF DIRECTORS 
 

The Company believes that it is the collective effectiveness of the Board that impacts Company 

performance and therefore members of the Board amongst themselves should have a balance of skills, 

experience and diversity of perspectives appropriate to the Company. 

 

Given the Company’s size, scale and diversified nature of its businesses, the Directors should possess 

following skills, expertise and competencies: 

 

1.  Organizational Purpose 

The Company is operating to identify opportunities and threats for the Company’s businesses. Ability to 

contribute towards creating an inspiring Vision for the Company by building synergy between serving the 

society and creating economic value for the Company. 

 

2.  Strategic Insight 

Ability to evaluate competitive corporate and business strategies for fulfilment of its goals. 
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3. Organizational Capacity Building

Evaluate organizational capacity across relevant parameters and provide guidance on bridging gaps

incapacity building.

4. Stakeholder Value Creation

Ability to understand processes for shareholder value creation and its contributory elements and

critique interventions towards value creation for the other stakeholders.

5. Risk Management andCompliance

Ability to identify key risks impacting theCompany's businesses and contribute towards development

ofsystems and controls for risk management periodically.

FOR SRI KPR INDUSTRIES LIMITED

sd/-

KISHANREDDYNALLA

MANAGING DIRECTOR

DIN: 00038966

Place: Hyderabad

Date: 05.09.2024

sd/-

SRINATH REDDYNALLA

WHOLETIME DIRECTOR

DIN: 00052862
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3. Organizational Capacity Building 

Evaluate organizational capacity across relevant parameters and provide guidance on bridging gaps 

in capacity building.  

 

4.  Stakeholder Value Creation 

Ability to understand processes for shareholder value creation and its contributory elements and 

critique interventions towards value creation for the other stakeholders. 

 

5.  Risk Management and Compliance 

       Ability to identify key risks impacting the Company’s businesses and contribute towards development  

        of systems and controls for risk management periodically. 

 

 

FOR SRI KPR INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

   

Sd/-                                     Sd/- 

KISHAN REDDY NALLA  SRINATH REDDY NALLA 

MANAGING DIRECTOR  WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR 

DIN: 00038966                  DIN: 00052862 

 

Place: Hyderabad 

Date: 05.09.2024 
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As required under SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, we hereby

confirm that the Company hasadopteda Code ofConduct forall Board Members andSenior Management

and thesame hasbeen placed on the Company's Website. All Board Members and Senior Management

personnel have affirmed compliance with the Code ofConduct inrespect for the Financial Year ended

March 31,2024.

FOR SRI KPR INDUSTRIES LIMITED

sd/-

KISHANREDDYNALLA

MANAGING DIRECTOR

DIN: 00038966

Place: Hyderabad

Date: 05.09.2024

Sri/-

SRINATHREDDYNALLA

WHOLETIME DIRECTOR

DIN: 00052862

 

SRI KPR INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

ANNUAL REPORT 2023-24 

 

 

 

CERTIFICATE ON COMPLIANCE WITH CODE OF CONDUCT 

 

As required under SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, we hereby 

confirm that the Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for all Board Members and Senior Management 

and the same has been placed on the Company’s Website. All Board Members and Senior Management 

personnel have affirmed compliance with the Code of Conduct in respect for the Financial Year ended 

March 31, 2024. 

 

 

FOR SRI KPR INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

 

    

Sd/-                                                                  Sd/- 

KISHAN REDDY NALLA  SRINATH REDDY NALLA 

MANAGING DIRECTOR  WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR 

DIN: 00038966                 DIN: 00052862 

 

Place: Hyderabad 

Date: 05.09.2024 
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CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS

(pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and ScheduleV ParaC clause (10)(i) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015)

To,

The Members of

SRI KPR INDUSTRIES LIMITED

V'h Floor, K.P.R. House,

Sardar Patel Road,

Secunderabad - 500003.

We have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns and disclosures received from the

Directors of SriKPR Industries Limited having CIN: L20200TGI988PLC009I57and having registered office

atV'h Floor,V K Towers, Sardar Patel Road, Secunderabad - 500003 (hereinafter referred to as ‘the

Company’), produced before us by the Company forthepurpose ofissuing this Certificate, in accordance

with Regulation 34(3) read with ScheduleV Para-C Sub clause 10(i) of the Securities Exchange Board of

India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the verifications (including Directors

Identification Number (DIN) status at the portal www.mca.gov.in) as considered necessary and

explanations furnished tous by the Company& its officers, We hereby certify that none oftheDirectors on

the Board oftheCompany asstated below fortheFinancial Year ending on 31' March, 2024 have been

debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as Directors of companies by theSecurities

and Exchange Board ofIndia, Ministry of Corporate Affairs.

S.No.

1

2

3

4

s’

6

8

9

Name ofDirectors

Jagadeeshwar Reddy Prodduturi

Kishan Reddy Nalla

Bhoopal Reddy Aleti

Srinath Reddy Nalla

Raja Reddy Gaddam

NaveenaThammishetty Chandra

7 Vineel Reddy Nalla

Vinitha Reddy Nalla

Indani Venkata Lakshmi

DIN Date of Appointment in

theCompany

02582809 14/11/2015

00038966 01/04/1994

00043263 30/09/2013

00052862 29/09/2001

00126854 29/12/2000

00231636 02/09/2016

01514842 30/09/2013

01636570 30/09/2013

06964136 14/12/2020

"Mr. Raja Reddy Gaddam, was ceased tobea director on 10.08.2024 due to death.
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CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS 
(pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C clause (10)(i) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and 

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015) 
 
To, 
The Members of 
SRI KPR INDUSTRIES LIMITED 
Vth Floor, K.P.R. House, 
Sardar Patel Road, 
Secunderabad – 500003. 
 
We have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns and disclosures received from the 
Directors of Sri KPR Industries Limited having CIN: L20200TG1988PLC009157 and having registered office 
at Vth Floor, V K Towers, Sardar Patel Road, Secunderabad – 500003 (hereinafter referred to as ‘the 
Company’), produced before us by the Company for the purpose of issuing this Certificate, in accordance 
with Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V Para-C Sub clause 10(i) of the Securities Exchange Board of 
India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 
 
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the verifications (including Directors 
Identification Number (DIN) status at the portal www.mca.gov.in) as considered necessary and 
explanations furnished to us by the Company & its officers, We hereby certify that none of the Directors on 
the Board of the Company as stated below for the Financial Year ending on 31st March, 2024 have been 
debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as Directors of companies by the Securities 
and Exchange Board of India, Ministry of Corporate Affairs. 
 

S. No. Name of Directors DIN Date of Appointment in 
the Company 

1 Jagadeeshwar Reddy Prodduturi 02582809 14/11/2015 

2 Kishan Reddy Nalla 00038966 01/04/1994 

3 Bhoopal Reddy Aleti 00043263 30/09/2013 

4 Srinath Reddy Nalla 00052862 29/09/2001 

5 * Raja Reddy Gaddam 00126854 29/12/2000 

6 NaveenaThammishetty Chandra 00231636 02/09/2016 

7 Vineel Reddy Nalla 01514842 30/09/2013 

8 Vinitha Reddy Nalla 01636570 30/09/2013 

9 Indani Venkata Lakshmi 06964136 14/12/2020 

 

*Mr. Raja Reddy Gaddam, was ceased to be a director on 10.08.2024 due to death.  
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Ensuring theeligibility of Directors, for the appointment/ continuity of every Director on the Board is the

responsibility of the management oftheCompany. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these

based on our verification. This certificate is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company

noroftheefficiency or effectiveness withwhichthemanagement hasconducted theaffairs of the Company.

ForRHR & Associates,

Practicing Company Secretaries

sd/-
R.Hariprasad Reddy

Proprietor

C P No: 15936, M.No. F8477

P R NO: 5267/2023

UDIN: F008477F001084794

Date :30.08.2024

Place: Bangalore
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Ensuring the eligibility of Directors, for the appointment / continuity of every Director on the Board is the 
responsibility of the management of the Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these 
based on our verification. This certificate is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company 
nor of the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company. 
 
For RHR & Associates, 
Practicing Company Secretaries 
 
Sd/- 
R.Hariprasad Reddy 
Proprietor 
C P No: 15936 , M.No. F8477 
P R NO: 5267/2023  

UDIN: F008477F001084794 

 
Date :30.08.2024    
Place: Bangalore 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

To

TheMembers

SriKPR Industries Limited

We have examined thecompliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by SriKPR Industries Limited

(’the Company’), fortheFinancial Year ended 31st March, 2024 asstipulated under therelevant provisions

of Securities and Exchange Board ofIndia (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,

2015 (‘Listing Regulation’). We have obtained all the information and explanations which tothebest of our

knowledge and belief were necessary forthe purpose ofcertification.

The compliance ofthe conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the Management. This

responsibility includes the design, implementation and maintenance ofinternal control and procedures to

ensure compliance withtheconditions of Corporate Governance stipulated in the SEBI Listing Regulations.

Our examination was limited to the procedure and implementation thereof, adopted by theCompany for

ensuring thecompliance oftheconditions of Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression

of the opinion on the financial statements of the Company.

Inouropinion, and to the best of the information and according to the explanations given to us,and the

representations made by theManagement and considering the relaxations granted by Securities and

Exchange Board of India warranted due to the spread of the COVID-19 pandemic, we certify that the

Company hascomplied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in Securities and

Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (‘Listing

Regulation’).

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor

theefficiency or effectiveness with which theManagement hasconducted theaffairs of the Company.

ForA.M Reddy & D.R Reddy.,

Chartered Accountants

FRN No. 0090685

sd/-

R Rama Ravi Shankar Reddy

Partner

ICAI Membership No.217160

UDIN: 242I7I60BKFDWO5852

Place: Hyderabad

Date:20.05.2024
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

 

To  

The Members  

Sri KPR Industries Limited 

 

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by Sri KPR Industries Limited 

(‘the Company’), for the Financial Year ended 31st March, 2024 as stipulated under the relevant provisions 

of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 

2015 (‘Listing Regulation’). We have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our 

knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of certification. 

 

The compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the Management. This 

responsibility includes the design, implementation and maintenance of internal control and procedures to 

ensure compliance with the conditions of Corporate Governance stipulated in the SEBI Listing Regulations. 

 

Our examination was limited to the procedure and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for 

ensuring the compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression 

of the opinion on the financial statements of the Company.  

 

In our opinion, and to the best of the information and according to the explanations given to us, and the 

representations made by the Management and considering the relaxations granted by Securities and 

Exchange Board of India warranted due to the spread of the COVID-19 pandemic, we certify that the 

Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in Securities and 

Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (‘Listing 

Regulation’).  

 

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor 

the efficiency or effectiveness with which the Management has conducted the affairs of the Company. 

 

 

For A.M Reddy & D.R Reddy., 

Chartered Accountants 

FRN No. 009068S 

 

Sd/- 

R Rama Ravi Shankar Reddy 

Partner 

ICAI Membership No. 217160 

UDIN: 24217160BKFDWO5852 

 

Place: Hyderabad 

Date:20.05.2024 
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INDUSTRY STRUCTURE AND DEVELOPMENTS:

SRIKPRINDUSTRIES LIMITED

ANNUAL REPORT 2023-24

As informed during earlier years there is no revenue from sale of A.C.Pressure Pipes excepta mere

Rs.49,710/-. There is also no Government Drinking Water Supply Schemes on hand except Operation&

Maintenance ofone scheme. The payment towards supply ofWind Power located in Andhra Pradesh are

being received on regular basis, including its 100% subsidiary of M/s.Sri KPR Infra& Projects Ltd.

Similarly, the payments ofsupply ofwind power toCentral Railways from M/s.Sri Pavan Energy Pvt. Ltd,

a 100% subsidiary of M/s.Sri KPR Infra& Projects Ltd are also coming on regular basis.

In regard tocollapse of2 MW WindMill ofMadhyaPradesh, as informed during earlier year & asinformed

from time to time to BSE, the company hasnow fileda petition in the Ho'ble High Court of Madras,

Chennai witha prayer to appointa nominee Arbitrator on behalf of O&M contractor (M/s.Siemens

Gamesa Renewble Power Pvt. Ltd), since there was no response from O&M contractor against company

notice.

OPPORTUNITIES

Asinformed earlier, and as approved by theshareholders vide postal ballot dated.30.6.2022, the company

is in the process of development offactory land by making layout forthe residential open plots by forming

partnership/LLP/development agreement etc. with adjacent land owners whichpaves way fornew source

of revenue and atpresent the process forthe same is under progress.

OUTLOOK, RISKS AND CONCERNS:

Theoutlook forthe company, seems tobe fair with small risks and concerns to be faced in real estate as

faced by the industry in general.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIRADEQUACY

TheCompany hasadequate internal audit and control systems. Both internal auditors and statutory

auditors independently evaluate the adequacy ofinternal control system. Based on theaudit observations

and suggestions, follow up, remedial measures arebeing taken including review and increase in the scope

of coverage, if necessary. The Audit Committee of Directors, in its periodical meetings, reviews the

adequacy ofinternal control systems and procedures and suggests areas of improvements.

Information technology base created by the Company over the period is providinga very useful helping

hand in the process. Needless to mention, that ensuring maintenance of proper accounting records,

safeguarding assets against loss and misappropriation, compliance of applicable laws, rules and

regulations and providing reasonable assurance against fraud and errors will continue to remain central

point of the entire control systems.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT 

 

INDUSTRY STRUCTURE AND DEVELOPMENTS: 
 
As informed during earlier years there is no revenue from sale of A.C.Pressure Pipes except a mere 
Rs.49,710/-.  There is also no Government Drinking Water Supply Schemes on hand except Operation & 
Maintenance of one scheme.  The payment towards supply of Wind Power located in Andhra Pradesh are 
being received on regular basis, including its 100% subsidiary of M/s.Sri KPR Infra & Projects Ltd.  
Similarly, the payments of supply of wind power to Central Railways from M/s.Sri Pavan Energy Pvt. Ltd, 
a 100% subsidiary of M/s.Sri KPR Infra & Projects Ltd are also coming on regular basis. 
     
In regard to collapse of 2 MW Wind Mill of Madhya Pradesh, as informed during earlier year & as informed 
from time to time to BSE, the company has now filed a petition in the Ho’ble High Court of Madras, 
Chennai with a prayer to appoint a nominee Arbitrator on behalf of O&M contractor  (M/s.Siemens 
Gamesa Renewble Power Pvt. Ltd), since  there  was no response from O&M contractor against company 
notice.     
 

OPPORTUNITIES  
 

As informed earlier, and as approved by the shareholders vide postal ballot dated.30.6.2022, the company 

is in the process of development of factory land by making layout for the residential open plots by forming 

partnership/LLP/development agreement etc. with adjacent land owners which paves way for new source 

of revenue and at present the process for the same is under progress. 

 

OUTLOOK, RISKS AND CONCERNS: 
 

The outlook for the company, seems to be fair with small risks and concerns to be faced in real estate as 

faced by the industry in general. 

 

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY 
 

The Company has adequate internal audit and control systems. Both internal auditors and statutory 

auditors independently evaluate the adequacy of internal control system. Based on the audit observations 

and suggestions, follow up, remedial measures are being taken including review and increase in the scope 

of coverage, if necessary. The Audit Committee of Directors, in its periodical meetings, reviews the 

adequacy of internal control systems and procedures and suggests areas of improvements. 

 

Information technology base created by the Company over the period is providing a very useful helping 

hand in the process. Needless to mention, that ensuring maintenance of proper accounting records, 

safeguarding assets against loss and misappropriation, compliance of applicable laws, rules and 

regulations and providing reasonable assurance against fraud and errors will continue to remain central 

point of the entire control systems. 
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FINANCIAL PERFOMANCEWITHRESPECT TO OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE

Standalone:

During theyear under review, the total revenue has increased from Rs.4.97 Cr. to Rs.5.96 Cr. The net profit

for year has been increased from Rs.0.89 Cr. to Rs.1.72 Cr. The earning per share for the year is Rs. 0.85/-

as against Rs.0.44/- of the previous year EPS.

Consolidated:

Under theconsolidated balance sheet during theyear, the total revenue has increased from Rs.16.15 Cr. to

Rs.20.99 Cr. Similarly, the net profit has increased from Rs.3.29 Cr. to Rs.7.87 Cr. The earning per share is

Rs. 3.91/- as against Rs.1.63/- of the previous year EPS.

HUMANRESOURCE DEVELOPMENT

Human resource is considered as key to the future growth strategy of the Company andlooks upon to

focus its efforts to further align human resource policies, processes and initiatives to meet its business

needs. In order tofocus on keeping employees abreast of technological and technical developments.

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT

Statements inthe Management Discussion and Analysis describing the Company's objectives, expectations

or predictions may be forward looking within the meaning ofapplicable securities, laws and regulations.

Actual results may differ materially from those expressed in the statements. Important factors that would

influence the Company's operations include cost of raw materials, tax laws, procedural hurdles of

Government Agencies, delay inrelease of wind Electric payments economic developments and such other

factors within the Country.

FOR SRI KPR INDUSTRIES LIMITED

sd/-

KISHANREDDYNALLA

MANAGING DIRECTOR

DIN: 00038966

Place: Hyderabad

Date: 05.09.2024

sd/-

SRINATH REDDYNALLA

WHOLETIME DIRECTOR

DIN: 00052862
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FINANCIAL PERFOMANCE WITH RESPECT TO OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE 

 

Standalone: 

During the year under review, the total revenue has increased from Rs.4.97 Cr.  to Rs.5.96 Cr.  The net profit 
for year has been increased from Rs.0.89 Cr. to Rs.1.72 Cr. The earning per share for the year is Rs. 0.85/- 
as against Rs.0.44/- of the previous year EPS. 
 

Consolidated: 

Under the consolidated balance sheet during the year, the total revenue has increased from Rs.16.15 Cr. to 

Rs.20.99 Cr. Similarly, the net profit has increased from Rs.3.29 Cr. to Rs.7.87 Cr.  The earning per share is 

Rs. 3.91/- as against Rs.1.63/- of the previous year EPS. 

HUMAN RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT 
 

Human resource is considered as key to the future growth strategy of the Company and looks upon to 

focus its efforts to further align human resource policies, processes and initiatives to meet its business 

needs. In order to focus on keeping employees abreast of technological and technical developments. 

 

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT 
 

Statements in the Management Discussion and Analysis describing the Company’s objectives, expectations 

or predictions may be forward looking within the meaning of applicable securities, laws and regulations. 

Actual results may differ materially from those expressed in the statements. Important factors that would 

influence the Company’s operations include cost of raw materials, tax laws, procedural hurdles of 

Government Agencies, delay in release of wind Electric payments economic developments and such other 

factors within the Country. 

 

FOR SRI KPR INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

 

Sd/-     Sd/- 

KISHAN REDDY NALLA           SRINATH REDDY NALLA 

MANAGING DIRECTOR  WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR 

DIN: 00038966    DIN: 00052862 

 

 

Place: Hyderabad 

Date: 05.09.2024 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

TotheMembers ofSriKPR Industries Limited.

Report on theAudit ofthe Standalone Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the standalone financial statements of SriKPR Industries Limited (“the Company”), which

comprise thebalance sheet as atMarch3 1, 2024, and the statement ofprofit and loss, statement ofchanges in

equity and statement ofcash flows forthe year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, includinga

summary ofsignificant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best ofour information and according tothe explanations given to us,the aforesaid

standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 inthemanner so

required and givea true and fair view inconformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in

India, of the state of affairs of the CompanyasatMarch3 1, 2024, and its profit, changes inequity and its cash

flows forthe year ended on that date.

Basis forOpinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10)

of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the ABdifor's

Responsibilitiesfor the Audit oftheF-inancial Statements section of our report. We are independent ofthe Company

inaccordance with the Code ofEthics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with

the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the

Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in

accordance with these requirements and the Code ofEthics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained

is sufficient and appropriate to providea basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were ofmost significance in our audit

of the financial statements ofthe current period. These matters were addressed inthe context of our audit of

the financial statements asa whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not providea separate

opinion on these matters. During theyear under consideration, we have no key audit matters to report.

Information Otherthan theFinancial Statements and Auditor's ReportThereon

The Company's Board ofDirectors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other

information comprises theinformation included inthe Management Discussion and Analysis, Board's Report

including Annexures to Board's Report, Business Responsibility Report, Corporate Governance and

Shareholder's Information, but does not include the financial statements and our auditor's report thereon.

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 
To the Members of Sri KPR Industries Limited. 

 
Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements 

Opinion 

We have audited the standalone financial statements of Sri KPR Industries Limited (“the Company”), which 

comprise the balance sheet as at March 31, 2024, and the statement of profit and loss, statement of changes in 

equity and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a 

summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information. 

 
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid 

standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 in the manner so 

required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in 

India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2024, and its profit, changes in equity and its cash 

flows for the year ended on that date. 

Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) 

of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s 

Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company 

in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with 

the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the 

Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in 

accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained 

is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. 

 
Key Audit Matters 

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit 

of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of 

the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate 

opinion on these matters. During the year under consideration, we have no key audit matters to report. 

 
Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon 

 
The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other 

information comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and Analysis, Board’s Report 

including Annexures to Board’s Report, Business Responsibility Report, Corporate Governance and 

Shareholder’s Information, but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon. 



Our opinion on the financial statements does notcover the other information and we do not express any form

ofassurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information

and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial

statements, or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially

misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there isa material misstatement of this other

information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Standalone Financial

Statements

The Company's Board ofDirectors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) ofthe Companies Act,

20 13 (”the Act”) with respect to the preparation ofthese standalone financial statements that givea true and

fair view ofthefinancial position, financial performance, changes inequity and cash flows ofthe Company in

accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the accounting Standards

specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance ofadequate accounting

records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company andfor

preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting

policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and

maintenance ofadequate internal financial controls, thatwere operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy

and completeness ofthe accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial

statements that givea true and fair view and arefree from material misstatement, whether due tofraud or

error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Board ofDirectors is responsible forassessing the Company's ability to

continue asa going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going

concern basis of accounting unless the Board ofDirectors either intends to liquidate the Companyortocease

operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit ofthe Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whetherthefinancial statements asa whole arefree from

material misstatement, whether due tofraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion.

Reasonable assurance isa high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance

with SAs will always detecta material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form 

of assurance conclusion thereon. 

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information 

and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial 

statements, or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially 

misstated. 

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other 

information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard. 

 
Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Standalone Financial 
Statements 

 
The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 

2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true and 

fair view of the financial position, financial performance, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in 

accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the accounting Standards 

specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting 

records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for 

preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting 

policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and 

maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy 

and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial 

statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or 

error. 

 
In preparing the financial statements, the Board of Directors is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to 

continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going 

concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease 

operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. 

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process. 

 
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 

 
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from 

material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. 

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance 

with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from 



fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be

expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional

skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement ofthe financial statements, whether due tofraud or

error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that

is sufficient and appropriate to providea basis for our opinion. The risk of not detectinga material

misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve

collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control

• Obtain an understanding ofinternal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that

are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also

responsible forexpressing our opinion on whether thecompany hasadequate internal financial controls

system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting

estimates and related disclosures made bymanagement

• Conclude on theappropriateness ofmanagement's useofthegoing concern basis of accounting and, based

on theaudit evidence obtained, whethera material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that

may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue asa going concern. If we conclude

thata material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the

related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our

opinion. Our conclusions are based on theaudit evidence obtained up to the date ofour auditor's report.

However, future events or conditions may cause the Company tocease to continue asa going concern.

• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the

disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in

a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope

and timing ofthe audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control

that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance witha statement that we have complied with relevant ethical

requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that

may reasonably be thought tobear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.
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• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the 

disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in 

a manner that achieves fair presentation. 
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that we identify during our audit. 
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From thematters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were

ofmost significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key

audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public

disclosure about the matter or when, inextremely rare circumstances, we determine thata matter should not

be communicated inour report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected

to outweigh thepublic interest benefits of such communication.

Other Matter

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the Central

Government ofIndia in terms ofsub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 20 13, we give in

“Annexure A” heretoa statement on the matters specified in paragraphs3 and4 ofthe Order, to the extent

applicable.

2. As required by Section 143(3) ofthe Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our

(b)

()

(d)

(e)

(\

(g)

knowledge and belief were necessary forthe purposes ofour audit.

In our opinion, proper books ofaccount as required by law have been kept by the Company so

farasit appears from our examination ofthose books

The Balance Sheet, the Statement ofProfit and Loss, the Statement ofChanges inEquity and the Cash

Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with theAccounting Standards

specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule7 ofthe Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

On the basis of the written representations received from thedirectors as on March3 1, 2024 taken

on record by the Board ofDirectors, none ofthedirectors is disqualified as on March3 1, 2024 from

being appointed asa director in terms ofSection 164(2) ofthe Act.

With respect tothe adequacy oftheinternal financial controls over financial reporting ofthe Company

andtheoperating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure B”.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule

11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our

information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Companyhasdoes nothave any pending litigations which would impact its financial

position.
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2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that: 

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our 

knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit. 

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so 

far as it appears from our examination of those books 

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Cash 

Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account. 

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards 

specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. 

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2024 taken 

on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2024 from 

being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act. 

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company 

and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure B”. 

(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 

11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our 

information and according to the explanations given to us: 

i. The Company has does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial 

position. 



ii. The Company didnothave any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for

which there were anymaterial foreseeable losses.

iii. There hasbeen no delay intransferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the Investor

Education and Protection Fund by the Company

iv. (A) The Management hasrepresented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no

funds (which arematerial either individually or in the aggregate) have been advanced or

loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium oranyother sources

or kind offunds) by the Company toorinanyother person or entity, including foreign

entity (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or

otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in

other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the

Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on

behalf ofthe Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(B) The Management hasrepresented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no

funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been received by

the Company from any person or entity, including foreign entity (“Funding Parties”),

with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company

shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified

in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf ofthe Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”)

or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf ofthe Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(C) Based on theaudit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in

the circumstances, nothing has come toournotice that has caused us to believe that the

representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as provided under (A)and (B)

above, contain any material misstatement.

v. The company hasnotpaid any dividend.

vi. As proviso to rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is applicable for the

company only w.e.f. April 1, 2023, reporting under Rule 11(g) of Companies (Audit and

Auditors) Rules, 2014 is not applicable for the financial year ended March 31,2024.

For A.M.REDDY& D.R.REDDY

Chartered Accountants,

FRN.009068S

Sd/—

R.Rama Ravi Shankar Reddy

Partner.

Membership No.217 160.

Hyderabad. May 20,2024.

UDIN: 242 17160BKFDWO5852

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for 

which there were any material foreseeable losses. 

iii. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the Investor 

Education and Protection Fund by the Company 

iv. (A) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no 

funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been advanced or 

loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources 

or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person or entity, including foreign 

entity (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or 

otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in 

other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the 

Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on 

behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; 

(B) The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no 

funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been received by 

the Company from any person or entity, including foreign entity (“Funding Parties”), 

with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company 

shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified 

in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) 

or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; 

(C) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in 

the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the 

representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as provided under (A) and (B) 

above, contain any material misstatement. 

v. The company has not paid any dividend. 

vi. As proviso to rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is applicable for the 

company only w.e.f. April 1, 2023, reporting under Rule 11(g) of Companies (Audit and 

Auditors) Rules, 2014 is not applicable for the financial year ended March 31, 2024. 

 
For A.M.REDDY & D.R.REDDY 
Chartered Accountants, 
FRN.009068S 

 
Sd/- 

 
R.Rama Ravi Shankar Reddy 
Partner. 
Membership No.217160. 
Hyderabad. May 20, 2024. 
UDIN: 24217160BKFDWO5852 



Regarding: Sri KPR industries Limited, year ended March3 1, 2024

AnnexureA toaudit report ofeven date.

Statement on the matters specified in paragraphs3 and4 ofCompanies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (“the

Order”), issued by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the

Companies Act, 2013.

(i)

(ii) (a)

(a) The company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative

details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment.

(b) The company, during theyear under consideration, did not own any intangible assets.

(c) The Property, Plant and Equipment have been physically verified by the management at

reasonable intervals. We are informed that no material discrepancies were noticed on such

verification. The Wind Electric Generator, belonging to the company hasbeen damaged due to

extreme weather conditions. The company has passeda resolution authorising for filing of

claim on the0 & M contractor, (who is also the original equipment manufacturer and supplier)

for damages, loss of profit and also replacement of the damaged equipment bya new

equipment. This equipment is carried in the books at carrying cost pending settlement of

claim.

(d) The companyhasnotrevalued any ofits property during the year under consideration.

(e) No proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the companyforholding any benami

property under theBenami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45of1988) and rules made

thereunder.

Physical verification of inventory has been conducted at reasonable intervals by the

management and inour opinion, the coverage and procedure of such verification by the

management is appropriate. No discrepancies of 10% or more intheaggregate foreach class of

inventory were noticed during such verification.

(b) During theyear, the company does nothave working capital limits.

(iii) During the year the company has notmade any investments in, or provided any guarantee

or security or granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured,

to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties or to promoters or

related parties.

(iv) The company hasnotgranted any loans, or made anyinvestments, guarantees, and security,

to which theprovisions of sections 185 and 186 of the Companies Act 2013 apply.

(v) The company hasnotaccepted any deposits or any amounts that are deemed tobedeposits,

under the directives issued by the Reserve Bank ofIndia to which theprovisions of sections

73 to 76 of the Companies Act, 2013, apply.
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(vii) (a)

(ix) (a)

(x) (a)

(xi) (a)

(vi) The provisions relating to the maintenance ofcost records are not applicable to the company

fortheyear under consideration.

The company is regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including Goods and

Services Tax, provident fund, employees' state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax,

duty ofcustoms, duty ofexcise, value added tax, cess and any other statutory dues tothe

appropriate authorities.

(viii) There are no amounts that are in the nature of undisclosed transactions or amounts

surrendered as income inassessments under theIncome Tax Act, 1961 (43of1961).

During theyear under consideration, the companydidnothave any borrowings.

(b) The company is not declared willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other

lender.

(c) During theyear the companyhasnotavailed of or has been disbursed any term loans.

(d) No funds raised on short term basis have been utilised for longterm purposes.

(e) The company has nottaken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet

theobligations of its subsidiaries. The company does not have any associates or joint ventures.

(f) The company hasnotraised loans during the year on the pledge ofsecurities held inits

subsidiaries. The company does not have any joint ventures or associates.

The companyhasnotraised, during the year, any amounts by way ofinitial public offer or

further public offer (including debt instruments).

(b) The company has notmade any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or

convertible debentures (fully, partially or optionally convertible) during the year.

During the course of our audit, we have not come across any instances of fraud by the

company oranyfraud on the company.

(b) There is no instance, during the year under consideration, that necessitates reporting in

FormADT-4.

(c) There are no instances of whistle-blower complaints received during the year by the

company.

(xii) The company is not a Nidhi Company.

(xiii) All transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of

Companies Act where applicable and the details have been disclosed in the financial

statements, etc., as required by the applicable accounting standards.

(vi)  The provisions relating to the maintenance of cost records are not applicable to the company 

for the year under consideration. 

(vii) (a) The company is regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including Goods and 

Services Tax, provident fund, employees' state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, 

duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and any other statutory dues to the 

appropriate authorities. 

(viii)  There are no amounts that are in the nature of undisclosed transactions or amounts 

surrendered as income in assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961). 

(ix) (a) During the year under consideration, the company did not have any borrowings. 

 (b) The company is not declared willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other 

lender. 

 (c) During the year the company has not availed of or has been disbursed any term loans. 

 (d) No funds raised on short term basis have been utilised for long term purposes. 

 (e) The company has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet 

the obligations of its subsidiaries. The company does not have any associates or joint ventures. 

 (f) The company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its 

subsidiaries. The company does not have any joint ventures or associates. 

(x) (a) The company has not raised, during the year, any amounts by way of initial public offer or 

further public offer (including debt instruments). 

 (b) The company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or 

convertible debentures (fully, partially or optionally convertible) during the year. 

(xi) (a) During the course of our audit, we have not come across any instances of fraud by the 

company or any fraud on the company. 

 (b) There is no instance, during the year under consideration, that necessitates reporting in 

Form ADT-4. 

 (c) There are no instances of whistle-blower complaints received during the year by the 

company. 

(xii)  The company is not a Nidhi Company. 

(xiii)  All transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of 

Companies Act where applicable and the details have been disclosed in the financial 

statements, etc., as required by the applicable accounting standards. 



(xiv) (a)

(xv)

(b)

(xvi) (a)

(xvii)

(xviii)

(xix)

(b)

(c)

(d)

The company hasan internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of its

business. The company hasengageda firm of Chartered Accountants to carry out internal

audit and submit their report to the Board ofDirectors and Audit Committee.

The reports ofthe Internal Auditors forthe period under audit have been considered by us.

The company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons

connected with them.

The company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of

India Act, 1934 (2of1934).

The companyhasnotconducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities

withouta valid Certificate of Registration (CoR) from theReserve Bank ofIndia as per the

Reserve Bank ofIndia Act, 1934.

The company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined inthe regulations made

bytheReserve BankofIndia.

The company is not part of any “group” as defined under the applicable regulations/

guidelines.

The company hasnotincurred cash losses in the financial year and in the immediately

preceding financial year.

There has not been any resignation of the statutory auditors during the year.

On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial

assets and payment offinancial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial

statements, and our knowledge oftheBoard ofDirectors and management plans, we are of

the opinion that no material uncertainty exists as on the date of our audit report that

company is capable ofmeeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when

they fall due withina period ofone year fromthebalance sheet date.

The provisions of CSR are not applicable to the companyfortheyear under consideration.

There are no qualifications or adverse remarks by therespective auditors in the Companies

(Auditor's Report) Order (CARO) reports ofthe companies included inthe consolidated

financial statements.

For A.M.REDDY & D.R.REDDY

Chartered Accountants,

FRN.009068S

Sd/—

R.Rama Ravi Shankar Reddy

Partner.

Membership No.217 160.

Hyderabad. May 20,2024.

UDIN: 242 17160BKFDWO5852

(xiv) (a) The company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of its 

business. The company has engaged a firm of Chartered Accountants to carry out internal 

audit and submit their report to the Board of Directors and Audit Committee. 

 (b) The reports of the Internal Auditors for the period under audit have been considered by us. 

(xv)  The company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons 

connected with them. 

(xvi) (a) The company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of 

India Act, 1934 (2 of 1934). 

 (b) The company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities 

without a valid Certificate of Registration (CoR) from the Reserve Bank of India as per the 

Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. 

 (c) The company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made 

by the Reserve Bank of India. 

 (d) The company is not part of any “group” as defined under the applicable regulations / 

guidelines. 

(xvii)  The company has not incurred cash losses in the financial year and in the immediately 

preceding financial year. 

(xviii)  There has not been any resignation of the statutory auditors during the year. 

(xix)  On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial 

assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial 

statements, and our knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans, we are of 

the opinion that no material uncertainty exists as on the date of our audit report that 

company is capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when 

they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. 

(xx)  The provisions of CSR are not applicable to the company for the year under consideration. 

(xxi)  There are no qualifications or adverse remarks by the respective auditors in the Companies 

(Auditor's Report) Order (CARO) reports of the companies included in the consolidated 

financial statements. 

 
For A.M.REDDY & D.R.REDDY 

Chartered Accountants, 
FRN.009068S 

 
Sd/- 

 
R.Rama Ravi Shankar Reddy 
Partner. 
Membership No.217160. 
Hyderabad. May 20, 2024. 
UDIN: 24217160BKFDWO5852 



Regarding: SriKPR Industries Limited, year ended March3 1,2024.

ANNEXUREB T O T HE IN D EPEN D EN T AU D IT O R ’S R EPO RT O F E VEN D AT E

O N T HE

STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Report on theInternal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section3 ofSection 143 ofthe Companies

Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Sri KPR Industries Limited (“the

Company”) asofMarch 31,2024, inconjunction with our audit ofthe financial statements ofthe Companyforthe

year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibilityfor Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible forestablishing and maintaining internal financial controls based

on theinternal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential

components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over

Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants ofIndia”. These responsibilities include

the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating

effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct ofits business, including adherence to company's

policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and

completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as

required under theCompanies Act, 2013.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial

reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of

Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing,

to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both issued by the Institute of Chartered

Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical

requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal

financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated

effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal

financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal

financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding ofinternal financial controls

over financial reporting, assessing the risk thata material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the

design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected

depend on theauditor's judgement, including the assessment ofthe risks of material misstatement ofthe

financial statements, whether due tofraud or error. We believe that the audit evidenceI/ we have obtained

is sufficient and appropriate to providea basis for our adverse audit opinion on the Company's internal

financial controls system over financial reporting.

Regarding: Sri KPR Industries Limited, year ended March 31, 2024. 
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on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential 
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over 
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India”. These responsibilities include 
the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating 
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s 
policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and 
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as 
required under the Companies Act, 2013. 

 
Auditors’ Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial 
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of 
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, 
to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both issued by the Institute of Chartered 
Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical 
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal 
financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated 
effectively in all material respects. 

 
Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal 
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal 
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls 
over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the 
design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected 
depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the 
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. We believe that the audit evidence I / we have obtained 
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our adverse audit opinion on the Company’s internal 
financial controls system over financial reporting. 



Meaning ofInternal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting isa process designed to provide reasonable

assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for

external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.A company's internal financial

control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of

records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the

company; (2)provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of

financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and

expenditures ofthe companyarebeing madeonly inaccordance with authorisations of management anddirectors

of the company; and (3)provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised

acquisition, use, or disposition ofthe company's assets that could havea material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because oftheinherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility

of collusion or improper management override ofcontrols, material misstatements due toerror or fraud may occur

and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting

to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become

inadequate because ofchanges inconditions, or that the degree ofcompliance with thepolicies or procedures may

deteriorate.

Opinion

Inouropinion, to the best ofour information and according tothe explanations given to us,the Company has,

in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and such

internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31,2024, based on

the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential

components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over

Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants ofIndia.

For A.M.REDDY & D.R.REDDY

Chartered Accountants,

FRN.009068S

Sd/-

R.Rama Ravi Shankar Reddy

Partner.

Membership No.217 160.

Hyderabad. May 20,2024.

UDIN: 242 17160BKFDWO5852

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable 

assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for 

external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial 

control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of 

records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the 

company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of 

financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and 

expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors 

of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised 

acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements. 

 
Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility 

of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur 

and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting 

to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become 

inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may 

deteriorate. 

 
Opinion 
In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the Company has, 
in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and such 
internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2024, based on 
the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential 
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over 
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. 

 
For A.M.REDDY & D.R.REDDY 
Chartered Accountants, 
FRN.009068S 

 

 
Sd/- 
R.Rama Ravi Shankar Reddy 
Partner. 
Membership No.217160. 
Hyderabad. May 20, 2024. 
UDIN: 24217160BKFDWO5852 



SRIKPR INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Standalone Balance Sheet as atMarch 31,2024

Particulars

ASSETS

1. Non - current assets

a. Property, Plant and Equipment

b. Capital Work in Progress

c. Investment Property

d. Goodwill

e. Other Intangible assets

f. Intangible assets under development

g. Biological Assets other than bearer plants

h. Financial Assets

(i) Investments

(ii) Trade Receivables

(iii) Loans

(iv) Other Financial Assets

i. Deferred tax assets (net)

j. Other non-current assets

2. Current assets

(a) Inventories

(b) Financial Assets

(i) Investments

(ii) Trade Receivables

(iii) Cash and cash equivalents

(ivj Bank balances other than (iiij above

(v) Loans

(vi) Others (to be specified)

(c) Current Tax Assets (Net)

(d) Other current assets

Total Assets

Significant Accounting Policies and Other Information

Notes1 to 22 form integral part of financial statements

As per our report of even date

For A.M. REDDY& D.R. REDDY

Chartered Accountants

FRN: 009068S

Sd/-

R. Rama Ravi Shankar Reddy

Proprietor

ICAI Membership No. 217160

UDIN: 242I7160BKFDWO5852

Place: Hyderabad

Date: May 20,2024

Note

No.

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

1

Rupees in lakhs

As at March 31,2024 As at March 31,2023

4,303.50

350.43

2,036.85

48.08

50.82

1,146.91

117.49

238.47

63.44

8,355.99

4,535.06

350.43

1,868.46

46.80

105.33

833.33

304.99

24.62

88.19

8,157.22

For and on behalf of the Board Directors

Sd/-

N. Kishan Reddy

Managing Director

Din: 00038966

Sd/-

N. Sidha Reddy

CFO

Place. Hyderabad.

Sd/-

N. Srinath Reddy

Whole Time Director

Din: 00052862

Sd/-

Reena Jejani

Company Secretary

Date.20.05.2024

SRI KPR INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

Standalone Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2024 

Rupees in lakhs 

Particulars 
Note 

No. 
As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023 

ASSETS    

1. Non - current assets    

a. Property, Plant and Equipment 2 4,303.50 4,535.06 

b. Capital Work in Progress    

c. Investment Property    

d. Goodwill    

e. Other Intangible assets    

f. Intangible assets under development    

g. Biological Assets other than bearer plants    

h. Financial Assets    

(i) Investments 3 350.43 350.43 

(ii) Trade Receivables    

(iii) Loans    

(iv) Other Financial Assets 4 2,036.85 1,868.46 

i. Deferred tax assets (net)    

j. Other non-current assets 5 48.08 46.80 

2. Current assets 
   

(a) Inventories 6 50.82 105.33 

(b) Financial Assets    

(i) Investments 7 1,146.91 833.33 

(ii) Trade Receivables 8 117.49 304.99 

(iii) Cash and cash equivalents 9 238.47 24.62 

(iv) Bank balances other than (iii) above    

(v) Loans    

(vi) Others (to be specified)    

(c) Current Tax Assets (Net)    

(d) Other current assets 10 63.44 88.19 

Total Assets  8,355.99 8,157.22 

Significant Accounting Policies and Other Information 1   

Notes 1 to 22 form integral part of financial statements 
 
 

                   As per our report of even date                         For and on behalf of the Board Directors 

                   For A.M. REDDY & D.R. REDDY 
                  Chartered Accountants 
                  FRN: 009068S 
 
                    Sd/-                         Sd/-                        Sd/- 
 
                  R. Rama Ravi Shankar Reddy                          N. Kishan Reddy  N. Srinath Reddy 
                 Proprietor                               Managing Director  Whole Time Director  
                 ICAI Membership No. 217160                 

  UDIN: 24217160BKFDWO5852                         Din: 00038966   Din: 00052862 
                 Place: Hyderabad 
                 Date: May 20, 2024    Sd/-       Sd/- 
                                                                      N. Sidha Reddy               Reena Jejani                                                                 

                            CFO                Company Secretary 
                         

       Place. Hyderabad.                  Date.20.05.2024 



SRI KPR INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Standalone Balance Sheet as atMarch 31,2024.

Particulars

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

EQUITY

(a) Equity Share capital

(b) Other Equity

LIABILITIES

1. Non -current liabilities

(a) Financial Liabilities

(i) Borrowings

(ii) Trade payables

(A)Total outstanding dues ofmicro enterprise

and small enterprise and

(B) Total outstanding dues creditors other than

of micro enterprise and small enterprise

(iii) Other financial liabilities (other than

those specified in item (b), to be specified)

(b) Provisions

(c) Deferred tax liabilities (Net)

(d) Other non-current liabilities

2. Current liabilities

(a) Financial Liabilities

(ij Borrowings

(ii) Trade payables

(A)Total outstanding dues ofmicro enterprise

and small enterprise and

(B) Total outstanding dues creditors other than

of micro enterprise and small enterprise

(iii) Other financial liabilities (other than

those specified in item (c)

(b) Other current liabilities

(c) Provisions

(d) Current Tax Liabilities (Net)

Total Equity and Liabilities

Significant Accounting Policies and Other Information

Notes1 to 22 form integral part of financial statements

As per our report of even date

For A.M. REDDY& D.R. REDDY

Chartered Accountants

FRN: 0090685

Sd/-

R.Rama Ravi Shankar Reddy

Proprietor

ICAI Membership No. 217160

UDIN: 242I7160BKFDWO5852

Place: Hyderabad

Date: May 20,2024

Note

No.

11

12

13

14

15

16

Rupees in lakhs

As at March 31,2024 As at March 31,2023

2,014.57

5,888.81

242.72

53.58

109.84

46.47

8,355.99

2,014.57

5,716.81

10.84

203.03

76.09

120.88

15.01

8,157.22

For and on behalf of the Board Directors

Sd/—

N. Kishan Reddy

Managing Director

Din: 00038966

Sd/—

N. Sidha Reddy

CFO

Place. Hyderabad.

Sd/-

N. Srinath Reddy

Whole Time Director
Din: 00052862

Sd/—

Reena Jejani

Company Secretary

Date.20.05.2024

SRI KPR INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

Standalone Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2024. 

Rupees in lakhs 

Particulars 
Note 
No. 

As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023 

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES    

EQUITY    

(a) Equity Share capital 11 2,014.57 2,014.57 

(b) Other Equity 12 5,888.81 5,716.81 

LIABILITIES 
   

1. Non -current liabilities 
   

(a) Financial Liabilities    

(i) Borrowings 13 - 10.84 

(ii) Trade payables    

(A) Total outstanding dues of micro enterprise    

and small enterprise and    

(B) Total outstanding dues creditors other than    

of micro enterprise and small enterprise    

(iii) Other financial liabilities (other than 
   

those specified in item (b), to be specified)  - - 

(b) Provisions    

(c) Deferred tax liabilities (Net) 14 242.72 203.03 

(d) Other non-current liabilities    

2. Current liabilities 
   

(a) Financial Liabilities    

(i) Borrowings    

(ii) Trade payables    

(A) Total outstanding dues of micro enterprise    

and small enterprise and    

(B) Total outstanding dues creditors other than    

of micro enterprise and small enterprise    

 15 53.58 76.09 

(iii) Other financial liabilities (other than    

those specified in item (c)    

(b) Other current liabilities 16 109.84 120.88 

(c) Provisions    

(d) Current Tax Liabilities (Net)  46.47 15.01 

Total Equity and Liabilities  8,355.99 8,157.22 

Significant Accounting Policies and Other Information 1   

 
Notes 1 to 22 form integral part of financial statements 

                   As per our report of even date                            For and on behalf of the Board Directors 

                   For A.M. REDDY & D.R. REDDY 
                   Chartered Accountants 
                   FRN: 009068S 
 
                    Sd/-                         Sd/-            Sd/- 
                  R. Rama Ravi Shankar Reddy                          N. Kishan Reddy  N. Srinath Reddy 
                 Proprietor                               Managing Director  Whole Time Director  
                 ICAI Membership No. 217160            Din: 00038966   Din: 00052862 
   UDIN: 24217160BKFDWO5852                               

 Sd/-         Sd/- 
                 Place: Hyderabad                       N. Sidha Reddy    Reena Jejani 
   Date: May 20, 2024    CFO     Company Secretary 

     
                 Place. Hyderabad.                Date.20.05.2024 



SRI KPR INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31,2024

Particulars

I Revenue from operations

II Other income

III

IV EXPENSES

Cost of Material Consumed

Total Income (I+II)

Changes in inventories of finished goods, stock in trade and

work-in-progress

Other manufacturing expenses

Employee benefits expense

Finance costs

Depreciation and amortization expense

Other expenses

Total Expenses( IV)

V Profit/(loss) before exceptional items and tax (III - IV)

VI Exceptional items

VII Profit/(loss) before tax (V - VI)

VIII Tax Expenses:

1. Current Tax

2. Deferred Tax

IX Profit (Loss) for the period from continuing operations

(VII-VIII)

X Profit/loss from discontinued operations

XI Tax expense of discontinued operations

XII Profit/(loss) from discontinued operations (after tax)(X-XI)

XIII Profit /Loss for the period (IX+ XII)

XIV Other Comprehensive Income

A (i) items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

(ii) Income taxrelating to items that will not be

reclassified to profit or loss

B (i) Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss

(ii) Income taxrelating to items that will be reclassified

to profit or loss

XV Total Comprehensive Income forthe period( XIII+ XIV)

(Comprising profit/loss and other Comprehensive

Income forthe period)

XVI Earning per equity share (for discontinued operation):

(1) Basic

(2) Diluted

XVII Earning per equity share( forcontinuing

operation):

(1) Basic

(2) Diluted

XVIII Earning per equity share( fordiscontinued&

continuing operations)

(1) Basic

(2) Diluted

Significant Accounting Policies and other information

Notes1 to 22 form integral part of financial statements

As per our report of even date

For A.M. REDDY& D.R. REDDY

Chartered Accountants

FRN: 009068S

Sd/-
R.Rama Ravi Shankar Reddy

Proprietor

ICAI Membership No. 217160

UDIN242I7I60BKFDWO5852

Date: May 20,2024

Place: Hyderabad

Rupees in lakhs

Note Forthe year ended Fortheyear ended

No. March 31,2024 March 31,2023

17

18

19

20

21

2

22

1

216.86

380.07

596.93

55.85

14.87

29.84

114.85

123.35

338.76

258.17

258.17

(46.47)

(39.69

172.01

172.01

172.01

0.85

0.85

For and on behalf of the Board Directors

Sd/—

N. Kishan Reddy

Managing Director

Din: 00038966

Sd/-

N. Sidha Reddy

CFO

Place. Hyderabad.

301.85

195.67

497.52

94.87

14.35

29.35

134.20

124.72

397.49

100.03

100.03

(15.01

4.15

89.17

89.17

89.17

0.44

0.44

0.44

0.44

Sd/-
N. Srinath Reddy

Whole Time Director

Din: 00052862

Sd/-

Reena Jejani

Company Secretary

Date.20.05.2024

SRI KPR INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2024 

Rupees in lakhs 

 
Particulars 

Note 

No. 

For the year ended 

March 31, 2024 

For the year ended 

March 31, 2023 

 
I Revenue from operations 

II Other income 

III Total Income (I+II) 

IV EXPENSES 

Cost of Material Consumed 

Changes in inventories of finished goods, stock in trade and 

work-in-progress 

Other manufacturing expenses 

Employee benefits expense 

Finance costs 

Depreciation and amortization expense 

Other expenses 

Total Expenses ( IV) 
V Profit/(loss) before exceptional items and tax (III - IV) 

VI Exceptional items 

VII Profit/(loss) before tax (V - VI) 

VIII Tax Expenses: 

1. Current Tax 

2. Deferred Tax 
IX Profit (Loss) for the period from continuing operations 

(VII-VIII) 

X Profit/loss from discontinued operations 

XI Tax expense of discontinued operations 

 
XII Profit/(loss) from discontinued operations (after tax)(X-XI) 

XIII Profit /Loss for the period (IX + XII) 

XIV Other Comprehensive Income 

A (i) items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss 

(ii) Income tax relating to items that will not be 

reclassified to profit or loss 

B (i) Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss 

(ii) Income tax relating to items that will be reclassified 

to profit or loss 

 
XV Total Comprehensive Income for the period ( XIII + XIV) 

(Comprising profit/loss and other Comprehensive 

Income for the period) 
XVI Earning per equity share (for discontinued operation): 

(1) Basic 

(2) Diluted 

XVII Earning per equity share ( for continuing 

operation): 
(1) Basic 

(2) Diluted 

XVIII Earning per equity share ( for discontinued & 

continuing operations) 
(1) Basic 
(2) Diluted 

 
17 

 
216.86 

 
301.85 

18 380.07 195.67 

596.93 497.52 

 
 

 
19 

- 

55.85 

 
- 

 
 

 
94.87 

20 14.87  14.35 

21 29.84  29.35 
 -  - 

2 114.85  134.20 

22 123.35  124.72 
 338.76 397.49 
 258.17 100.03 
 - - 

 258.17 100.03 
   

  (46.47)  (15.01) 
 (39.69) 4.15 

  
172.01 

 
89.17 

   

   

 172.01 89.17 

  
- 

 
- 

 
- - 

 - - 

  
- 

 
- 

 

 
172.01 

 
89.17 

  

 
. 

  

 
- 

  

0.85 0.44 

  0.85 0.44 

  

0.85 0.44 
  0.85 0.44 

Significant Accounting Policies and other information 1   

Notes 1 to 22 form integral part of financial statements 

                    As per our report of even date                            For and on behalf of the Board Directors 

                    For A.M. REDDY & D.R. REDDY 
                   Chartered Accountants 
                    FRN: 009068S 
                    Sd/-                         Sd/-                                     Sd/- 
                   R. Rama Ravi Shankar Reddy           N. Kishan Reddy  N. Srinath Reddy 
                    Proprietor                              Managing Director  Whole Time Director  
                   ICAI Membership No. 217160           Din: 00038966   Din: 00052862 
                   UDIN 24217160BKFDWO5852                               Sd/-         Sd/- 

                   Date: May 20, 2024   
                   Place: Hyderabad                       N. Sidha Reddy     Reena Jejani 

                             CFO      Company Secretary 
               Place. Hyderabad.                   Date.20.05.2024 



SRI KPR INDUSTRIES LIMITED

STANDALONE CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2024

Particulars

A. Cash Flow from Operating Activities

Profit before Depreciation, Interest and Tax

Less: Other Income considered separately

(Increase)/ Decrease in Inventories

(Increase)/ Decrease in Receivables

(Increase)/ Decrease in Investments

(Increase)/ Decrease in Others

Increase/ (Decrease) in Current Liabilities

Income Tax Paid

B. Cash Flow from Investing Activities

(Increase)/Decrease in Fixed Assets

Other Income

Net

TotalA

TotalB

C. Cash Flow from Financing Activities

Increase/(Decrease) in Long Term Borrowings

Increase/(Decrease) in Long Term Advances

TotalC

D. Net Increase/(Decrease) in cash and cash equivalents [A+B+C]

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the Period

Increase/ (-) Decrease

As per our report of even date

For A.M. REDDY& D.R. REDDY

Chartered Accountants

FRN: 0090685

Sd/-

R. Rama Ravi Shankar Reddy

Proprietor

ICAI Membership No. 217160

UDIN: 242I7160BKFDWO5852

Date: May 20,2024

Place: Hyderabad

Rupees inlakhs

Current Period Previous Year

2023-24 2022-23

373.02

(380.07)

(7.05

54.51

187.49

(313.58)

24.75

(33.58)

(15.00)

(102.46

115.47

380.07

495.54

(10.84)

(168.39)

(179.23

213.85

24.61

238.46

213.85

For and on behalf of the Board Directors

Sd/-

N. Kishan Reddy

Managing Director

Din: 00038966

N. Sidha Reddy

CFO

Place. Hyderabad.

Sd/-

234.23

(195.67)

38.56

251.70

262.52

(833.33)

(42.39)

(21.08)

(25.40)

(369.42)

14.01

195.67

209.68

(160.72)

101.00

(59.72)

(219.46)

244.07

24.61

(219.46)

N. Srinath Reddy

Whole Time Director

Din: 00052862

Reena Jejani

Company Secretary

Date.20.05.2024

SRI KPR INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

STANDALONE CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024 

Rupees in lakhs 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
- 

 

 
 

 

 

 

  As per our report of even date                                        For and on behalf of the Board Directors 

   For A.M. REDDY & D.R. REDDY 
   Chartered Accountants 
   FRN: 009068S 
    
    Sd/-                                          Sd/-                         Sd/- 
  
   R. Rama Ravi Shankar Reddy                         N. Kishan Reddy  N. Srinath Reddy 
   Proprietor                               Managing Director   Whole Time Director  
   ICAI Membership No. 217160            Din: 00038966    Din: 00052862 
   UDIN: 24217160BKFDWO5852        
    Date: May 20, 2024    
   Place: Hyderabad                                                                                                                                   

N. Sidha Reddy     Reena Jejani 
                            CFO     Company Secretary 
            Place. Hyderabad.                    Date.20.05.2024 

Particulars 
Current Period 

2023-24 
Previous Year 

2022-23 

 
A. Cash Flow from Operating Activities 

  

Profit before Depreciation, Interest and Tax 373.02 234.23 
Less: Other Income considered separately (380.07) (195.67) 

Net (7.05) 38.56 

 
(Increase) / Decrease in Inventories 

 
54.51 

 
251.70 

(Increase) / Decrease in Receivables 187.49 262.52 

(Increase) / Decrease in Investments (313.58) (833.33) 

(Increase) / Decrease in Others 24.75 (42.39) 

Increase / (Decrease) in Current Liabilities (33.58) (21.08) 
Income Tax Paid (15.00) (25.40) 

Total A (102.46) (369.42) 

 
B. Cash Flow from Investing Activities 

  

(Increase)/Decrease in Fixed Assets 115.47 14.01 
Other Income 380.07 195.67 

Total B 495.54 209.68 

C. Cash Flow from Financing Activities   

Increase/(Decrease) in Long Term Borrowings (10.84) (160.72) 
Increase/(Decrease) in Long Term Advances (168.39) 101.00 

Total C (179.23) (59.72) 

D. Net Increase/(Decrease) in cash and cash equivalents [A+B+C] 213.85 (219.46) 

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 24.61 244.07 

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the Period 238.46 24.61 

Increase/ (-) Decrease 213.85 (219.46) 

 



Sri KPR Industries Limited

YearendedMarch3 1,2024.

Notes forming part ofstandalone financial statements

Note 1:SIGNIFICANTACCOUNTING POLICIESAND OTHERINFORMATION

I. GENERAL CORPORATE INFORMATION.

SriKPR Industries Limited (’Sri KPR’) isa Public Limited company incorporated and domiciled in

India, having its registered office at Secunderabad, Telangana, India. The equity shares ofSriKPR are

listed on the Bombay Stock Exchange (BSE) in India.

Sri KPR was engaged inthebusiness ofmanufacture and sale of Asbestos Cement (AC) Pressure Pipes

and Couplings. The plant and machinery relating to this division has been disposed of and this

segment is now holding stocks which areintheprocess ofbeing sold. Accordingly, the company has

primarily two segments viz., Pipes Division and Wind Power Division. The pipes segment will be

discontinued once the stocks are sold. Wind Power is generated through its own Wind Mills located

in the states of Andhra Pradesh and Madhya Pradesh.

SriKPR hasa wholly owned subsidiary viz., Sri KPR Infra& Projects Limited engaged inthe business

of Civil Contracts. Sri KPR Infra& Projects Limited hasa 100% subsidiary viz., Sri Pavan Energy

Private Limited, which is engaged inWind Power generation.

II. Compliance with Indian Accounting Standards

The financial statements are prepared inaccordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) as notified

under section 133 of the Companies Act 2013 (the Act), read with Companies (Indian Accounting

Standard) Rules 2015. The company hasuniformly applied all the applicable accounting policies during

the periods presented.

III. Overall Considerations

The financial statements have been prepared using significant accounting policies that are in effect as

at March3 1, 2024 aspresented indetail hereunder.

IV. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A.System ofAccounting:

i. The companyfollows mercantile system ofaccounting and recognizes Income and Expenditure

on accrual basis.

ii. The Financial statements have been prepared in all material aspects with Indian Accounting

Standards (Ind AS) prescribed under theprovisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

iii. Financial statements are prepared on historical cost basis and asa going concern.

Sri KPR Industries Limited 
Year ended March 31, 2024. 

Notes forming part of standalone financial statements 
 

Note 1: SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND OTHER INFORMATION 
 

I. GENERAL CORPORATE INFORMATION. 

Sri KPR Industries Limited (‘Sri KPR’) is a Public Limited company incorporated and domiciled in 

India, having its registered office at Secunderabad, Telangana, India. The equity shares of Sri KPR are 

listed on the Bombay Stock Exchange (BSE) in India. 

 
Sri KPR was engaged in the business of manufacture and sale of Asbestos Cement (AC) Pressure Pipes 

and Couplings. The plant and machinery relating to this division has been disposed of and this 

segment is now holding stocks which are in the process of being sold. Accordingly, the company has 

primarily two segments viz., Pipes Division and Wind Power Division. The pipes segment will be 

discontinued once the stocks are sold. Wind Power is generated through its own Wind Mills located 

in the states of Andhra Pradesh and Madhya Pradesh. 

 
Sri KPR has a wholly owned subsidiary viz., Sri KPR Infra & Projects Limited engaged in the business 

of Civil Contracts. Sri KPR Infra & Projects Limited has a 100% subsidiary viz., Sri Pavan Energy 

Private Limited, which is engaged in Wind Power generation. 

 

II. Compliance with Indian Accounting Standards 
The financial statements are prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) as notified 

under section 133 of the Companies Act 2013 (the Act), read with Companies (Indian Accounting 

Standard) Rules 2015. The company has uniformly applied all the applicable accounting policies during 

the periods presented. 

III. Overall Considerations 
The financial statements have been prepared using significant accounting policies that are in effect as 

at March 31, 2024 as presented in detail hereunder. 

 

IV. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

A. System of Accounting: 
i.  The company follows mercantile system of accounting and recognizes Income and Expenditure 

on accrual basis. 

 
ii.  The Financial statements have been prepared in all material aspects with Indian Accounting 

Standards (Ind AS) prescribed under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. 

 
iii. Financial statements are prepared on historical cost basis and as a going concern. 



B. Revenue Recognition:

i. Sale of goods is recognized atthe point of dispatch of goods tocustomers and Gross Sales are

inclusive of duties and taxes. On commencement ofGST, sales are net of GST.

ii. Income from Sale of Wind Power is recognized based on units measured and certified by the

concerned State Authorities.

iii. Dividends are recognized as income oftheyear inwhich thesame arereceived.

C. Property, Plant & Equipment and Depreciation

i. Property, Plant& Equipment acquired by the companyarereported atacquisition value, with

deductions foraccumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any.

ii. The acquisition cost includes the purchase price (excluding refundable taxes) and expenses

directly attributable to the asset to bring it to the site and in the working condition for

intended use.

iii. Depreciation is provided inaccordance with Schedule II of the Companies Act, 20 13 in respect

ofthe remaining useful life of the asset as faras the existing assets are concerned. In respect

ofadditions, depreciation is provided on the basis of the useful life of the assets as prescribed

by Schedule II of Companies Act, 2013.

0. Investments

Non-current investments are stated at cost. Traded shares are stated at cost or marketvalue whichever

is lower. Mutual Fund investments are stated at lower of cost or fair value

E. Inventories

Stocks are valued atcost or realizable value whichever is lower. Cost offinished goods forthis purpose

is arrived at on absorption costing.

F. Staff Benefits

Provident Fund Contributions and other staff benefits are accounted on accrual basis. The

company is in the process of ascertaining appropriate Group Gratuity Scheme forsubscription

and the premium/ contributions towards thesame will be charged to revenue as and when paid.

Pendingthefinalization of the scheme gratuity payments ifany, madetotheemployees is charged

to revenue as and when paid.

G. Borrowing Costs:

Costs in respect of borrowings foracquiring/ constructing fixed investments, relating to the period

they are operational, are capitalized to such investments. Borrowing costs relating to period

after the commencement ofoperations of the project are charged to revenue.

H. Current and Deferred Tax

Accounting treatment in respect of current and deferred tax is in accordance with Indian

Accounting Standard 12 (Ind AS 12): “Income Taxes ”.

 

B. Revenue Recognition: 
i.  Sale of goods is recognized at the point of dispatch of goods to customers and Gross Sales are 

inclusive of duties and taxes. On commencement of GST, sales are net of GST. 

 
ii. Income from Sale of Wind Power is recognized based on units measured and certified by the 

concerned State Authorities. 

 
iii. Dividends are recognized as income of the year in which the same are received. 

 

C. Property, Plant & Equipment and Depreciation 
i. Property, Plant & Equipment acquired by the company are reported at acquisition value, with 

deductions for accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any. 

 
ii. The acquisition cost includes the purchase price (excluding refundable taxes) and expenses 

directly attributable to the asset to bring it to the site and in the working condition for 
intended use. 

 
iii. Depreciation is provided in accordance with Schedule II of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect 

of the remaining useful life of the asset as far as the existing assets are concerned. In respect 
of additions, depreciation is provided on the basis of the useful life of the assets as prescribed 
by Schedule II of Companies Act, 2013. 

 

D. Investments 
Non-current investments are stated at cost. Traded shares are stated at cost or market value whichever 

is lower. Mutual Fund investments are stated at lower of cost or fair value 

 

E. Inventories 
Stocks are valued at cost or realizable value whichever is lower. Cost of finished goods for this purpose 

is arrived at on absorption costing. 

 

F. Staff Benefits 
Provident Fund Contributions and other staff benefits are accounted on accrual basis. The 

company is in the process of ascertaining appropriate Group Gratuity Scheme for subscription 

and the premium / contributions towards the same will be charged to revenue as and when paid. 

Pending the finalization of the scheme gratuity payments if any, made to the employees is charged 

to revenue as and when paid. 

 

G. Borrowing Costs: 

Costs in respect of borrowings for acquiring / constructing fixed investments, relating to the period 

they are operational, are capitalized to such investments. Borrowing costs relating to period 

after the commencement of operations of the project are charged to revenue. 

 

H. Current and Deferred Tax 
Accounting treatment in respect of current and deferred tax is in accordance with Indian 

Accounting Standard 12 (Ind AS 12): “Income Taxes ". 



1. Impairment ofAssets:

The carrying amounts ofassets are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date, if there is any indication

of impairment based on internal / external factors. An impairment loss will be recognized

wherever thecarrying amount ofanasset exceeds its estimated recoverable amount. The recoverable

amount is greater of the asset's net selling price and value in use. In assessing the value in use,

the estimated future cash flows are discounted to the present value using the weighted average

cost of capital. In carrying out such exercise, due effect is given to the requirements ofSchedule II of

the Companies Act, 2013.

J. Earnings Per Share (EPS):

This is calculated by dividing the net profit after tax (PAT) forthe period attributable to equity

shareholders, by number ofshares outstanding at the end of the year. In case there are any

changes inthe equity during the year, EPS would be calculated on the weighted average number

ofshares outstanding during the period including adjustments ofbonus issue, if any.

B. Dividends

Dividends on equity shares are subject to approval at the annual general meeting and are not

recognized asa liability as at the year end. Dividends, as and when paid are deducted from

accumulated free reserves.

V. Foreign exchange earnings& outgo

Particulars

Earning

Outgo — Towards import ofraw material

In US$

In Indian Rupees

CurrentYear Previous Year

VI. The details with respect to the dues under MSMEActarebeing furnished to the extent details are

available with the company. The company haswritten to its creditors seeking details of their

status under theMSME Act. However, there are no dues tothe creditors that are more than one

year old.

 

I. Impairment of Assets: 
The carrying amounts of assets are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date, if there is any indication 

of impairment based on internal / external factors. An impairment loss will be recognized 

wherever the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its estimated recoverable amount. The recoverable 

amount is greater of the asset’s net selling price and value in use. In assessing the value in use, 

the estimated future cash flows are discounted to the present value using the weighted average 

cost of capital. In carrying out such exercise, due effect is given to the requirements of Schedule II of 

the Companies Act, 2013. 

J. Earnings Per Share (EPS): 

This is calculated by dividing the net profit after tax (PAT) for the period attributable to equity 

shareholders, by number of shares outstanding at the end of the year. In case there are any 

changes in the equity during the year, EPS would be calculated on the weighted average number 

of shares outstanding during the period including adjustments of bonus issue, if any. 

B.  Dividends 

Dividends on equity shares are subject to approval at the annual general meeting and are not 

recognized as a liability as at the year end. Dividends, as and when paid are deducted from 

accumulated free reserves. 

V. Foreign exchange earnings & outgo 
 

Particulars Current Year Previous Year 

Earning - - 

Outgo – Towards import of raw material - - 

In US $ - - 

In Indian Rupees - - 

 

VI. The details with respect to the dues under MSME Act are being furnished to the extent details are 

available with the company. The company has written to its creditors seeking details of their 

status under the MSME Act. However, there are no dues to the creditors that are more than one 

year old. 



VII. Related Party Transactions

Rupees inLacs

Name oftheRelated Nature ofTransaction Transaction Maximum Year-end Amount

Party (Relation) Value Balance balance (+) written-off

Receivable/ returned

(-) Payable back

Sri KPR Infra & Sale of Pipes

Projects Ltd (A 100%

Subsidiary)

Sri KPR Infra & Advance Given

Projects Ltd (A 100%

Subsidiary)

Sri. N. Srinath Reddy Director's

remuneration

Smt.N.Vinitha

(Director)

Rent

VIII. Segment Particulars

Rupees inLacs

Particulars

Nature oftheSegment

Revenues

Nil

168.39

Nil

Nil

Nil Nil Nil

2036.85 2036.85

Nil

Nil

CurrentYear Previous Year

Wind Power Pipes Wind

Power

351.30

Identifiable Operating Expenses

a. Maintenance and Other 47.46

Expenses

b. Interest

c. Depreciation

Segment Operating Income

SegmentAssets

Segment Liabilities

110.98

192.86

1491.22

NIL

245.63 287.14

176.45 56.70

3.87

Nil

Nil

Nil

Pipes

2 10.38

206.61

110.98 23.20

65.31 119.45 -19.43

6924.81 1542.20 6615.02

452.59 Nil 425.54

The manufacturing activity of Asbestos Cement Pressure Pipes has been discontinued and the plant

and machinery sold. The company continues to hold some ofthestocks and the same will be sold in

the subsequent year. The operational results relating to the same arenotmaterial and hence EPS of

discontinued operations is not determined separately. The EPS relating to the said division is

mentioned hereinabove as part of segment reporting. The operations shall be deemed tobe fully

discontinued upon sale of the remaining stocks.

IX. Previous year's figures are regrouped and reclassified wherever considered necessary toconform

with the current year grouping/ classifications. This includes the reclassification necessitated by

conversion into Ind AS and amalgamation ofthesubsidiaries.

X. The Financial statements are presented inIndian Rupees which is also the functional and presentation

currency of the company, and all amounts are rounded offto nearest rupee.

VII. Related Party Transactions 
Rupees in Lacs 

 Name of the Related Nature of Transaction Transaction Maximum Year-end Amount 
Party (Relation)  Value Balance balance (+) written-off 

    Receivable / returned 
    (-) Payable back 

Sri KPR Infra & Sale of Pipes Nil Nil Nil Nil 
Projects Ltd (A 100%      

Subsidiary)      

Sri KPR Infra & Advance Given 168.39 2036.85 2036.85 Nil 
Projects Ltd (A 100%      

Subsidiary)      

Sri. N. Srinath Reddy Director’s Nil - Nil Nil 
 remuneration     

Smt.N.Vinitha Rent Nil - Nil Nil 
(Director)      

 

 
VIII.  Segment Particulars 

Rupees in Lacs 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
The manufacturing activity of Asbestos Cement Pressure Pipes has been discontinued and the plant 
and machinery sold. The company continues to hold some of the stocks and the same will be sold in 
the subsequent year. The operational results relating to the same are not material and hence EPS of 
discontinued operations is not determined separately. The EPS relating to the said division is 
mentioned hereinabove as part of segment reporting. The operations shall be deemed to be fully 
discontinued upon sale of the remaining stocks. 

 

IX. Previous year’s figures are regrouped and reclassified wherever considered necessary to conform 

with the current year grouping / classifications. This includes the reclassification necessitated by 

conversion into Ind AS and amalgamation of the subsidiaries. 

X. The Financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees which is also the functional and presentation 

currency of the company, and all amounts are rounded off to nearest rupee. 

 

Particulars Current Year Previous Year 

Nature of the Segment Wind Power Pipes Wind 
Power 

Pipes 

Revenues 351.30 245.63 287.14 210.38 

Identifiable Operating Expenses 
a. Maintenance and Other 

Expenses 
b. Interest 
c. Depreciation 

 
47.46 

 
176.45 

 
56.70 

 
206.61 

 
110.98 

3.87 - 
110.98 

- 
23.20 

Segment Operating Income 192.86 65.31 119.45 -19.43 

Segment Assets 1491.22 6924.81 1542.20 6615.02 

Segment Liabilities NIL 452.59 Nil 425.54 

 

   

     

     

     

     

     

     

 



Note2 : Property Plant And Equipment

SI.No.

1 Land

PARTICULARS

2 Office Equipment

3 Vehicles

4 Factiry Building

5 Non - Factory Building

6 Misc.Fixed Assets

7 Pollution Control Equipment

8 Wind Mills (See Note below)

Tota

Asa

01.04.2023

2,863.07

26.12

24.04

454.64

24.03

67.65

60.80

2,528.39

6,048.74

GROSS BLOCK

Additions

SRI KPR INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Year ended March 31 2024

Notes Forming Financial Statements

Deletions

454.64

67.65

60.8C

583.09

Asa

31.03.2024

2,863.07

26.12

24.04

24.03

2,528.39

5,465.65

Asa

01.04.2023

24.85

12.45

341.47

23.81

64.27

60.65

986.19

1,513.68

DEPRECIATION

Disposals

341.47

64.27

60.65

466.39

Rupees in lakhs

NET BLOCK

Forthe Asa Asa

Period 31.03.2024 31.03.2024

3.86

110.99

114.85

24.85

16.31

23.81

1,097.17

1,162.14

2,863.07

1.27

7.73

0.00

0.22

0.00

0.00

1,431.22

4,303.50

Asa

31.3.2023

2,863.07

1.27

11.59

113.17

0.22

3.38

0.15

1,542.21

4,535.06

A 2 MW capacity, wind electric generator situated at Chandgarh Wid Park, Devas District Madhya Pradesh has been damaged during the year ended March 31,2024. The Board of Directors has passeda

Note: resolution on May 20, 2024 to claim from theO & M Contractor, who is also the original equipment manufacturer, an amount ofRs.25.98 Crores towards replacement of the equipment witha new one

and Rs.6.91 Crores towards generation loss. Pending outcome ofthe claim no provision is made in the books towards loss on account of damage ofthecapital asset. The carrying cost of this equipment

is Rs.9.03 Crores as at March 31,2024.

 
 

 
Note 2 : Property Plant And Equipment 

SRI KPR INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

Year ended March 31 2024 

Notes Forming Financial Statements 

 
 
 

 
Rupees in lakhs 

 
Sl.No. 

 
PARTICULARS 

GROSS BLOCK DEPRECIATION NET BLOCK 

As at 
01.04.2023 

Additions Deletions As at 
31.03.2024 

As at 
01.04.2023 

 
Disposals 

For the 
Period 

As at 
31.03.2024 

As at 
31.03.2024 

As at 
31.3.2023 

 
1 

 
Land 

 
2,863.07 

   
2,863.07 

    
- 
 

2,863.07 
 

2,863.07 

2 Office Equipment 26.12 
 

26.12 24.85 
  

24.85 1.27 1.27 

3 Vehicles 24.04 
 

24.04 12.45 
 

3.86 16.31 7.73 11.59 

4 Factiry Building 454.64 454.64 0.00 341.47 341.47 - - 0.00 113.17 

5 Non - Factory Building 24.03 
 

24.03 23.81 
  

23.81 0.22 0.22 

 
6 

 
Misc.Fixed Assets 

 
67.65 

 
67.65 

 
0.00 

 
64.27 

 
64.27 

 
- 

 
- 

 
0.00 

 
3.38 

7 Pollution Control Equipment 60.80 60.80 0.00 60.65 60.65 
 

- 0.00 0.15 

8 Wind Mills (See Note below) 2,528.39 
 

2,528.39 986.18 
 

110.99 1,097.17 1,431.22 1,542.21 

 Total 6,048.74  583.09 5,465.65 1,513.68 466.39 114.85 1,162.14 4,303.50 4,535.06 

 

 
Note: 

A 2 MW capacity, wind electric generator situated at Chandgarh Wid Park, Devas District Madhya Pradesh has been damaged during the year ended March 31, 2024. The Board of Directors has passed a 

resolution on May 20, 2024 to claim from the O & M Contractor, who is also the original equipment manufacturer, an amount of Rs.25.98 Crores towards replacement of the equipment with a new one 

and Rs.6.91 Crores towards generation loss. Pending outcome of the claim no provision is made in the books towards loss on account of damage of the capital asset. The carrying cost of this equipment 

is Rs.9.03 Crores as at March 31, 2024. 



Sri KPR Industries Limited Notes forming part of financial statements

Particulars

Note 3:Investments

Quoted

8500 equity shares of Rs.2 each in Balaji Amines Limited

(Market value is Rs.173.85 Lakh Rupees; PY 164.41 Lakh

Rupees) Of these 8500 shares, 4500 shares have been

given on stock lending basis to 100% subsidiary Sri KPR

Infra& Projects Limited and given as margin money for

trading purposes. The shares are held in DMAT account

held in the name ofthesaid subsidiary.

Unquoted

35,00,000 equity shares of Rs.10/ each in Sri KPR Infra&

Projects Limited (100% subsidiary)

Government securities

Indira Vikas Patra& National Saving Certificates

Total

Note 4:Loans

Unsecured loan to Sri KPR Infra& Projects Limited

(100% subsidiary)

Total

Note 5: Other financial assets

Deposits

Total

Note 6: Inventories

[As verified, valued and certified by the Management]

Work-in-Process& Finished goods

Traded Securities

Total

Note 7: Investments

Investment in Mutual Funds& Others

Note 8:Trade receivables (Also refer Aging Schedule)

(a) Trade Receivables considered good - Secured;

(b) Trade Receivables considered good - Unsecured;

(c) Trade Receivables which have significant increase in

Credit Risk; and

(d) Trade Receivables - credit impaired.]

Note 9: Cash and cash equivalents

Cash in hand

In Current Accounts

Note 10:Other current assets

Income Tax and TDS

Others

Total

Total

Total

Total

Rupees in lakhs

As at 31st March, As at31st March,

2024 2023

0.18

350.00

0.26

350.43

2,036.85

2,036.85

48.08

48.08

49.48

1.34

50.82

1,146.91

1,146.91

117.49

117.49

1.84

236.63

238.47

62.04

1.40

63.44

0.18

350.00

0.26

350.43

1,868.46

1,868.46

46.80

46.80

105.33

105.33

833.33

833.33

304.99

304.99

1.27

23.35

24.62

57.04

31.15

88.19

Sri KPR Industries Limited Notes forming part of financial statements 

 
Rupees in lakhs 

Particulars 
As at 31st March, 

2024 
As at 31st March, 

2023 

Note 3: Investments 

Quoted 

8500 equity shares of Rs.2 each in Balaji Amines Limited 

(Market value is Rs.173.85 Lakh Rupees; PY 164.41 Lakh 

Rupees) Of these 8500 shares, 4500 shares have been 

given on stock lending basis to 100% subsidiary Sri KPR 

Infra & Projects Limited and given as margin money for 

trading purposes. The shares are held in DMAT account 

held in the name of the said subsidiary. 

 

 
0.18 

 

 
0.18 

Unquoted 

35,00,000 equity shares of Rs.10/ each in Sri KPR Infra & 

Projects Limited (100% subsidiary) 

Government securities 
Indira Vikas Patra & National Saving Certificates 

 
350.00 

 

 
0.26 

 
350.00 

 

 
0.26 

Total 350.43 350.43 

Note 4: Loans 
Unsecured loan to Sri KPR Infra & Projects Limited 
(100% subsidiary) 

 
2,036.85 

 
1,868.46 

 
Note 5: Other financial assets 

Deposits 

Total 
 

 
Total 

2,036.85 1,868.46 

 
48.08 

 
46.80 

48.08 46.80 

Note 6: Inventories 

[As verified, valued and certified by the Management] 

Work-in-Process & Finished goods 
Traded Securities 

 

 
49.48 

 

 
105.33 

1.34 - 

Total 50.82 105.33 

Note 7: Investments 
Investment in Mutual Funds & Others 

 
1,146.91 

 
833.33 

Total 1,146.91 833.33 

Note 8: Trade receivables (Also refer Aging Schedule) 
(a) Trade Receivables considered good - Secured; 

(b) Trade Receivables considered good - Unsecured; 

(c) Trade Receivables which have significant increase in 

Credit Risk; and 

(d) Trade Receivables - credit impaired.] 

 

 
117.49 

 

 
- 

 

 
304.99 

Total 117.49 304.99 

Note 9: Cash and cash equivalents 
Cash in hand 

In Current Accounts 

 
 

 
Total 

 
1.84 

 
1.27 

236.63 23.35 

238.47 24.62 

Note 10: Other current assets   

Income Tax and TDS 62.04 57.04 
Others 1.40 31.15 

Total 63.44 88.19 



Sri KPR Industries Limited Notes forming part of financial statements

Note 11:Equity share capital

a. Authorised

2,10,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each.

b. Issued, subscribed& paid up

2,01,45,695 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each fully paid up

(Ref Note 11 - Changes in Equity)

c. Par value of shares

d. Number ofshares outstanding at beginning of the year

Changes during the year

Number ofshares outstanding at end of the year

e. Restriction on disbursement of Dividend - Nil

f. Particulars of promoter holding

SI. No. Name oftheShareholder

1. N.Kishan Reddy

2. G.Raja Reddy

3. N.Vijaya

4. N.Vineel Reddy

5. N.Vinitha

6. N.Srinath Reddy

7. G Sunitha

8. N.VineeIa

9. N.Deepthi

10. N.Saritha

11. N.Rajeshwar Reddy

12. G Hemanth Reddy

13. G Madhumati Devi

h. The company hasonly one class of shares i.e. Equity Shares.

Note 13:Borrowings

Deffered Sales Tax

NOTE 14: Defferred tax liabilities/ assets

Beginning of the year

Tota

Increase/ (Decrease) in Deferred Tax liability on account of

timing difference originating during the year

Net deferred tax liability as on 31/03/2023

Note 15:Trade payables (Also refer Aging Schedule)

(A) Total outstanding dues ofmicro enterprise and small

enterprise and

(B) Total outstanding dues creditors other than of micro

enterprise and small enterprise

Note 16: Other current liabilities

Others

Total

Total

2,100.00

2,100.00

2,014.57

2,014.57

zo/-

20,145,695

20,145,695

As at 31.03.2024

No of shares %

1958785 9.72

1483802 7.37

1733085 8.60

1899654 12.96

1699062 8.43

803622 3.99

675881 3.35

711300 3.53

224587 1.11

200 1.59

53828 0.27

1038 0.01

203.03

39.69

242.72

53.58

53.58

109.84

109.84

Rupees in lakhs

2,100.00

2,100.00

2,014.57

2,014.57

10/-

20,145,695

20,145,695

As at 31.03.2023

No of shares %

1958785 9.72

1483802 7.37

1733085 8.60

1899654 9.43

1699062 8.43

803622 3.99

682763 3.39

711300 3.53

711300 3.53

319867 1.59

53828 0.27

153130 0.76

93256 0.46

10.84

10.84

207.18

(4.15)

203.03

76.09

76.09

120.88

120.88

Sri KPR Industries Limited Notes forming part of financial statements 

 
Rupees in lakhs 

Note 11: Equity share capital   

a. Authorised   

2,10,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each. 2,100.00 2,100.00 
 2,100.00 2,100.00 

b. Issued, subscribed & paid up   

2,01,45,695 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each fully paid up 2,014.57 2,014.57 

(Ref Note 11 - Changes in Equity) 2,014.57 2,014.57 

c. Par value of shares 10/- 10/- 

d. Number of shares outstanding at beginning of the year 20,145,695 20,145,695 

Changes during the year - - 

Number of shares outstanding at end of the year 20,145,695 20,145,695 

e. Restriction on disbursement of Dividend - Nil 

 
f. Particulars of promoter holding   

Sl. No. Name of the Shareholder 
As at 31.03.2024 As at 31.03.2023 

No of shares % No of shares % 

1. N.Kishan Reddy 1958785 9.72 1958785 9.72 

2. G.Raja Reddy 1483802 7.37 1483802 7.37 

3. N.Vijaya 1733085 8.60 1733085 8.60 

4. N.Vineel Reddy 1899654 12.96 1899654 9.43 

5. N.Vinitha 1699062 8.43 1699062 8.43 

6. N.Srinath Reddy 803622 3.99 803622 3.99 

7. G Sunitha 675881 3.35 682763 3.39 

8. N.Vineela 711300 3.53 711300 3.53 

9. N.Deepthi 224587 1.11 711300 3.53 

10. N.Saritha 200 1.59 319867 1.59 

11. N.Rajeshwar Reddy 53828 0.27 53828 0.27 

12. G Hemanth Reddy 1038 0.01 153130 0.76 

13. G Madhumati Devi  93256 0.46 
 

h. The company has only one class of shares i.e. Equity Shares. 

Note 13: Borrowings 
Deffered Sales Tax 

 

 
Total 

 
- 

 
10.84 

- 10.84 

NOTE 14 : Defferred tax liabilities / assets   

Beginning of the year 203.03 207.18 

Increase / (Decrease) in Deferred Tax liability on account of 
  

timing difference originating during the year 39.69 (4.15) 

Net deferred tax liability as on 31/03/2023 242.72 203.03 
   

Note 15: Trade payables (Also refer Aging Schedule) 

(A) Total outstanding dues of micro enterprise and small 

enterprise and 

(B) Total outstanding dues creditors other than of micro 
enterprise and small enterprise 

 
 
 

 
53.58 

 
 
 

 
76.09 

Total 53.58 76.09 

Note 16 : Other current liabilities 
Others 

 
109.84 

 
120.88 

Total 109.84 120.88 



Particulars

SRI KPR INDUSTRIES LIMITEDNOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 17:Revenue From Operations

Sale of asbestos cement pressure pipes

Less: GST

Net sales

Sale of wind electric power

Total

Note 18:Other Income

Dividend

Interest

Profit on sale of assets

Sale of scrape

Profit on sale of shares/ Mutual funds

Credits written back

LICmaturity

Generation Based Incentives from IREDA.

Total

Note 19:Changes in Inventories of Finished Goods&

Work in Process

(a) Opening Stock

Finished Goods& Work in Progress

(b) Closing Stock

Finished Goods& Work in Progress

Difference of (b)and (a) I n c r e a s e (+)/ Decrease (-)

Note 20:Other manufacturing expenses

Repairs& Maintenance - Plant& Machinery

Repairs& Maintenance - Building& Others

Power& Fuel

Other expenses

Total

Note 21:Employee benefits

Salaries, wages and bonus

Contribution to Provident Fund and other Funds

Gratuity

Staff welfare expenses

Professional tax

Total

Particulars

Note 22:Other Expenses

Rent

Auditors' remuneration

Insurance

Directors' remuneration

Windmill expenses

Other expenses

Total

Notes1 to 22 form integral part of financial statements

As per our report of even date

For A.M. REDDY& D.R. REDDY

Chartered Accountants

FRN: 0090685

Sd/-

R.Rama Ravi Shankar Reddy

Proprietor

ICAI Membership No. 217160

UDIN: 24217160BKFDWO5852

Date: May 20,2024

Place: Hyderabad

Rupees inlakhs

Forthe year ended Fortheyear ended

March 31,2024 March 31,2023

0.50

0.09

0.41

216.45

216.86

0.64

26.92

8.47

113.51

95.68

134.85

380.07

105.33

49.48

(55.85

0.74

13.59

0.54

14.87

25.74

3.47

0.38

0.25

29.84

29.18

14.48

14.71

287.14

301.85

1.11

2.32

20.85

125.14

46.25

195.67

200.21

105.33

(94.87

1.06

11.52

1.76

14.35

24.21

2.42

0.62

1.85

0.25

29.35

Rupees inlakhs

Forthe year ended Fortheyear ended

March 31,2024 March 31,2023

3.35

3.50

11.13

47.46

57.91

123.35

Sd/-

N. Kishan Reddy

Managing Director

Din: 00038966

Sd/-

3.19

3.50

16.43

9.00

56.70

35.90

124.72

For and on behalf of the Board Directors

N. Sidha Reddy

CFO

Place. Hyderabad.

Sd/-

N. Srinath Reddy

Whole Time Director

Din: 00052862

Sd/-

Reena Jejani

Company Secretary

Date.20.05.2024

SRI KPR INDUSTRIES LIMITEDNOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
 

 
Rupees in lakhs 

 
Particulars 

For the year ended 

March 31, 2024 

For the year ended 

March 31, 2023 

Note 17: Revenue From Operations 

Sale of asbestos cement pressure pipes 

Less: GST 
Net sales 

Sale of wind electric power 

 
0.50 

 
29.18 

0.09 14.48 
0.41 14.71 

216.45 287.14 

Total 216.86 301.85 

Note 18: Other Income   

Dividend 0.64 1.11 

Interest 26.92 2.32 

Profit on sale of assets - 20.85 

Sale of scrape 8.47  

Profit on sale of shares / Mutual funds 113.51 - 

Credits written back - 125.14 

LIC maturity 95.68 46.25 
Generation Based Incentives from IREDA. 134.85 - 

Total 380.07 195.67 

Note 19:  Changes in Inventories of Finished Goods & 

Work in Process 

(a) Opening Stock 

Finished Goods & Work in Progress 

(b) Closing Stock 

Finished Goods & Work in Progress 

 
 

 
105.33 

 
 

 
200.21 

 
49.48 

 
105.33 

Difference of (b) and (a) I n c r e a s e  (+) / Decrease (-) (55.85) (94.87) 

Note 20: Other manufacturing expenses 

Repairs & Maintenance - Plant & Machinery 

Repairs & Maintenance - Building & Others 

Power & Fuel 

Other expenses 
Total 

 
- 

 
- 

0.74 1.06 

13.59 11.52 
0.54 1.76 

14.87 14.35 

Note 21: Employee benefits   

Salaries, wages and bonus 25.74 24.21 

Contribution to Provident Fund and other Funds 3.47 2.42 

Gratuity 0.38 0.62 

Staff welfare expenses - 1.85 
Professional tax 0.25 0.25 

Total 29.84 29.35 

 
Rupees in lakhs 

 
Particulars 

For the year ended 

March 31, 2024 

For the year ended 

March 31, 2023 

 
Note 22: Other Expenses 

  

Rent 3.35 3.19 

Auditors’ remuneration 3.50 3.50 

Insurance 11.13 16.43 

Directors’ remuneration - 9.00 

Windmill expenses 47.46 56.70 
Other expenses 57.91 35.90 

Total 123.35 124.72 

Notes 1 to 22 form integral part of financial statements 

  As per our report of even date                                        For and on behalf of the Board Directors 

   For A.M. REDDY & D.R. REDDY 
   Chartered Accountants 
   FRN: 009068S 
    Sd/-                                          Sd/-                         Sd/- 
   R. Rama Ravi Shankar Reddy                        N. Kishan Reddy  N. Srinath Reddy 
   Proprietor                               Managing Director   Whole Time Director  
   ICAI Membership No. 217160            Din: 00038966    Din: 00052862 
   UDIN: 24217160BKFDWO5852        
    Date: May 20, 2024             Sd/-            Sd/- 
   Place: Hyderabad                                                                           

  N. Sidha Reddy    Reena Jejani 
                            CFO     Company Secretary 
            Place. Hyderabad.                    Date.20.05.2024 



NOTES fiORMtNG PAINT OfifiINANCIAL NATEMENTS

(ilc«rre•‹regeni•gperioa-ve•re•dedv«r‹^u,zox

Restated balance at the beginning of

Any other change (tobe specified)

previous reposing period

period

117.92 2,848.31

SRI KPR INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Note 11: Statement of Changes in Equity 

 
A. Equity Share Capital 

(1) Current reporting period - Year ended March 31, 2024 Rupees in lakhs 

 
Balance at the beginning of the current 

reporting period 

 
Changes in Equity 

Share Capital due to 

prior period errors 

Restated balance at 

the beginning of the 

current reporting 

period 

Changes in equity 

share capital 

during the current 

year 

Balance at the 

end of the 

current 

reporting 

period 

2,014.57 - - - 2,014.57 

 
(2) Previous reporting period - Year ended March 31, 2023 Rupees in lakhs 

 
Balance at the beginning of the previous 

reporting period 

 
Changes in Equity 

Share Capital due to 

prior period errors 

Restated balance at the 

beginning of the 

previous reporting 

period 

Changes in equity 

share capital 

during the 

previous year 

Balance at the 

end of the 

previous 

reporting period 

 
2,014.57 

 
- 

 
- 

 
- 

 
2,014.57 

 

Note 12: Other Equity 

(1) Current reporting period - Year ended March 31, 2024 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
(2) Previous reporting period - Year ended March 31, 2023 

 
Rupees in lakhs 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Rupees in lakhs 

Reserves and Surplus 

 
 

Share application 

money pending 

allotment 

 
Equity component of 

compound financial 

instruments 

 

 
Capital Reserve 

 

 
Securities 

Premium 

 

 
State Subsidy 

 

 
General Reserve 

 

 
Retained Earnings 

Debt 

instruments 

through Other 

Comprehensive 

Income 

Equity 

Instruments 

through Other 

Comprehensive 

Income 

 
Effective portion 

of Cash Flow 

Hedges 

 

 
Revaluation Surplus 

Exchange 

differences on 

translating the 

financial statements 

of a foreign 

operation 

Other items of 

Other 

Comprehensive 

Income (specify 

nature) 

Money 

received 

against share 

warrants 

 

 
Total 

Balance at the beginning of the 
previous reporting period 

 
- 

 
- 

   
47.02 

 
117.92 

 
2,614.38 

 
- 

 
- 

 
- 

 
2,848.31 

 
- 

 
- 

 
- 

5,627.63 

Changes in accounting policy or prior 
period errors 

 
- 

 
- 

 
- 

 
- 

 
- 

   
- 

 
- 

 
- 

 
- 

 
- 

 
- 

 
- 

- 

Restated balance at the beginning of 
the previous reporting period 

 
- 

 
- 

 
- 

     
- 

 
- 

 
- 

 
- 

 
- 

 
- 

 
- 

- 

Total Comprehensive Income for the 
previous year 

 
- 

 
- 

 
- 

     
- 

 
- 

 
- 

 
- 

 
- 

 
- 

 
- 

- 

Dividends - - -     - - - - - - - - 

Transfer to retained earnings - - -    89.18 - - - - - - - 89.18 

Any other change (to be specified) - - -     - - - - - - - - 

Balance at the end of the previous 
reporting period 

 
- 

 
- 

 
- 

  
47.02 

 
117.92 

 
2,703.56 

 
- 

 
- 

 
- 

 
- 

 
- 

 
- 

 
- 

5,716.81 

Reserves and Surplus 

 

 
Particulars 

 
Share application 

money pending 

allotment 

 
Equity component of 

compound financial 

instruments 

 

 
Capital Reserve 

 

 
Securities 

Premium 

 

 
State Subsidy 

 

 
General Reserve 

 

 
Retained Earnings 

Debt 

instruments 

through Other 

Comprehensive 

Income 

Equity 

Instruments 

through Other 

Comprehensive 

Income 

 
Effective portion 

of Cash Flow 

Hedges 

 

 
Revaluation Surplus 

Exchange 

differences on 

translating the 

financial statements 

of a foreign 

operation 

Other items of 

Other 

Comprehensive 

Income (specify 

nature) 

Money 

received 

against share 

warrants 

 

 
Total 

Balance at the beginning of the current 
reporting period 

 
- 

 
- 

   
47.02 

 
117.92 

 
2,703.56 

 
- 

 
- 

 
- 

 
2,848.31 

 
- 

 
- 

 
- 

 
5,716.81 

Changes in accounting policy or prior 
period errors 

 
- 

 
- 

 
- 

     
- 

 
- 

 
- 

 
- 

 
- 

 
- 

 
- 

- 

Restated balance at the beginning of 
the current reporting period 

 
- 

 
- 

 
- 

     
- 

 
- 

 
- 

 
- 

 
- 

 
- 

 
- 

- 

Total Comprehensive Income for the 
current year 

 
- 

 
- 

 
- 

     
- 

 
- 

 
- 

 
- 

 
- 

 
- 

 
- 

- 

Dividends - - -     - - - - - - - - 

Transfer to retained earnings - - -    172.01 - - - - - - - 172 

Any other change (to be specified) - - -     - - - - - - - - 

Balance at the end of the current 
reporting period 

 
- 

 
- 

 
- 

 
47.02 117.92 2875.56 

 
0.00 

 
0.00 

 
0.00 

2848.31 
 

0.00 
 

0.00 
 

0.00 
 

5888.81 

 



A. Aging Schedule of Receivables

Particulars

(i) Undisputed Trade
receivables
considered good

(ii) Undisputed Trade
Receivables

-which have significant

increase in credit risk

(in) Undisputed Trade
Receivables -credit impaired

(iv) Disputed Trade
Receivables-considered good

(v)Disputed Trade
Receivables

-which have significant

increase in credit risk

(vi) Disputed Trade
Receivables
—credit impaired

Sri KPR Industries Limited

Yearended March3 1, 2024.

Uutstanfiing tor tollowing periocis mom true
date ofpayment.

Less than6 6 months
months -lyear

117.50

B. Trade Payables aging schedule

Particulars

(i) MSME

(ii)Others

(iii) Disputed

dues -MSME

(iv)Disputed

dues- Others

1—2Years 2—3 years
Morethan

Outstanding forfollowing periods from due date ofpayment

Lessthan1

Year

53.58

1-2years 2-3 years
Morethan

3 years

3
years

Rs in Lakh*

Total

117.50

Total

53.58

 
 

 
A. Aging Schedule of Receivables 

Sri KPR Industries Limited 

Year ended March 31, 2024. 

 

 
Particulars 

Outstanding for following periods from due 
date of payment. Rs in Lakhs 

Less than 6 
months 

6 months 
-1year 1-2 Years 2-3 years 

More than 
3 

years 
Total 

(i) Undisputed Trade 
receivables - 
considered good 

117.50 -    117.50 

(ii) Undisputed Trade 
Receivables 
-which have significant 
increase in credit risk 

-- -- -- - - - 

(iii) Undisputed Trade 
Receivables -credit impaired - - - -   

(iv) Disputed Trade 
Receivables-considered good - - - -   

(v) Disputed Trade 
Receivables 
-which have significant 
increase in credit risk 

 
- 

 
- 

 
- 

 
- 

  

(vi) Disputed Trade 
Receivables 
-credit impaired 

- - - - - - 

 
B. Trade Payables aging schedule 

 

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment 

Particulars 
Less than 1 

Year 
1-2 years 2-3 years 

More than 
3 years 

Total 

(i) MSME  - - - - 

(ii)Others 53.58    53.58 

(iii) Disputed 
dues –MSME 

- - - - - 

(iv)Disputed 
dues- Others 

- - - - - 



(A)Accounting Ratios

Ratio

Current Ratio,

Formula

CURRENT YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR

Rupees inlakhs

Numeratr Denominatc Ratic Numeratc Denominator Ratic

Current Assets/ 1617.15

Current Liabilities

Debt-Equity Ratio
Long Term Debt/ N. A

Debt Service

Coverage Ratio

Return on Equity

Ratio

Inventory

ratio

Shareholders'

Equity

Earnings

Available

for debt

service/

(Interest+

Instalments)

PAT/Equity

Shareholders

Funds

turnover
Cost ofGoods

Sold/ Average

Inventory

Trade Receivables

turnover ratio.

Trade payables

turnover ratio,

Total Sales/

Average Trade

Receivables

Total Purchases/

Average Trade

Payables

Net capital turnover Sales/ Capital

ratio Employed

Netprofit ratio.

Return on Capital

employed

NetProfit (PAT)/

Sales

EBIT/Capital

Employed

N. A

209.88 7.7 1355.19

N. A N. A

N. A N. A

N. A

N. A

172.01 7903.37 0.02 89.17

N. A N. A N. A

N.A N. A N.A

N.A N.A N.A

N. A

596.93 7903.37 0.07 301.85

172.01 596.93 0.29 89.17

258.17 7903.37 0.03 100.03

Varianc Remarks

e

%

211.98 6.29 -22.42 N. A

N. A N. As N. A N. A

N. A N. As N. A N. A

7731.37 0.01 -100.00 Note1

N. A N. As N. A Note2

N.A N. A N.A N.A N. A

N.A N. A N.A N.A N. A

7731.37 0.04 -75.00 Note3

497.52 0.17 -70.00 Note1

7731.37 0.01 -200.00 Note1

Notes:

1. The variance is on account ofthe increase in profits.

2. The companydidnotmanufacture any pipes during theyear and is selling the pipes manufactured

earlier, as the pipes division operations are discontinued. Hence this ratio is not computed.

The variance is on account of increase in other income which is included in the numerator inthe

ratio.

(A) Accounting Ratios  
Rupees in lakhs 

  CURRENT YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR Varianc 

e 

Remarks 

Ratio Formula Numerato 

r 

Denominato 

r 

Ratio Numerato 

r 

Denominator Ratio %  

Current Ratio, 
Current Assets / 

Current Liabilities 

1617.15 209.88 7.7 1355.19 211.98 6.29 -22.42 N. A 

Debt-Equity Ratio 
Long Term Debt / 

Shareholders’ 

Equity 

N. A N. A N. A N. A N. A N. A N. A N. A 

Debt Service 

Coverage Ratio 

Earnings 

Available 

for debt 

service/ 

(Interest + 

Instalments) 

N. A N. A N. A N. A N. A N. A N. A N. A 

Return on Equity 

Ratio 
PAT/Equity 

Shareholders 

Funds 

172.01 7903.37 0.02 89.17 7731.37 0.01 -100.00 Note 1 

Inventory turnover 

ratio 
Cost of Goods 

Sold/ Average 

Inventory 

N. A N. A N. A N. A N. A N. A N. A Note 2 

Trade Receivables 

turnover ratio. 

Total Sales/ 

Average Trade 

Receivables 

N. A N. A N. A N. A N. A N. A N. A N. A 

Trade payables 

turnover ratio, 

Total Purchases/ 

Average Trade 

Payables 

N. A N. A N. A N. A N. A N. A N. A N. A 

Net capital turnover 

ratio 

Sales / Capital 

Employed 
596.93 7903.37 0.07 301.85 7731.37 0.04 -75.00 Note 3 

Net profit ratio. Net Profit (PAT)/ 

Sales 172.01 596.93 0.29 89.17 497.52 0.17 -70.00 Note 1 

Return on Capital 

employed 

EBIT/Capital 

Employed 258.17 7903.37 0.03 100.03 7731.37 0.01 -200.00 Note 1 

Notes: 
1. The variance is on account of the increase in profits. 

2. The company did not manufacture any pipes during the year and is selling the pipes manufactured 
earlier, as the pipes division operations are discontinued. Hence this ratio is not computed. 

The variance is on account of increase in other income which is included in the numerator in the 
ratio. 



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

TotheMembers ofSri KPR Industries Limited

Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Sri KPR Industries Limited [hereinafter

referred to as the ‘Holding Company”] and its 100% subsidiary Sri KPR Infra& Projects Limited (including its

100% subsidiary Sri Pavan Energy Private Limited) [Holding Company, thesubsidiary and its subsidiary together

referred to as “the Group”], which comprise the consolidated Balance Sheet as at March 31,2024, and the

consolidated statement of Profit and Loss, the Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity and the

consolidated cash flows Statement forthe year then ended, and notes to the consolidated financial statements,

includinga summary ofsignificant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred

to as “the consolidated financial statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid

consolidated financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 in the manner so

required and givea true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India,

of the consolidated state of affairs of the Group, as at March 31,2024, of consolidated profit, consolidated

changes in equity and its consolidated cash flows forthe year then ended.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of

the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor's

Responsibilitiesfor the Audit ofthe Consolidated FinancialStatements section of our report. We are independent

ofthe Group, its associates and jointly controlled entities in accordance with the ethical requirements that are

relevant to our audit of the consolidated financial statements in India in terms ofthe Code ofEthics issued by

ICAI and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, and we have fulfilled our other ethical

responsibilities in accordance with these requirements. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is

sufficient and appropriate to providea basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were ofmost significance in our audit

of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of

the consolidated financial statements asa whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not providea

separate opinion on these matters. During the course of our audit, we have not identified any key audit matters

that require specific mention in this section of our report.

 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 

To the Members of Sri KPR Industries Limited 

Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements 

 

Opinion  

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Sri KPR Industries Limited [hereinafter 

referred to as the ‘Holding Company”] and its 100% subsidiary Sri KPR Infra & Projects Limited  (including its 

100% subsidiary Sri Pavan Energy Private Limited) [Holding Company, the subsidiary and its subsidiary together 

referred to as “the Group”], which comprise the consolidated Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2024, and the 

consolidated statement of Profit and Loss, the Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity and the 

consolidated cash flows Statement for the year then ended, and notes to the consolidated financial statements, 

including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred 

to as “the consolidated financial statements”).  

 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid 

consolidated financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 in the manner so 

required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, 

of the consolidated state of affairs of the Group, as at March 31, 2024, of consolidated profit, consolidated 

changes in equity and its consolidated cash flows for the year then ended.  

 

Basis for Opinion  

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of 

the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s 

Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent 

of the Group, its associates and jointly controlled entities in accordance with the ethical requirements that are 

relevant to our audit of the consolidated financial statements in India in terms of the Code of Ethics issued by 

ICAI and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, and we have fulfilled our other ethical 

responsibilities in accordance with these requirements. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is 

sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.  

 

Key Audit Matters  

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit 

of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of 

the consolidated financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a 

separate opinion on these matters. During the course of our audit, we have not identified any key audit matters 

that require specific mention in this section of our report. 

 



Information Other than the Consolidated Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other

information comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and Analysis, Board's Report

including Annexures to Board's Report, Business Responsibility Report, Corporate Governance and

Shareholder's Information, but does not include the consolidated financial statements and our auditor's report

thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not

express any form ofassurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other

information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the

consolidated financial statements, or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise

appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there isa material misstatement of this other

information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Consolidated Financial

Statements

The Holding Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation and presentation of these

consolidated financial statements in term ofthe requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) that givea

true and fair view ofthe consolidated financial position, consolidated financial performance and consolidated

cash flows of the Group including its associates and jointly controlled entities in accordance with the accounting

principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act.

The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group and of its associates and jointly

controlled entities are responsible for maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the

provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Group and forpreventing and detecting frauds and other

irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; makingjudgments and estimates that

are reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial

controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,

relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that givea true and fair view and are

free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, which have been used forthe purpose of

preparation of the consolidated financial statements by the Directors of the Holding Company, asaforesaid.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the respective Board of Directors of the companies included

in the Group and ofits associates and jointly controlled entities are responsible for assessing the ability of the

Group and of its associates and jointly controlled entities to continue asa going concern, disclosing, as

applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board

Information Other than the Consolidated Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon  

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other 

information comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and Analysis, Board’s Report 

including Annexures to Board’s Report, Business Responsibility Report, Corporate Governance and 

Shareholder’s Information, but does not include the consolidated financial statements and our auditor’s report 

thereon. 

 

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not 

express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.  

 

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other 

information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the 

consolidated financial statements, or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise 

appears to be materially misstated.  

 

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other 

information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard. 

 

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Consolidated Financial 

Statements  

The Holding Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation and presentation of these 

consolidated financial statements in term of the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) that give a 

true and fair view of the consolidated financial position, consolidated financial performance and consolidated 

cash flows of the Group including its associates and jointly controlled entities in accordance with the accounting 

principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. 

The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group and of its associates and jointly 

controlled entities are responsible for maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the 

provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Group and for preventing and detecting frauds and other 

irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that 

are reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial 

controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, 

relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are 

free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, which have been used for the purpose of 

preparation of the consolidated financial statements by the Directors of the Holding Company, as aforesaid.  

 

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the respective Board of Directors of the companies included 

in the Group and of its associates and jointly controlled entities are responsible for assessing the ability of the 

Group and of its associates and jointly controlled entities to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as 

applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board 



of Directors either intends to liquidate the Group ortocease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do

SO.

The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group and of its associates and jointly

controlled entities are responsible for overseeing the financial reporting process of the Group and of its

associates and jointly controlled entities.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements asa

whole arefree from material misstatement, whether due tofraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that

includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance isa high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit

conducted in accordance with SAs will always detecta material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can

arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably

be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial

statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional

scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

a. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether

due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit

evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to providea basis for our opinion. The risk of not detectinga

material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than forone resulting from error, as fraud may involve

collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

b. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that

are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also

responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company hasadequate internal financial controls

system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

c. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates

and related disclosures made bymanagement.

d. Conclude on the appropriateness of management's useofthegoing concern basis of accounting and, based

on the audit evidence obtained, whethera material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that

may cast significant doubt on the ability of the Group and its associates and jointly controlled entities to

continue asa going concern. If we conclude thata material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw

attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if

such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence

obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Group

and its associates and jointly controlled entities to cease to continue asa going concern.

of Directors either intends to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do 

so.  

 

The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group and of its associates and jointly 

controlled entities are responsible for overseeing the financial reporting process of the Group and of its 
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whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that 

includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit 

conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can 

arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably 

be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial 

statements. 

 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional 

scepticism throughout the audit. We also:  

 

a. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether 

due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit 

evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a 

material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve 

collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.  

 

b. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that 

are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also 

responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial controls 

system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.  

 

c. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates 

and related disclosures made by management.  
 

d. Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based 

on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that 

may cast significant doubt on the ability of the Group and its associates and jointly controlled entities to 

continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw 

attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if 

such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence 

obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Group 

and its associates and jointly controlled entities to cease to continue as a going concern.  



e. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content ofthe consolidated financial statements, including

the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the underlying transactions

and events ina manner that achieves fair presentation.

f. Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or business

activities within the Group and its associates and jointly controlled entities to express an opinion on the

consolidated financial statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of

the audit of the financial statements of such entities included in the consolidated financial statements of

which we are the independent auditors. For the other entities included in the consolidated financial

statements, which have been audited by other auditors, such other auditors remain responsible for the

direction, supervision and performance ofthe audits carried out by them. We remain solely responsible for

our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance ofthe Holding Company andsuch other entities included

in the consolidated financial statements of which we are the independent auditors regarding, among other

matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant

deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance witha statement that we have complied with relevant ethical

requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that

may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were

ofmost significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements ofthe current period and are therefore

the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes

public disclosure about the matter orwhen, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine thata matter should

not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be

expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report, to the extent applicable, that:

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which tothe best of our knowledge and

belief were necessary forthe purposes of our audit of the aforesaid consolidated financial statements.

b. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of the aforesaid

consolidated financial statements have been kept so far as it appears from our examination ofthose books

and the reports of the other auditors.

c. The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement ofProfit and Loss, the Consolidated Statement

ofChanges in Equity and the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement

 

e. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements, including 

the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the underlying transactions 

and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.  
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matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant 

deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.  

 

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical 

requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that 
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From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were 
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the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes 

public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should 

not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be 
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements  

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report, to the extent applicable, that:  

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and 

belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the aforesaid consolidated financial statements.  

b.  In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of the aforesaid 

consolidated financial statements have been kept so far as it appears from our examination of those books 

and the reports of the other auditors.  

c. The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss, the Consolidated Statement 

of Changes in Equity and the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement 



with the relevant books ofaccount maintained forthe purpose of preparation of the consolidated financial

statements.

d. In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards

specified under Section 133 of the Act.

e. On the basis of the written representations received from thedirectors of the Holding Company ason March

31,2024 taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Holding Company andthereports of the statutory

auditors of its subsidiary companies, associate companies and jointly controlled companies incorporated in

India, none of the directors of the Group companies, its associate companies and jointly controlled

companies incorporated in India is disqualified as on March 31,2024 from being appointed asa director in

terms ofSection 164(2) of the Act.

f. With respect to the adequacy of internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Group and the

operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in Annexure.

g. In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the

remuneration paid by the Holding Company andthesubsidiary company toits respective directors during

the year is in accordance with the provision of section 197 of the Act.

h. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the

Companies (Audit and Auditor's) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and

according to the explanations given to us:

(i) There are no impending litigations that havea significant impact on the financial position of the

group, either in the holding company oranyofits subsidiaries.

(ii) The Group, did not have any material foreseeable losses on long-term contracts including

derivative contracts.

(iii) There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and

Protection Fund by the Holding Company, and its subsidiary companies, associate companies and

jointlv controlled companies incorporated in India.

(iv) (a) The respective Managements of the Holding Company and its subsidiary company have

represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds (which are material either

individually or in the aggregate) have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed

funds or share premium or anv other sources or kind of funds) by the Holding Company or its

subsidiary company toorin any other person or entity, including foreign entity (“Intermediaries”),

with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall,

whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner

whatsoever by or on behalf of the Holding Company or its subsidiary company (“Ultimate

Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate

Beneficiaries;

(b) The respective Managements ofthe Holding Company and its subsidiary company have

represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds (which are material either

individually or in the aggregate) have been received by the Holding Company or its subsidiary

with the relevant books of account maintained for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated financial 

statements.  

d. In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards 

specified under Section 133 of the Act.  

e. On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Holding Company as on March 

31, 2024 taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Holding Company and the reports of the statutory 

auditors of its subsidiary companies, associate companies and jointly controlled companies incorporated in 

India, none of the directors of the Group companies, its associate companies and jointly controlled 

companies incorporated in India is disqualified as on March 31, 2024 from being appointed as a director in 

terms of Section 164(2) of the Act. 

f. With respect to the adequacy of internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Group and the 

operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in Annexure.  

g. In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the 

remuneration paid by the Holding Company and the subsidiary company to its respective directors during 

the year is in accordance with the provision of section 197 of the Act. 

h. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the 

Companies (Audit and Auditor’s) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and 

according to the explanations given to us:  

(i) There are no impending litigations that have a significant impact on the financial position of the 

group, either in the holding company or any of its subsidiaries. 

(ii) The Group, did not have any material foreseeable losses on long-term contracts including 

derivative contracts. 

(iii) There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and 

Protection Fund by the Holding Company, and its subsidiary companies, associate companies and 

jointly controlled companies incorporated in India. 

(iv) (a)  The respective Managements of the Holding Company and its subsidiary company have 

represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds (which are material either 

individually or in the aggregate) have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed 

funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Holding Company or its 

subsidiary company to or in any other person or entity, including foreign entity (“Intermediaries”), 

with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, 

whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner 

whatsoever by or on behalf of the Holding Company or its subsidiary company (“Ultimate 

Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate 

Beneficiaries;   

(b)   The respective Managements of the Holding Company and its subsidiary company have 

represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds (which are material either 

individually or in the aggregate) have been received by the Holding Company or its subsidiary 



company from any person or entity, including foreign entity (“Funding Parties”), with the

understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Holding Company or its

subsidiary company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities

identified in any manner whatsoever by oron behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”)

or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(v) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in the

circumstances performed by us, nothing has come toournotice that has caused us to believe that

the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as provided under (a) and (b) above,

contain any material misstatement

(vi) No dividends have been paid during the year.

(vii) As proviso to rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is applicable to the Holding

Company and subsidiary company only w.e.f. April 1, 2024, reporting under Rule 11(g) of

Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 is not applicable for the financial year ended March

31,2024.

As per our report of even date

For A.M REDDY& D.R. REDDY

Chartered Accountants

FRN: 009068S

Sd/-

R. Rama Ravi Shankar Reddy

Partner

ICAI Membership No.217160

Hyderabad. May 20,2024.

UDIN: 24217160BKFDWP1310
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understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Holding Company or its 

subsidiary company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities 

identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) 

or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; 

(v) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in the 

circumstances performed by us, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that 

the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as provided under (a) and (b) above, 

contain any material misstatement 
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(vii) As proviso to rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is applicable to the Holding 
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As per our report of even date 

For A.M REDDY & D.R. REDDY 

Chartered Accountants 

FRN: 009068S 

 
      Sd/- 

 
R. Rama Ravi Shankar Reddy 

Partner 

ICAI Membership No. 217160 

Hyderabad. May 20, 2024. 

UDIN: 24217160BKFDWP1310 
  



ANNEXURE TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT (Referred to in paragraph (f) under ‘Report on Other

Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of our report to the Members ofSri KPR Industries Limited, of

even date, on the Consolidated Financial Statements)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of Sub-section3 of Section

143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Sri KPR Industries Limited (“the

Company”) asofMarch 31,2024 in conjunction with our audit of the consolidated financial statements of the

Company fortheyear ended on that date.

Management*s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Board of Directors of the Company is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls

based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the

essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls

Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include

the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating

effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to respective

company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the

accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial

information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the

Company based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal

Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) issued by the Institute of Chartered

Accountants of India and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act,

2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note

require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable

assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and

maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy ofthe internal financial

controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls

over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial

reporting, assessing the risk thata material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating

effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on theauditor's

judgement, including the assessment ofthe risks of material misstatement ofthe financial statements, whether

due to fraud or error. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained, is sufficient and appropriate to

providea basis for our audit opinion on the internal financial controls system over financial reporting of the

Company.

ANNEXURE TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT (Referred to in paragraph (f) under ‘Report on Other 

Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of our report to the Members of Sri KPR Industries Limited, of 

even date, on the Consolidated Financial Statements)  
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We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Sri KPR Industries Limited (“the 

Company”) as of March 31, 2024 in conjunction with our audit of the consolidated financial statements of the 

Company for the year ended on that date.  
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essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls 
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effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to respective 

company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the 

accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial 

information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.  

 

Auditor’s Responsibility  

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the 

Company based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal 

Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) issued by the Institute of Chartered 

Accountants of India and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 

2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note 

require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable 

assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and 

maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects. 
 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial 

controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls 

over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial 

reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating 

effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s 

judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether 

due to fraud or error. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained, is sufficient and appropriate to 

provide a basis for our audit opinion on the internal financial controls system over financial reporting of the 

Company.  



Meaning ofInternal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting isa process designed to provide reasonable

assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements forexternal

purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.A company's internal financial control

over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records

that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the

company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation

of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and

expenditures of the company arebeing made only in accordance with authorisations of management and

directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of

unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could havea material effect on the

financial statements.

Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because ofthe inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility

of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may

occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial

reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may

become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or

procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the Company has,

in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and such internal

financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31,202, based on the internal

control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of

internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

As per our report of even date

For A.M REDDY& D.R. REDDY

Chartered Accountants

FRN: 009068S

Sd/-

R. Rama Ravi Shankar Reddy

Partner

ICAI Membership No.217160

Hyderabad. May 20,2024.

UDIN: 24217160BKFDWP1310

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting  

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable 

assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external 

purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal financial control 

over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records 

that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the 

company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation 

of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and 

expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and 

directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of 

unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the 

financial statements.  

Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting  

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility 

of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may 

occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial 

reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may 

become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or 

procedures may deteriorate.  

Opinion  

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the Company has, 

in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and such internal 

financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 202, based on the internal 

control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of 

internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 

issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. 

 

As per our report of even date 

For A.M REDDY & D.R. REDDY 

Chartered Accountants 

FRN: 009068S 

 

 

Sd/- 

R. Rama Ravi Shankar Reddy 

Partner 

ICAI Membership No. 217160 
Hyderabad. May 20, 2024. 

UDIN: 24217160BKFDWP1310 

 



SRIKPR INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Consolidated Balance Sheet as atMarch 31,2024

Particulars

ASSETS

1. Non - current assets

a. Property, Plant and Equipment

b. Capital Work in Progress

c. Investment Property

d. Goodwill

e. Other Intangible assets

f. Intangible assets under development

g. Biological Assets other than bearer plants

h. Financial Assets

(i) Investments

(ii) Trade Receivables

(iii) Loans

(iv) Other Financial Assets

i. Deferred tax assets (net)

j. Other non-current assets

2. Current assets

(a) Inventories

(b) Financial Assets

(i) Investments

(ii) Trade Receivables

(iii) Cash and cash equivalents

(iv) Bank balances other than (iii) above

(v) Loans

(vi) Others (to be specified)

(c) Current Tax Assets (Net)

(d) Other current assets

Total Assets

Significant Accounting Policies and Other Information

Notes1 to 24 form integral part of financial statements

As per our report of even date

For A.M REDDY& D.R.REDDY

Chartered Accountants

FRN: 0090685

Sd/-

R.Rama Ravi Shankar Reddy

Partner

ICAI Membership No.217160

UDIN 24217160BKFDWP1310

Date: May 20,2024

Place: Hyderabad

Note

No.

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

1

Rs in Lakhs

As at March 31,2024 As atMarch 31,2023

8383.64

0.44

48.08

400.72

2344.89

426.46

478.22

1042.77

13,125.22

9079.82

0.44

46.80

535.77

1478.88

969.93

186.71

495.28

12,793.63

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Sd/- Sd/-

N.Kishan Reddy N.Srinath Reddy

Managing Director Whole Time Director

DIN: 00038966 DIN: 00052862

Sd/- Sd/-

N Siddha Reddy Reena Jejani

CFO Company Secretary

M.No.A61595

Place: Hyderabad Date: 20.05.2024

Rs in Lakhs

Particulars
Note 
No.

As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023

 ASSETS
 1. Non - current assets

a. Property, Plant and Equipment 2 8383.64 9079.82
b. Capital Work in Progress
c. Investment Property
d. Goodwill
e. Other Intangible assets
f. Intangible assets under development
g. Biological Assets other than bearer plants
h. Financial Assets

(i)  Investments 3 0.44 0.44
(ii) Trade Receivables
(iii) Loans
(iv) Other Financial Assets 4 48.08 46.80

i. Deferred tax assets (net)
j. Other non-current assets

 2. Current assets 
(a) Inventories 5 400.72 535.77
(b) Financial Assets 

(i)  Investments 6 2344.89 1478.88
(ii) Trade Receivables 7 426.46 969.93
(iii) Cash and cash equivalents     8 478.22 186.71
(iv) Bank balances other than (iii) above
(v) Loans
(vi) Others (to be specified)

(c) Current Tax Assets (Net)
(d) Other current assets 9 1042.77 495.28

Total Assets 13,125.22 12,793.63
Significant Accounting Policies and Other Information 1
Notes 1 to 24 form integral part of financial statements

As per our report of even date
For A.M REDDY & D.R.REDDY For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants
FRN : 009068S Sd/- Sd/-
Sd/- N.Kishan Reddy N.Srinath Reddy
R.Rama Ravi Shankar Reddy Managing Director Whole Time Director
Partner DIN: 00038966 DIN: 00052862
ICAI Membership No. 217160 Sd/- Sd/-
UDIN 24217160BKFDWP1310 N Siddha Reddy Reena Jejani
Date : May 20, 2024       CFO  Company Secretary 
Place : Hyderabad M.No.A61595

Place: Hyderabad Date: 20.05.2024

SRI KPR INDUSTRIES LIMITED
Consolidated Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2024



Sri KPR Industries Limited

Consolidated Balance Sheet as atMarch 31,2024.

Particulars

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

EQUITY

(a) Equity Share capital

(b) Other Equity

LIABILITIES

1. Non -current liabilities

(a) Financial Liabilities

(i) Borrowings

(ii) Trade payables

(A) Total outstanding dues ofmicro enterprise

and small enterprise and

(B) Total outstanding dues creditors other than

of micro enterprise and small enterprise

(iii) Other financial liabilities (other than

those specified in item (b), to be specified)

(b) Provisions

(c) Deferred tax liabilities (Net)

(d) Other non-current liabilities

2. Current liabilities

(a) Financial Liabilities

(i) Borrowings

(ii) Trade payables

(A) Total outstanding dues ofmicro enterprise

and small enterprise and

(B) Total outstanding dues creditors other than

of micro enterprise and small enterprise

(iii) Other financial liabilities (other than

those specified in item (c)

(b) Other current liabilities

(c) Provisions

(d) Current Tax Liabilities (Net)

Total Equity and Liabilities

Significant Accounting Policies and Other Information

Notes1 to 24 form integral part of financial statements

As per our report of even date

For A.M REDDY& D.R.REDDY

Chartered Accountants

FRN: 0090685

Sd/-

R.Rama Ravi Shankar Reddy

Partner

ICAI Membership No.217160

UDIN 24217160BKFDWP1310

Date: May 20,2024

Place: Hyderabad

Note

No.

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

1

Rs in Lakhs

As at March 31,2024 As atMarch 31,2023

2014.57

9732.45

422.89

431.38

68.27

28168

173.98

13,125.22

2014.57

8944.43

72.34

561.17

373.99

140.05

628.39

58.69

12,793.63

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Sd/- Sd/-

N.Kishan Reddy N.Srinath Reddy

Managing Director Whole Time Director

DIN: 00038966 DIN: 00052862

Sd/- Sd/-

N Siddha Reddy Reena Jejani

CFO Company Secretary

M.No.A61595

Place: Hyderabad Date: 20.05.2024

Rs in Lakhs

Particulars
Note 
No.

As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
EQUITY

(a) Equity Share capital 10 2014.57 2014.57
(b) Other Equity 11 9732.45 8944.43

LIABILITIES

1. Non -current liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities

(i) Borrowings 12 -                               72.34
(ii) Trade payables

(A) Total outstanding dues of micro enterprise 
and small enterprise and
(B) Total outstanding dues creditors other than 
of micro enterprise and small enterprise

(iii) Other financial liabilities (other than 
               those specified in item (b), to be specified) 13 422.89 561.17

(b) Provisions
(c) Deferred tax liabilities (Net) 14 431.38 373.99
(d)  Other non-current liabilities

2. Current liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities

(i) Borrowings
(ii) Trade payables

(A) Total outstanding dues of micro enterprise 
and small enterprise and
(B) Total outstanding dues creditors other than 
of micro enterprise and small enterprise

15 68.27 140.05
(iii) Other financial liabilities (other than 

               those specified in item (c)
(b) Other current liabilities 16 281.68 628.39
(c) Provisions
(d) Current Tax Liabilities (Net) 173.98 58.69

Total Equity and Liabilities 13,125.22 12,793.63
Significant Accounting Policies and Other Information 1
Notes 1 to 24 form integral part of financial statements
As per our report of even date
For A.M REDDY & D.R.REDDY For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants
FRN : 009068S Sd/- Sd/-
Sd/- N.Kishan Reddy N.Srinath Reddy
R.Rama Ravi Shankar Reddy Managing Director Whole Time Director
Partner DIN: 00038966 DIN: 00052862
ICAI Membership No. 217160 Sd/- Sd/-
UDIN 24217160BKFDWP1310 N Siddha Reddy Reena Jejani
Date : May 20, 2024       CFO  Company Secretary 
Place : Hyderabad M.No.A61595

Place: Hyderabad Date: 20.05.2024

Sri KPR Industries Limited
Consolidated Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2024.



SRI KPR INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss forthe year ended March 31,2024.

Particulars

I Revenue from operations

II Other income

III Total Income (I+II)

IV EXPENSES

Cost of Material Consumed

Changes in inventories of finished goods, stock in trade and

work-in-progress

Other manufacturing expenses

Employee benefits expense

Finance costs

Depreciation and amortization expense

Other expenses

Total Expenses( IV)

V Profit/(loss) before exceptional items and tax (III - IV)

VI Exceptional items

VII Profit/(loss) before tax (V - VI)

VIII Tax Expenses:

1. Current Tax

2. Deferred Tax

IX Profit (Loss) for the period from continuing operations

(VII-VIII)

X Profit/loss from discontinued operations

XI Tax expense ofdiscontinued operations

XII Profit/(loss) from discontinued operations (after tax)(X-XI)

XIII Profit /Loss for the period (IX+ XII)

XIV Other Comprehensive Income

A (i) items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

(ii) Income taxrelating to items that will not be

reclassified to profit or loss

B (i) Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss

(ii) Income taxrelating to items that will be reclassified

to profit or loss

XV Total Comprehensive Income forthe period( XIII+ XIV)

(Comprising profit/loss and other Comprehensive

Income forthe oeriod1

XVI Earning per equity share (for discontinued operation):

(1) Basic

(2) Diluted

XVII Earning per equity share( forcontinuing

operation):

(1) Basic

(2) Diluted

XVIII Earning per equity share( fordiscontinued&

continuing oDerations)

(1) Basic

(2) Diluted

Significant Accounting Policies and other information

Notes1 to 24 form integral part of financial statements

ForA.M.REDDY& D.R.REDDY

Chartered Accountants

FRN: 009068S

Sd/-

R.Rama Ravi Shankar Reddy

Partner

ICAI Membership No.217160

UDIN 24217160BKFDWP1310

Date: May 20, 2024

Place: Hyderabad

Rs in Lakhs

Note Fortheyear ended Fortheyear ended

No. March 31,2024 March 31,2023

17 1375.06 1383.70

18 724.86 232.26

2099.92 1615.96

19

20

21

22

23

2

24

1

121.59

134.25

64.11

359.05

401.64

1,080.64

1,019.28

1,019.28

(173.98)

(57.39)

787.91

787.91

787.91

3.91

3.91

3.91

3.91

0.00

193.46

251.03

62.96

7.47

410.02

299.85

1,224.79

391.17

391.17

(58.69)

(3.28)

329.20

329.20

329.20

1.63

1.63

1.63

1.63

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Sd/- Sd/-

N.Kishan Reddy N.Srinath Reddy

Managing Director Whole Time Director

DIN: 00038966 DIN: 00052862

Sd/- Sd/-

N Siddha Reddy Reena Jejani

CFO Company Secretary

M.No.A61595

Place: Hyderabad Date: 20.05.2024

Rs in Lakhs

Particulars
Note
 No.

For the year ended 
March 31, 2024

For the year ended 
March 31, 2023

      I  Revenue from operations 17 1375.06 1383.70
     II  Other income 18 724.86 232.26
    III                                                                  Total Income  (I+II) 2099.92 1615.96
    IV EXPENSES

Cost of Material Consumed 19 -                                   0.00
Changes in inventories of finished goods, stock in trade and 
work-in-progress 20 121.59                            193.46                          
Other manufacturing expenses 21 134.25 251.03
Employee benefits expense 22 64.11 62.96
Finance costs 23 -                                   7.47
Depreciation and amortization expense 2 359.05 410.02
Other expenses 24 401.64 299.85

Total Expenses ( IV) 1,080.64 1,224.79
     V  Profit/(loss) before exceptional items and tax (III - IV) 1,019.28                         391.17                          
   VI   Exceptional items -                                   -                                
 VII   Profit/(loss) before tax (V - VI) 1,019.28                         391.17                          
VIII Tax Expenses:

1. Current Tax (173.98)                           (58.69)                          
2. Deferred Tax (57.39)                             (3.28)                             

  IX  Profit (Loss)  for the period from continuing operations
        (VII-VIII) 787.91                            329.20                          
   X   Profit/loss from discontinued operations
  XI  Tax expense of discontinued operations

 XII  Profit/(loss) from discontinued operations (after tax)(X-XI)
XIII  Profit /Loss for the period (IX + XII) 787.91                            329.20                          
XIV Other Comprehensive Income

A (i) items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss -                                   -                                
            (ii) Income tax relating to items that will not be
                 reclassified to profit or loss -                                   -                                

B (i)  Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss -                                   -                                
            (ii) Income tax relating to items that will be reclassified
                 to profit or loss

-                                   -                                
XV   Total Comprehensive Income for the period ( XIII + XIV)
         (Comprising profit/loss and other Comprehensive 
         Income for the period) 787.91 329.20
XVI Earning per equity share (for discontinued operation):

(1) Basic 
(2) Diluted . -                                

XVII Earning per equity share ( for continuing 
         operation):

(1) Basic 3.91 1.63
(2) Diluted 3.91 1.63

XVIII Earning per equity share ( for discontinued &
           continuing operations)

 (1) Basic 3.91 1.63
 (2) Diluted 3.91 1.63

Significant Accounting Policies and other information 1
Notes 1 to 24 form integral part of financial statements
For A.M.REDDY & D.R.REDDY For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants
FRN : 009068S Sd/- Sd/-
Sd/- N.Kishan Reddy N.Srinath Reddy
R.Rama Ravi Shankar Reddy Managing Director Whole Time Director
Partner DIN: 00038966 DIN: 00052862
ICAI Membership No. 217160 Sd/- Sd/-
UDIN 24217160BKFDWP1310 N Siddha Reddy Reena Jejani
Date : May 20, 2024       CFO  Company Secretary 
Place : Hyderabad M.No.A61595

Place: Hyderabad Date: 20.05.2024

SRI KPR INDUSTRIES LIMITED
Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2024.



SRI KPR INDUSTRIES LIMITED

CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT FORTHEYEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2024.

Particulars

A. Cash Flow from Operating Activities

Profit before Depreciation, Interest and Tax

Less: Other Income considered separately

(Increase)/ Decrease in Inventories

(Increase)/ Decrease in Receivables

(Increase)/ Decrease in Investments

(Increase)/ Decrease in Others

Increase/ (Decrease) in Current Liabilities

Income Tax Paid

Net

TotalA

B. Cash Flow from Investing Activities

(Increase)/Decrease in Fixed Assets

Other Income

TotalB

C. Cash Flow from Financing Activities

Increase/(Decrease) in Long Term Borrowings

Interest Paid

TotalC

D. Net Increase/(Decrease) in cash and cash equivalents [A+B+C]

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the Period

Increase/(-)Decrease

ForA.M.REDDY& D.R.REDDY

Chartered Accountants

FRN: 009068S

Sd/-

R.Rama Ravi Shankar Reddy

Partner

ICAI Membership No.217160

UDIN 24217160BKFDWP1310

Date: May 20, 2024

Place: Hyderabad

Rupees inlakhs

Current Period Previous Year

2023-24 2022-23

1,378.13

(724.86)

653.27

135.05

543.47

(866.01)

(548.79)

(418.46)

(58.69)

(560.16)

337.33

724.86

1,062.19

(210.52)

(210.52)

291.51

186.71

478.22

291.51

808.65

(232.24)

576.41

113.86

375.51

(1,478.85)

483.69

(24.79)

(25.40)

20.43

(277.78)

232.21

(45.57)

(352.37)

(7.47)

(359.84)

(384.98)

571.69

186.71

(384.98)

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Sd/- Sd/-

N.Kishan Reddy N.Srinath Reddy

Managing Director Whole Time Director

DIN: 00038966 DIN: 00052862

Sd/- Sd/-

N Siddha Reddy Reena Jejani

CFO Company Secretary

Place: Hyderabad

M.No.A61595

Date: 20.05.2024

Rupees in lakhs
Current Period Previous Year

2023-24 2022-23

A. Cash Flow from Operating Activities
Profit before Depreciation, Interest and Tax 1,378.13                       808.65                      
Less : Other Income considered separately (724.86)                         (232.24)                    

Net 653.27                           576.41                      

(Increase) / Decrease in Inventories 135.05                           113.86                      
(Increase) / Decrease in Receivables 543.47                           375.51                      
(Increase) / Decrease in Investments (866.01)                         (1,478.85)                 
(Increase) / Decrease in Others (548.79)                         483.69                      
Increase / (Decrease) in Current Liabilities (418.46)                         (24.79)                       
 Income Tax Paid (58.69)                            (25.40)                       

Total A (560.16)                         20.43                        

B. Cash Flow from Investing Activities
(Increase)/Decrease  in Fixed Assets 337.33                           (277.78)                    
Other Income 724.86                           232.21                      

Total B 1,062.19                       (45.57)                       
C. Cash Flow from Financing Activities

Increase/(Decrease) in Long Term Borrowings (210.52)                         (352.37)                    
Interest Paid -                                 (7.47)                         

Total C (210.52)                         (359.84)                    
D. Net Increase/(Decrease) in cash and cash equivalents [A+B+C] 291.51                           (384.98)                    
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 186.71                           571.69                      
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the Period 478.22                           186.71                      -          

Increase/(-)Decrease 291.51                           (384.98)                    

For A.M.REDDY & D.R.REDDY
Chartered Accountants
FRN : 009068S Sd/- Sd/-
Sd/- N.Kishan Reddy N.Srinath Reddy
R.Rama Ravi Shankar Reddy Managing Director Whole Time Director
Partner DIN: 00038966 DIN: 00052862
ICAI Membership No. 217160 Sd/- Sd/-
UDIN 24217160BKFDWP1310 N Siddha Reddy Reena Jejani
Date : May 20, 2024       CFO  Company Secretary 
Place : Hyderabad M.No.A61595

Place: Hyderabad Date: 20.05.2024

SRI KPR INDUSTRIES LIMITED
CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024.

Particulars

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors



Sri KPR Industries Limited

Year ended March 31,2024.

Notes forming part of consolidated financial statements

1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES& OTHER INFORMATION

A.BASIS OF CONSOLIDATION AND PRESENTATION:

i. The financial statements of Sri KPR Industries Limited (Holding Company) and Sri KPR Infra& Projects

Limited (a 100% Subsidiary) have been consolidated in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standard

110, Ind AS — 110 “Consolidated Financial Statements”, and are presented to the extent possible in the

same manner astheCompany's separate financial statements. The consolidation is carried out based on

the consolidated statements ofthe subsidiary, which include the financial statements of its subsidiary Sri

Pavan Energy Private Limited in which the subsidiary holds 100% equity.

ii. Both the holding company and the subsidiary follow the same setof accounting policies in the

preparation and presentation of the financial statements.

iii. Minority Interest: As the subsidiaries are wholly owned, no minority arises.

B. GENERAL CORPORATE INFORMATION.

The holding company is engaged in the business of manufacture ofA C Pressure Pipes and Couplings. The

wholly owned subsidiary is engaged in the business of civil contracts. The holding company, the subsidiary

and its subsidiary generate Wind Power through the Wind Power Units respectively owned bythem.

C. SYSTEM OF ACCOUNTING:

i. The company follows mercantile system of accounting and recognizes Income and Expenditure on

accrual basis.

ii. The Financial statements have been prepared in all material aspects with Indian Accounting Standards

(Ind AS) as notified under the Companies Act, 2013.

iii. Financial statements are prepared ona historical cost basis and asa going concern.

D. REVENUE RECOGNITION:

i. Sale of goods is recognized at the point of dispatch of goods to customers and Gross Sales are

inclusive of GST.

ii. Income from Sale of Wind Power is recognized based on units measured and certified by the

concerned Electricity Board Authorities.

iii. Dividends are recognized as income oftheyear in which the same arereceived.

iv. Income from traded shares is recognized upon sale of the same and until then the shares on hand are

valued atcost or market value whichever is lower.

v. Income in respect of laying and jointing civil works is accounted in accordance with Indian Accounting Standard

115, (Ind AS 115) Revenue from Contracts with Customers and the revenues in respect of the same are

recognized based on work completion certificates issued by the contractees (viz., the Government Departments)

and the work in progress is accounted on the basis of costs incurred pending billing.

Sri KPR Industries Limited 
Year ended March 31, 2024. 

Notes forming part of consolidated financial statements 
 
1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES & OTHER INFORMATION 
 
      A. BASIS OF CONSOLIDATION AND PRESENTATION: 

i. The financial statements of Sri KPR Industries Limited (Holding Company) and Sri KPR Infra & Projects 

Limited (a 100% Subsidiary) have been consolidated in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standard 

110, Ind AS – 110 “Consolidated Financial Statements”, and are presented to the extent possible in the 

same manner as the Company’s separate financial statements. The consolidation is carried out based on 

the consolidated statements of the subsidiary, which include the financial statements of its subsidiary Sri 

Pavan Energy Private Limited in which the subsidiary holds 100% equity. 

ii. Both the holding company and the subsidiary follow the same set of accounting policies in the 

preparation and presentation of the financial statements. 

iii. Minority Interest: As the subsidiaries are wholly owned, no minority arises. 

 
B. GENERAL CORPORATE INFORMATION. 

The holding company is engaged in the business of manufacture of A C Pressure Pipes and Couplings. The 

wholly owned subsidiary is engaged in the business of civil contracts. The holding company, the subsidiary 

and its subsidiary generate Wind Power through the Wind Power Units respectively owned by them. 

 

C. SYSTEM OF ACCOUNTING: 

i. The company follows mercantile system of accounting and recognizes Income and Expenditure on 

accrual    basis. 

ii. The Financial statements have been prepared in all material aspects with Indian Accounting Standards 

(Ind AS) as notified under the Companies Act, 2013. 

iii. Financial statements are prepared on a historical cost basis and as a going concern. 

 
D. REVENUE RECOGNITION:  

i. Sale of goods is recognized at the point of dispatch of goods to customers and Gross Sales are 

inclusive of GST. 

ii. Income from Sale of Wind Power is recognized based on units measured and certified by the 

concerned Electricity Board Authorities. 

iii. Dividends are recognized as income of the year in which the same are received. 

iv. Income from traded shares is recognized upon sale of the same and until then the shares on hand are 

valued at cost or market value whichever is lower. 

v. Income in respect of laying and jointing civil works is accounted in accordance with Indian Accounting Standard 

115, (Ind AS 115) Revenue from Contracts with Customers and the revenues in respect of the same are 

recognized based on work completion certificates issued by the contractees (viz., the Government Departments) 

and the work in progress is accounted on the basis of costs incurred pending billing. 



E. PROPERTY, PLANT& EQUIPMENT AND DEPRECIATION:

i. Property, Plant& Equipment acquired by the company arereported at acquisition value, with deductions for

accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any.

ii. The acquisition cost includes the purchase price (excluding refundable taxes) and expenses directly

attributable to the asset to bring it to the site and in the working condition for intended use.

iii. Depreciation is provided in accordance with Schedule II of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of the

remaining useful life of the asset as far as the existing assets are concerned. In respect of additions,

depreciation is provided based on the useful life of the assets as prescribed by Schedule II of Companies Act,

2013.

F. SALE OF PLANT& MACHINERY

The plant and machinery relating to the manufacturing of Asbestos Cement Pressure Pipes has been disposed of

during the year 2022-24. The inventories remaining as atthe end of the will be sold in the subsequent year and the

activity totally discontinued. The profits/ losses and the scale of operations and the assets of this division are not

material compared tothe overall operations of the company. The EPS relating to this activity has been separately

disclosed under the heading Segment Results.

G. INVESTMENTS:

Non-current investments are stated at cost. Traded shares are stated at cost or market value whichever is lower.

Investment in Mutual Funds arestated at lower of cost of fair value.

H. INVENTORIES:

Stocks are valued at cost or realizable value whichever is lower. The cost of finished goods forthis purpose is arrived at

on absorption costing basis and is inclusive of excise duty. Civil contract work in progress is valued at cost.

I. STAFF BENEFITS:

Provident Fund Contributions and other staff benefits are accounted on an accrual basis. The company is in the process

ascertaining appropriate Group Gratuity Scheme forsubscription and the premium/ contributions towards the same

will be charged to revenue as and when paid.

J. BORROWING COSTS:

Costs in respect of borrowings for acquiring / constructing fixed investments, relating to the period they are

operational, are capitalized to such investments. Borrowing costs relating to the period after the commencement of

operations of the project are charged to revenue.

K. CURRENTTAXAND DEFERRED TAX:

Accounting treatment in respect of current tax and deferred taxation is in accordance with Indian Accounting Standard

12: “Income Taxes".

E. PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT AND DEPRECIATION: 

i. Property, Plant & Equipment acquired by the company are reported at acquisition value, with deductions for 

accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any. 

ii. The acquisition cost includes the purchase price (excluding refundable taxes) and expenses directly 

attributable to the asset to bring it to the site and in the working condition for intended use. 

iii. Depreciation is provided in accordance with Schedule II of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of the 

remaining useful life of the asset as far as the existing assets are concerned.  In respect of additions, 

depreciation is provided based on the useful life of the assets as prescribed by Schedule II of Companies Act, 

2013. 

 

F. SALE OF PLANT & MACHINERY 

The plant and machinery relating to the manufacturing of Asbestos Cement Pressure Pipes has been disposed of 

during the year 2022-24. The inventories remaining as at the end of the will be sold in the subsequent year and the 

activity totally discontinued. The profits / losses and the scale of operations and the assets of this division are not 

material compared to the overall operations of the company. The EPS relating to this activity has been separately 

disclosed under the heading Segment Results. 

 

G. INVESTMENTS: 

Non-current investments are stated at cost. Traded shares are stated at cost or market value whichever is lower. 

Investment in Mutual Funds are stated at lower of cost of fair value. 

 

H. INVENTORIES: 

Stocks are valued at cost or realizable value whichever is lower. The cost of finished goods for this purpose is arrived at 

on absorption costing basis and is inclusive of excise duty. Civil contract work in progress is valued at cost. 

 

I. STAFF BENEFITS: 

Provident Fund Contributions and other staff benefits are accounted on an accrual basis. The company is in the process 

ascertaining appropriate Group Gratuity Scheme for subscription and the premium / contributions towards the same 

will be charged to revenue as and when paid. 

 

J. BORROWING COSTS: 

Costs in respect of borrowings for acquiring / constructing fixed investments, relating to the period they are 

operational, are capitalized to such investments. Borrowing costs relating to the period after the commencement of 

operations of the project are charged to revenue. 

 

K. CURRENT TAX AND DEFERRED TAX: 

Accounting treatment in respect of current tax and deferred taxation is in accordance with Indian Accounting Standard 

12: “Income Taxes". 

 

 

 



L. SEGMENT PARTICULARS

Nature ofthe Segment

Particulars

Revenues

Identifiable Operating Expenses

Allocated Expenses

Un-allocable Expenses

Segment Operating Income

Profit before Tax

Net Assets (Segment Assets — Segment Liabilities)

M. FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS& OUTGO

Civil Contracts Wind Power

Rupees in Lacs Rupees in Lacs

Current Previous Current Previous

Year Year Year Year

520.90 334.79 1333.88 1070.57

327.30 323.41 340.51 671.36

193.60 11.38 993.37 399.21

193.60 11.38) 993.37 399.21

(698.65) (1495.94) 5298.94 5836.93

N. Additional Information pursuant to Schedule III of Companies Act, 2013

SI.No. Particulars

1. Name oftheentity in the group

2. Nature of Subsidiary

3. Net Assets i.e. total assets minus total liabilities

a. As % of Consolidated net assets

b. Amount — Rsin lakhs

4. Share in profit or loss

a. As % of consolidated profit or loss

b. Amount — Rs. in Lakhs

5. Share in other comprehensive income

a. As % of consolidated other comprehensive income

b. Amount

6. Share in total comprehensive income

a. As % of consolidated total comprehensive income

b. Amount

7. Foreign Subsidiaries

8. Associates

9. Joint Ventures

Rupees inlakhs

Particulars

Sri KPR I nfra& Projects

Limited

Indian Subsidiary

35.69

4193.01

787.14

615.63

0. The above notes are the disclosures relevant to consolidated financial statements only. The

completed disclosures, as required, are made in the standalone and the financial statements

ofthe holding and subsidiary companies respectively. Material items, however, are disclosed

as part of notes to consolidated financial statements.

P. Previous year's figures are regrouped and reclassified wherever considered necessary.

L. SEGMENT PARTICULARS 

M. FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS & OUTGO 

Particulars Current Year  
31.03.2024 

Previous Year  
31.03.2023 

Earnings        Nil                               Nil 

   

Outgo – Towards import of raw material   

             In US $ Nil Nil 

             In Indian Rupees Nil Nil 
 

Particulars Civil Contracts Wind Power 

Nature of the Segment Rupees in Lacs Rupees in Lacs 

 Current 
Year 

Previous 
Year 

Current 
Year 

Previous 
Year 

Revenues 520.90         334.79 1333.88 1070.57 

Identifiable Operating Expenses 327.30         323.41 340.51 671.36 

Allocated Expenses - -- - -- 

Un-allocable Expenses - -- - -- 

Segment Operating Income 193.60 11.38 993.37 399.21 

Profit before Tax 193.60 11.38) 993.37 399.21 

Net Assets (Segment Assets – Segment Liabilities) (698.65) (1495.94) 5298.94 5836.93 

 

N. Additional Information pursuant to Schedule III of Companies Act, 2013 

Rupees in lakhs 
Sl.No. Particulars Particulars 

1. Name of the entity in the group Sri KPR Infra & Projects 
Limited 

2. Nature of Subsidiary Indian Subsidiary 

3. Net Assets i.e. total assets minus total liabilities  

 a. As % of Consolidated net assets 35.69 

 b. Amount – Rs in lakhs 4193.01 

4. Share in profit or loss  

 a. As % of consolidated profit or loss 787.14 

 b. Amount – Rs. in Lakhs 615.63 

5. Share in other comprehensive income  

 a. As % of consolidated other comprehensive income - 

 b. Amount  

6. Share in total comprehensive income  

 a. As % of consolidated total comprehensive income - 
 b. Amount - 

7. Foreign Subsidiaries - 

8. Associates - 

9. Joint Ventures - 

 

O. The above notes are the disclosures relevant to consolidated financial statements only. The 

completed disclosures, as required, are made in the standalone and the financial statements 

of the holding and subsidiary companies respectively. Material items, however, are disclosed 

as part of notes to consolidated financial statements.  

 

P. Previous year’s figures are regrouped and reclassified wherever considered necessary. 



Note2 : Property Plant And Equipment

SI.No.

1 Land

PARTICULARS

2 Furniture& Fixtures

3 Office Equpment

4 Vehicles

5 Factory Building

6 Non - Factory Building

7 Misc. Fiaxed Assets

8 Pollution Control Equioment

9 Testing Equipment

10 Computers

11 Wind Mills - See Note below.

12 Wind Mill Land Lease

SRI KPR INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Year ended March 31 2024

Notes Forming Consolidated Financial Statements

GROSS BLOCK

Asat Additions Adjustment

31.3.2023

3028.00

3.40

28.27

159.25

454.63

24.03

67.82

60.80

0.96

3.13

8220.63

35.88

Total 12086.80

454.63

67.82

60.64

220.45

803.54

As at As at

31.03.2024 31.3.2023

3,028.00

3.40

28.27

159.25

1.31

25.25

89.76

0.00 341.46

24.03 23.98

0.00 64.30

0.16 60.65

0.96

3.13

0.92

2.74

8,000.18 2380.70

35.88 15.91

11283.26 3006.98

DEPRECIATION

Disposals

341.46

64.30

60.65

466.41

Rs in lakhs

NET BLOCK

Forthe As at As at Asat

Period 31.03.2024 31.03.2024 31.3.2023

0.25

0.17

17.89

0.23

338.51

2.00

359.05

1.56

25.42

107.65

23.98

0.92

2.97

2719.21

17.91

2899.62

3,028.00

1.84

2.85

51.60

0.05

0.16

0.04

0.16

3,028

2.09

3.02

69.49

113.17

0.05

3.52

0.15

0.04

0.39

5,280.97 5,839.93

17.97 19.97

8383.64 9079.82

A 2 MW capacity, wind electric generator, belonging to the parent company, Sri KPR Industries Limited, situated at Chandgarh Wind Park, Devas District Madhya Pradesh has been damaged during

Note theyear ended March 31,2024. The Board of Directors has passeda resolution on May 20, 2024 toclaim from theO & M Contractor, who is also the original equipment manufacturer, an amount of

Rs.25.98 Crores towards replacement of the equipment witha new one and Rs.6.91 Crores towards generation loss. Pending outcome oftheclaim no provision is made in the books towards loss on

account ofdamage ofthecapital asset. The carrying cost of this equipment is Rs.9.03 Crores.

Note 2 :  Property Plant And Equipment 
Rs in lakhs

Sl.No. As at Additions Adjustment As at As at For the As at As at As at
31.3.2023 31.03.2024 31.3.2023 Disposals Period 31.03.2024 31.03.2024 31.3.2023

1 Land 3028.00 3,028.00 - 3,028.00 3,028                

2 Furniture & Fixtures 3.40 3.40 1.31 0.25 1.56 1.84 2.09                  

3 Office Equpment 28.27 28.27 25.25 0.17 25.42 2.85 3.02                  

4 Vehicles 159.25 159.25 89.76 17.89 107.65 51.60 69.49                

5 Factory Building 454.63 454.63 0.00 341.46 341.46 - - 113.17             

6 Non - Factory Building 24.03 24.03 23.98 23.98 0.05 0.05                  

7 Misc. Fiaxed Assets 67.82 67.82 0.00 64.30 64.30 - - 3.52                  

8 Pollution Control Equioment 60.80 60.64 0.16 60.65 60.65 - 0.16 0.15                  

9 Testing Equipment 0.96 0.96 0.92 0.92 0.04 0.04                  

10 Computers 3.13 3.13 2.74 0.23 2.97 0.16 0.39                  

11 Wind Mills - See Note below. 8220.63 220.45 8,000.18 2380.70 338.51 2719.21 5,280.97 5,839.93          

12 Wind Mill Land Lease 35.88 35.88 15.91 2.00 17.91 17.97 19.97                
Total 12086.80 - 803.54 11283.26 3006.98 466.41 359.05 2899.62 8383.64 9079.82

Note 
A 2 MW capacity, wind electric generator, belonging to the parent company, Sri KPR Industries Limited, situated at Chandgarh Wind Park, Devas District Madhya Pradesh has been damaged during
the year ended March 31, 2024. The Board of Directors has passed a resolution on May 20, 2024 to claim from the O & M Contractor, who is also the original equipment manufacturer, an amount of
Rs.25.98 Crores towards replacement of the equipment with a new one and Rs.6.91 Crores towards generation loss. Pending outcome of the claim no provision is made in the books towards loss on
account of damage of the capital asset. The carrying cost of this equipment is Rs.9.03 Crores.

SRI KPR INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Notes Forming Consolidated Financial Statements
Year ended March 31 2024

PARTICULARS

GROSS BLOCK DEPRECIATION NET BLOCK



SRI KPR INDUSTRIES LIMITEDNOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Particulars

Note 3:Investments

Quoted

8500 equity shares of Rs.2 each in Balaji Amines Limited

(Market value is Rs.164.41 lakhs PY Rs. 250.36 Lakhs)

Government securities

Indira Vikas Patra& National Saving Certificates

Total

Note4 : Other financial assets

Deposits

Total

Note5 : Inventories

[As verified, valued and certified by the Management]

Work-in-Process& Finished Goods

Traded Securities

Total

Note6 : Investments

Invetsment in Mutual funds and others

Total

Note7: Trade receivables (Ref Note 1)

(a) Trade Receivables considered good - Secured;

(b) Trade Receivables considered good - Unsecured;

(c) Trade Receivables which have significant increase in

Credit Risk; and

(d) Trade Receivables - credit impaired.]

Note 8:Cash and cash equivalents

Cash in hand

In Current Accounts& Deposit accounts

Note 9:Other current assets

Balance with Revenue Authorities

Income Tax and TDS

FSDs

Others

Note 10:Equity share capital

a. Authorised

2,10,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each.

b. Issued, subscribed& paid up

2,01,45,695 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each fully paid up

(Ref Note10A)

c. Par value of shares

d. Number ofshares outstanding at begining of the year

Changes during the year

Number ofshares outstanding at end of the year

e.Restriction on disbursement of Dividend - Nil

Total

Total

Total

Rs in Lakhs

As at31st March, As at31st March,

2024 2023

0.17

0.27

0.44

48.08

48.08

109.35

291.37

400.72

2,344.89

2,344.89

426.46

426.46

7.66

470.56

478.22

25.23

177.39

271.92

568.23

1,042.77

2100.00

2,100.00

2014.57

2,014.57

10/-

20,145,695

20,145,695

0.17

0.27

0.44

46.80

46.80

230.94

304.83

535.77

1,478.88

1,478.88

969.93

969.93

7.63

179.08

186.71

23.95

160.97

276.91

33.45

495.28

2100.00

2,100.00

2014.57

2,014.57

10/-

20,145,695

20,145,695

SRI KPR INDUSTRIES LIMITEDNOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Rs in Lakhs

Particulars
As at 31st March, 

2024
As at 31st March, 

2023

Note 3: Investments 
 Quoted

8500 equity shares of  Rs.2  each in Balaji Amines Limited 0.17 0.17
(Market value is Rs.164.41 lakhs PY Rs. 250.36 Lakhs)

Government  securities
Indira Vikas Patra & National Saving Certificates 0.27 0.27

Total 0.44 0.44
Note 4 : Other financial assets

Deposits 48.08 46.80
Total 48.08 46.80

Note 5 : Inventories
[As verified, valued and certified by the Management]

Work-in-Process & Finished Goods 109.35                     230.94
Traded Securities 291.37 304.83

Total 400.72 535.77
Note 6 : Investments

Invetsment in Mutual funds and others                   2,344.89 1,478.88
Total                   2,344.89 1,478.88

Note7: Trade  receivables (Ref Note 1)
(a) Trade Receivables considered good - Secured;
(b) Trade Receivables considered good - Unsecured; 426.46 969.93
(c) Trade Receivables which have significant increase in 
Credit Risk; and
(d) Trade Receivables - credit impaired.] -                           

Total 426.46 969.93
Note 8: Cash and cash equivalents

Cash in hand 7.66 7.63
In Current Accounts & Deposit accounts 470.56 179.08

Total 478.22 186.71
Note 9: Other current assets
 Balance with Revenue Authorities  25.23 23.95
Income Tax and TDS 177.39 160.97
FSD s 271.92 276.91
Others 568.23 33.45

Total 1,042.77 495.28
Note 10: Equity share capital
a.  Authorised

2,10,00,000  Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each. 2100.00 2100.00
2,100.00 2,100.00

b.  Issued, subscribed & paid up
2,01,45,695 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each fully paid up 2014.57 2014.57
(Ref Note10A) 2,014.57 2,014.57

c. Par value of shares                                    10/- 10/-

d. Number of shares outstanding at begining of the year 20,145,695              20,145,695                 
    Changes during the year                                             
    Number of shares outstanding at end of the year 20,145,695              20,145,695                 

e. Restriction on disbursement of Dividend - Nil



SRI KPR INDUSTRIES LIMITEDNOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

f. Particulars of promoter holding

SI. No. Name oftheShareholder

1. N.Kishan Reddy

2. G.Raja Reddy

3. N.Vijaya

4. N.Vineel Reddy

5. N.Vinitha

6. N.Srinath Reddy

7. G Sunitha

8. N.VineeIa

9. N.Deepthi

10. N.Saritha

11. N.Rajeshwar Reddy

12. G Hemanth Reddy

13. G Madhumati Devi

h. The company hasonly one class of shares i.e. Equity Shares.

Note 12: Borrowings

Secured

Kotak Mahindra carloan

Federal bank carloan

Unsecured

Directors

Defered Sales Tax

Tota

Note 13: Other financiallLiabilities

Performance retention monies

Others

Tota

NOTE 14: Deferred tax liabilities/ assets

Beginning of the year

Increase/ (Decrease) in Deferred Tax liability on account of

timing difference originating during the year

Net deferred tax liability as on 31/03/2023

Note 15:Trade payables

(A) Total outstanding dues ofmicro enterprise and small

enterprise and

(B) Total outstanding dues creditors other than of micro

enterprise and small enterprise

Note 16: Other current liabilities

Current maturity of long term debt

Others

Total

Total

As at 31.03.2024 As at31.03.2023

No of shares % No of shares %

1958785 9.72 1958785 9.72

1483802 7.37 1483802 7.37

1733085 8.60 1733085 8.60

1899654 12.96 1899654 9.43

1699062 8.43 1699062 8.43

803622 3.99 803622 3.99

675881 3.35 682763 3.39

711300 3.53 711300 3.53

224587 1.11 711300 3.53

200 1.59 319867 1.59

53828 0.27 53828 0.27

1038 0.01 153130 0.76

93256 0.46

422.89

422.89

373.99

57.39

431.38

68.27

68.27

6.26

275.42

281.68

1.51

60.00

10.83

72.34

561.17

561.17

370.71

3.28

373.99

140.05

140.05

9.41

618.98

628.3 l

SRI KPR INDUSTRIES LIMITEDNOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

f.  Particulars of promoter holding
As at 31.03.2024 As at 31.03.2023

No of shares       % No of shares       %

  1.         N.Kishan Reddy 1958785          9.72 1958785             9.72
  2.         G.Raja Reddy 1483802          7.37 1483802             7.37
  3.          N.Vijaya 1733085          8.60 1733085             8.60
  4.          N.Vineel Reddy 1899654         12.96 1899654             9.43
  5.          N.Vinitha 1699062          8.43 1699062             8.43
  6.          N.Srinath Reddy 803622            3.99 803622               3.99
  7.          G Sunitha 675881            3.35 682763               3.39
  8.          N.Vineela 711300            3.53 711300               3.53
  9.          N.Deepthi 224587            1.11 711300               3.53
  10.       N.Saritha 200                   1.59 319867               1.59
  11.       N.Rajeshwar Reddy 53828               0.27 53828                 0.27
  12.       G Hemanth Reddy 1038                  0.01 153130               0.76
  13.       G Madhumati Devi 93256                 0.46

Note 12 : Borrowings 
Secured

Kotak Mahindra car loan -                           1.51
Federal  bank car loan

Unsecured
Directors -                           60.00
Defered Sales Tax -                           10.83

Total -                           72.34
Note 13 : Other financiallLiabilities

Performance retention monies
Others 422.89                     561.17

Total 422.89 561.17
NOTE 14 :  Deferred tax  liabilities / assets

Beginning of the year 373.99 370.71

Increase / (Decrease) in Deferred Tax liability on account of 
timing difference originating during the year 57.39                       3.28                             

Net deferred tax liability as on 31/03/2023 431.38 373.99

Note 15: Trade payables
(A) Total outstanding dues of micro enterprise and small 
enterprise and
(B) Total outstanding dues creditors other than of micro 
enterprise and small enterprise 68.27 140.05

Total 68.27 140.05
Note 16 : Other current liabilities

Current maturity of long term debt 6.26 9.41
Others 275.42 618.98

Total 281.68 628.39

h.   The company has only one class of shares i.e. Equity Shares.

Sl. No.     Name of the Shareholder 



SRI KPR INDUSTRIES LIMITEDNOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Particulars

Note 17: Revenue From Operations

Sale of asbestos cemnt presuure pipes

Less: GST

Net sales

Gross contract receipts

Sale of wind electric power

Total

Note 18: Other Income

Dividend

Interest

Profit on sale of assets

Profit on sale of shares/ Mutual Funds

Write offs

Sale of scrape

Proceeds from LIC Maturity

GBI

Total

Note 19: Cost of materials consumed

Opening stock

Add : Purchases

Sub - Total

Less: Closing stock

Total

Note 20: Changes in Inventories of Finished Goods& Work in

Process

(a) Opening Stock

Finished Goods& Work In Progress

(b) Closing Stock

Finished Goods& Workin progress

Difference of (b) and (a) Increase (+)/ Decrease(-)

Rs in Lakhs

For the year ended Fortheyear ended

March 31,2024 March 31,2023

0.50

0.09

0.41

239.95

1134.70

1,375.06

1.95

40.69

266.96

111.93

8.47

95.68

199.18

724.86

230.94

109.35

121.59

25.18

14.48

10.70

323.50

1049.50

1,383.70

1.88

3.32

20.85

13.73

125.15

46.25

21.08

232.26

424.30

230.84

193.46

SRI KPR INDUSTRIES LIMITEDNOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Rs in Lakhs

Particulars
For the year ended 

March 31, 2024
For the year ended 

March 31, 2023

Note 17 : Revenue From Operations

    Sale of asbestos cemnt presuure pipes 0.50 25.18

Less : GST 0.09 14.48
Net sales 0.41 10.70

Gross contract receipts 239.95 323.50

Sale of wind electric power 1134.70 1049.50
Total 1,375.06 1,383.70

Note 18 : Other Income
Dividend 1.95 1.88
Interest 40.69 3.32                               
Profit on sale of assets 20.85
Profit on sale of shares / Mutual Funds 266.96 13.73                            
Write offs 111.93 125.15                          
Sale of scrape 8.47 -                                 
Proceeds from LIC Maturity 95.68                           46.25                            
GBI 199.18 21.08                            

Total 724.86 232.26
Note 19 : Cost of materials consumed

Opening stock -                               -                                
Add : Purchases -                                

Sub - Total -                               -                                
Less : Closing stock -                               -                                

Total -                               -                                
Note 20 : Changes in Inventories of Finished Goods & Work in    
Process

(a)  Opening Stock
Finished Goods & Work In Progress 230.94 424.30

   (b) Closing Stock
Finished Goods & Workin progress 109.35 230.84

Difference of (b) and (a)     Increase (+) / Decrease(-) 121.59                         193.46                          



SRI KPR INDUSTRIES LIMITEDNOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 21: Other manufacturing& Civil work expensesexpenses

Repairs& Maintainance - Palnt& Machinery

Repairs& Maintainance - Building& Others

Power& Fuel

Stores& Spares

Loading& Unloading charges

Direct civil work expenses

Duties& Taxes

Insurance premium on contracts

Other expenses

Total

Note 22: Employee benefits

Salaries,wages and bonus

Contribution to Provident Fund and other Funds

Gratuity

Staff welfare expenses

Professional tax

Conveyance

Total

Note 23: Finance cost

Banks

Other borrowing costs

Total

Note 24: Other Expenses

Rent

Auditors remuneration

Insurance

Directors remuneration

Other expenses

Total

Notes1 to 24 form integral part of financial statements

As per our report of even date

For A.M REDDY& D.R.REDDY

Chartered Accountants

FRN : 009068S

Sd/-

R.Rama Ravi Shankar Reddy

Partner

ICAI Membership No.217160

UDIN 24217160BKFDWP1310

Date: May 20,2024

Place: Hyderabad

0.74

13.59

116.95

2.43

0.54

134.25

43.46

9.92

1.11

0.30

0.25

9.07

64.11

6.69

6.59

29.11

90.00

269.25

401.64

1.06

11.52

234.47

2.22

1.76

251.03

38.98

9.01

1.25

3.45

0.25

10.02

62.96

6.02

1.45

7.47

6.38

6.18

30.85

31.50

224.94

299.85

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Sd/- Sd/-

N.Kishan Reddy N.Srinath Reddy

Managing Director Whole Time Director

DIN: 00038966 DIN: 00052862

Sd/- Sd/-

N Siddha Reddy Reena Jejani

CFO Company Secretarv

M.No.A61595

Place: Hyderabad Date: 20.05.2024

SRI KPR INDUSTRIES LIMITEDNOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 21 : Other manufacturing  & Civil work expensesexpenses
Repairs & Maintainance - Palnt & Machinery -                                 
Repairs & Maintainance - Building & Others 0.74                             1.06                               
Power & Fuel 13.59                           11.52                            
Stores & Spares -                               -                                 
Loading & Unloading charges -                                 
Direct civil work expenses 116.95                         234.47                          
Duties & Taxes -                                 
Insurance premium on contracts 2.43                             2.22                               
Other expenses 0.54                             1.76                               

Total 134.25                         251.03                          
Note 22 : Employee benefits

Salaries,wages and bonus 43.46 38.98
Contribution to Provident Fund and other Funds 9.92 9.01
Gratuity 1.11 1.25
Staff welfare expenses 0.30 3.45
Professional tax 0.25 0.25
Conveyance 9.07 10.02

Total 64.11 62.96
Note 23 : Finance cost

Banks -                                6.02
Other borrowing costs -                                1.45                               

Total -                                7.47                               
Note 24 : Other Expenses

Rent 6.69 6.38
Auditors remuneration 6.59 6.18
Insurance 29.11 30.85
Directors remuneration 90.00 31.50
Other expenses 269.25 224.94

Total 401.64 299.85
Notes 1 to 24 form integral part of financial statements
As per our report of even date
For A.M REDDY & D.R.REDDY For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants
FRN : 009068S Sd/- Sd/-
Sd/- N.Kishan Reddy N.Srinath Reddy
R.Rama Ravi Shankar Reddy Managing Director Whole Time Director
Partner DIN: 00038966 DIN: 00052862
ICAI Membership No. 217160 Sd/- Sd/-
UDIN 24217160BKFDWP1310 N Siddha Reddy Reena Jejani
Date : May 20, 2024       CFO  Company Secretary 
Place : Hyderabad M.No.A61595

Place: Hyderabad Date: 20.05.2024



SRI TtPR INDUSTRIES LIMITED

notes forming pan oi con oiiaatea rinanciai statements

note9 consoiiaatea statement ofchanges in equity

SRI TtPR INDUSTRIES LIMITED

notes forming pan oi con oiiaatea rinanciai statements

SRI KPR INDUSTRIES LIMITED
Notes forming part of Consolidated Financial Statements
Note 9 Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

A. Equity Share Capital
(1) Current reporting period - Year ended March 31, 2024 Rs in Lakhs

Balance at the beginning of the current 
reporting period

Changes in Equity 
Share Capital due 

to prior period 
errors

Restated balance at 
the beginning of the 

current reporting 
period

Changes in equity 
share capital 

during the current 
year

Balance at 
the end of 
the current 
reporting 

period

                                                       2,014.57 -                             -                                  -                                    2,014.57 

(2) Previous reporting period - Year ended March 31, 2022 Rupees

Balance at the beginning of the previous 
reporting period

Changes in Equity 
Share Capital due to 
prior period errors

Restated balance at 
the beginning of the 
previous reporting 

period

Changes in equity 
share capital 

during the 
previous year

Balance at the 
end of the 
previous 
reporting 

period

                                                       2,014.57 -                             -                                  -                                    2,014.57 

SRI KPR INDUSTRIES LIMITED
Notes forming part of Consolidated Financial Statements

Note 11: Other Equity 
(1) Current reporting period Rs in Lakhs

Particulars
Share application 
money pending 

allotment

Equity component of 
compound financial 

instruments

Capital Total 
Reserve

Securities 
Premium

State 
Subsidy

General 
Reserve

Retained 
Earnings

Debt 
instruments 

through Other 
Comprehensive 

Income

Equity 
Instruments 

through Other 
Comprehensive 

Income

Effective 
portion of Cash 

Flow Hedges

Revaluation 
Surplus

Exchange differences 
on translating the 

financial statements of 
a foreign operation

Other items of 
Other 

Comprehensive 
Income(specify 

nature)

Money received 
against share 

warrants
Total

Balance at the beginning of the current 
reporting period -                             -                                  47.02           180.85           5,868.36       -                      -                         -                      2,848.31              -                                 -                           -                       8944.54
Changes in accounting policy or prior 
period errors -                             -                                  -                          -                      -                         -                      -                       -                                 -                           -                       

            -   

Restated balance at the beginning of 
the current reporting period -                             -                                  -                          -                      -                         -                      -                       -                                 -                           -                       

            -   

Total Comprehensive Income for the 
current year -                             -                                  -                          -                      -                         -                      -                       -                                 -                           -                       

            -   

Dividends -                             -                                  -                          -                      -                         -                      -                       -                                 -                           -                                   -   
Transfer to retained earnings -                             -                                  -                                  787.91 -                      -                         -                      -                       -                                 -                           -                           787.91 
Any other change (to be specified) -                             -                                  -                          -                      -                         -                      -                       -                                 -                           -                                   -   
Balance at the end of the current 
reporting period -                             -                                  -                          

47.02 180.85 6656.27
-                      -                         -                      

2848.31
-                                 -                           -                       9732.45

(2) Previous reporting period Rs in Lakhs

Share application 
money pending 

allotment

Equity component of 
compound financial 

instruments

Capital Total 
Reserve

Securities 
Premium

Stae 
Subsidy

General 
Reserve

Retained 
Earnings

Debt 
instruments 

through Other 
Comprehensive 

Income

Equity 
Instruments 

through Other 
Comprehensive 

Income

Effective 
portion of Cash 

Flow Hedges

Revaluation 
Surplus

Exchange differences 
on translating the 

financial statements of 
a foreign operation

Other items of 
Other 

Comprehensive 
Income(specify 

nature)

Money received 
against share 

warrants
Total

Balance at the beginning of the 
previous reporting period -                             -                                  47.02 180.84 5539.16 -                      -                         -                      2,848.21              -                                 -                           -                       

 8,615.23 

Changes in accounting policy or prior 
period errors -                             -                                  -                          -                  -               -                      -                         -                      -                       -                                 -                           -                       

            -   

Restated balance at the beginning of 
the previous reporting period -                             -                                  -                          -                      -                         -                      -                       -                                 -                           -                       

            -   

Total Comprehensive Income for the 
previous year -                             -                                  -                          -                      -                         -                      -                       -                                 -                           -                       

            -   

Dividends -                             -                                  -                          -                      -                         -                      -                       -                                 -                           -                                   -   
Transfer to retained earnings -                             -                                  -                          329.20 -                      -                         -                      -                       -                                 -                           -                           329.20 
Any other change (to be specified) -                             -                                  -                          -                      -                         -                      -                       -                                 -                           -                                   -   
Balance at the end of the previous 
reporting period -                             -                                  0.00 47.02 180.84 5868.36 -                      -                         -                      2,848.21              -                                 -                           -                       

 8,944.43 

Reserves and Surplus

Reserves and Surplus



Sri KPR Industries Limited

Consolidated Financial Statements foryear ended March 31,2024

Additional Information

A. Aging Schedule of Receivables

Particulars

(i) Undisputed Trade
receivables -
considered good

(ii) Undisputed Trade
Receivables

-which have significant increase

in credit risk

(iii) Undisputed Trade
Receivables -credit impaired

(iv) Disputed Trade
Receivables-considered good
” See Note below

(v) Disputed Trade Receivables

-which have significant increase

in credit risk

(vi) Disputed Trade Receivables
-credit impaired

outstanding forfollowing periods from oue date of

Less than6 6 months
months -1year

426.46

B. Trade Payables aging schedule

Particulars

(i) MSME

(ii)Others

(iii) Disputed

dues —MSME

(iv)Disputed

dues- Others

payment.

1-2Years 2-3 years

Outstanding forfollowing periods from due date ofpayment

Less than1

year

88.27

1-2years

More than
3

Morethan3years
2-3years

years

Rs in Lakhs

Total

426.46

Total

88.27

 

B. Trade Payables aging schedule 
 

 

 

Sri KPR Industries Limited 
Consolidated Financial Statements for year ended March 31, 2024 

Additional Information 
A. Aging Schedule of Receivables  

   

 
Particulars 

Outstanding for following periods from due date of 
payment. Rs in Lakhs 

 
Less than 6 

months 
6 months 
-1year 1-2 Years 2-3 years 

More than 
3 

years 
 Total 

(i) Undisputed Trade 
receivables - 
considered good 

426.46     426.46 

(ii) Undisputed Trade 
Receivables  
-which have significant increase 
in credit risk 

-- -- -- - - - 

(iii) Undisputed Trade 
Receivables -credit impaired - - - -   

(iv) Disputed Trade 
Receivables-considered good 
** See Note below 

- - - -  

 

 

 
(v) Disputed Trade Receivables  
-which have significant increase 
in credit risk 

 
- 

 
- 

 
- 

 
- 

  

(vi) Disputed Trade Receivables  
-credit impaired - - - - - - 

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment 

Particulars 
 

Less than 1 

year 
1-2 years 2-3 years 

Morethan3years 
Total 

(i) MSME   - - - 

(ii)Others 88.27    88.27 

(iii) Disputed 
dues –MSME 

- - - - - 

(iv)Disputed 
dues- Others 

- - - - - 



C. Accounting Ratios

Ratio

Current Ratio,

Debt-Equity Ratio

Formula

CURRENTYEAR PREVIOUS YEAR

Numerato Denominato Ratio N umera Denominator Ratic

Current Assets/ 4093.06

Current Liabilities

Long Term Debt

/SharehoIders’

Equity

De bt Service Coverage Earnings

Ratio Available for

debt service/

(Interest+

Instalments)

Return on Equity Ratio
PAT/Equity

Shareholders Funds

N.A

N.A

O

174.63 23.45 3666.77

N.A N.A N.A

N.A N.A N.A

787.91 11747.05 0.07 329.29

nventory turnover ratio
cost of Goods Sold/ 319.95

Average Inventory

Trade Receivables TOtaI Sales/ Averag

turnover ratio. Trade Receivables

Trade payables

turnover ratio,

Net capital turnover

ratio

Net profit ratio.

Return on Capital

employed

Total Purchases

Average Trade

Payables

Sales/ Capital

Employed

e

1375.05

' N.A

Net Profit (PAT)/

Sales

EBIT/Capital

Employed

170.15 1.88 444.59

698.20 1.97 1322.99

N.A N.A N. A7

2099.92 11747.05 0.18 1605.29

787.91 2999.82 0.26 329.29

1019.28 11747.08 0.09 336.96

Variance Remarks

826.97 4.43 -429.35- NPTE-

N.A N.A N.A

N.A N.A N.A

N.A

N.A

10959.14 0.03 -133.33 Note1

592.99 0.75 158.67 Note2

1157.69 1.19 -66.18

N.A N.A

Note3

N.A Note3

10959.14 0.15 -6.67 Note1

1625.25 0.21 -13.04 Note1

10959.14 0.03 -80.00 Note1

Notes:

1. The variance is on account of increase in profits.

2. The variance is on account of reduction in net realizable value of inventory.

3. The variance is on account of accelerated realization of receivables

C. Accounting Ratios 

  CURRENT YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR Variance Remarks 

Ratio Formula Numerator Denominator Ratio Numerat

or 

Denominator Ratio %  

Current Ratio, 
Current Assets / 

Current Liabilities 

4093.06 174.63 23.45 3666.77 826.97 4.43 -429.35- NPTE- 

Debt-Equity Ratio  
Long Term Debt 

/Shareholders’ 

Equity 

N. A N. A N. A N. A N. A N. A N. A N. A 

Debt Service Coverage 

Ratio 

Earnings 

Available for 

debt service/ 

(Interest + 

Instalments) 

N. A N. A N. A N. A N. A N. A N. A N. A 

Return on Equity Ratio 
PAT/Equity 

Shareholders Funds 

787.91 11747.05 0.07 329.29 10959.14 0.03 -133.33 Note 1 

Inventory turnover ratio  
Cost of Goods Sold/ 

Average Inventory 

319.95 170.15 1.88 444.59 592.99 0.75 158.67 Note 2 

Trade Receivables 

turnover ratio. 

Total Sales/ Average 

Trade Receivables 
1375.05 698.20 1.97 1322.99 1157.69 1.19 -66.18 Note 3 

Trade payables 

turnover ratio, 

Total Purchases/ 

Average Trade 

Payables 

N. A N. A N. A N. A7 N. A N. A N.A Note3 

Net capital turnover 

ratio 

Sales / Capital 

Employed 
2099.92 11747.05 0.18 1605.29 10959.14 0.15 -6.67 Note1 

Net profit ratio. Net Profit (PAT)/ 

Sales 787.91 2999.82 0.26 329.29 1625.25 0.21 -13.04 Note 1 

Return on Capital 

employed 

EBIT/Capital 

Employed 1019.28 11747.08  0.09 336.96 10959.14 0.03 -80.00 Note 1 

Notes: 

1. The variance is on account of increase in profits. 

2. The variance is on account of reduction in net realizable value of inventory. 

3. The variance is on account of accelerated realization of receivables 
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